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Vision

To be a leading provider of reinsurance and
risk managment services in the region

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




Mission

To provide secure reinsurance capacity and
outstanding risk management advice
in a profitable manner and to conduct business
in a dependable and professional way with the highest
standards of customer service.
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Strategy

To remain the best provider of reinsurance and risk
management services to the insurance industry and
to have good business relationship with local insurers,

reinsurance brokers and foreign reinsurers.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




+
obal solutions .

Objectives

To provide the best reinsurance services to the local insurance
industry in order to check outflow of foreign exchange,

to the maximum possible extent.

To develop good business relations with foreign reinsurers.

To train staff in pace with the fast changing business requirements
as well as to provide them with conducive working environment.

To assist in the development of national insurance industry.

To enhance Domestic retention capacity in the country in order to save
valuable foreign exchange.
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Directors’ Profiles

Mr. Kehar completed his MBA from the California State University Dominguez Hills
after obtaining degree of Bachelors of Science from California State University at
Los Angeles and Associate of Arts degrees, from Los Angeles Pierce College. He
has over 23 years of diverse experience in banking and capital markets with
prominent financial institutions in the Pakistan.

He has also been an Advisor /Member Sindh Revenue Board. Prior to Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director of NBP Leasing Ltd Pakistan he has also
served over 15 years at Pak Libya Holding Company. During his stay at different
institutions, he was exposed to Corporate, Investment, Equities and merchant
banking, consultation for quality solutions in areas of financial management, SMEs
Financing etc.

Mr. Kehar has also been a visiting faculty member for teaching in leading business institutes including IBA &

Greenwich University, for over 12 years. Besides, he has represented as Director on the boards of various

companies.

He is a Certified Board Director from Pakistan institute of corporate governance.

Role of the Chairman

The Chairman is responsible for leadership of the Board and is elected from non-executive directors. The Chairman:

1. encourages and fosters an environment in which the Board as a whole is enabled to play a full and constructive
part in the development and determination of the Company's strategy and overall business objectives.

engages the Board in discussions to promote constructive session which results in effective decision making.

ensures effective and efficient manner of the Board proceedings in conformity with best Practices of the Code of
Corporate Governance.

ensures that the Board members receive accurate, timely and sufficient information which enables them to form
appropriate judgments.

ensures that the views of the relevant stakeholders are understood by the Board.
engages into effective communication with shareholders, and other relevant stakeholders.

ensures effective operations of the Board and its Committees.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper holds a Masters Degree in Economics.

He has more than 33 Years of experience with Pakistan International Airline, Sindh
TV and Mehran TV.

He was on PAKRE Board as a Nominee Director of Government of Pakistan since
April 2010 and now he has been elected as Director effective December 2013. He
also serves on the Board of Matrix (Pvt) Limited. He is also a certified Board Director
from Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Dr. Musleh ud Din holds Ph.D. in Economics from the Johns Hopkins University. He
has more than 30 years of experience in teaching and policy oriented research. He
has published widely in national and international journals in the areas of
macroeconomics, financial sector development, and trade policy. He has served as
member of various high level committees and is currently a member of the Economic
Advisory Council. He also serves as executive editor of the Pakistan Development
Review. Dr. Musleh ud Din has conducted a number of research projects under the
aegis of the World Bank, Asian Development Bank, and United Nations. He is also a
certified Board Director from Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Mrs. Maria Kazi is in Civil Service for last 19 years and presently serving as Joint
Secretary FT-11 in the Ministry of Commerce Islamabad.. She has previously served in
TDAP Karachi, Ministry of commerce and Embassy of Pakistan Jakarta as
Commercial Attache. Hence she has vast experience of dealing with international
trade issues and policies. She did Doctorate in International Marketing and Retailing
from AUK, Kuwait and has represented Pakistan in multilateral and bilateral trade
negotiations
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Company Profile

PRCL is a Public Sector Company attached to the Ministry of Commerce. The Company is supervised by a Board of
Directors, which is assisted by the Management comprising a strong team of professionals who effectively manage the
business affairs of the Company. The Seven Member Board comprises four Government Nominee Directors, two Elected
and Directors, one Nominee of State Life Insurance Corporation.

PRCL’s prime objective is provision of reinsurance services in Pakistan. The company is the only national reinsurer. It
provides reinsurance protection to the local insurance industry by way of treaty and facultative businesses.

Company History

PRCL was established in 1952 as Pakistan Insurance Corporation under PIC Act, 1952, with the objective of supporting
the local insurance industry. In the year 2000, Pakistan Insurance Corporation was converted and incorporated as a
public limited company namely Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited vide Ministry of Commerce SRO No0.98(1)/2000
was issued under the Presidential Ordinance No. XXXVI of 2000 dated 14th February, 2001.

Types of Businesses undertaken by Company

Fire — Building, Stock, Plant, Machinery, Crop;

Marine — Hull, Cargo, (Primary, War liabilities);

Aviation — (Aircraft, Cargo, Crew, Passengers, Third Party Liability);

Accident — Motor, Fidelity Guarantee, Personal Lines;

Liability — Employers Liability, Professional Indemnity, Workman Compensation;

Engineering — Property Damage, Business Interruption, Plant, Machinery Breakdown, TPL, Erection All Risks,
Contractor All Risks etc.

Public Sector Risks: Oil Refineries, Power Projects, Oil and Gas Exploration, Fields / Operations, Hydel Power and
Nuclear Power Projects.

Business Operations
The reinsurance operation of the Company consists of the following departments:

Underwriting Department deals scrutiny and acceptance of risk offered by local insurers, both under the Facultative
and Treaty arrangements;

Retrocession Department undertakes tendering of risks ceded by National Insurance Company Limited including
their placement with foreign insurers;

Claims Department deals with claim notified by cedants under both the Facultative and Treaty arrangements and
approval of claims.
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Six Year Performance At A Glance

Rupees in million
S. No. PARTICULARS 2016 2015 2014

FINANCIAL DATA

Paid up capital 3,000
General & Capital Reserves 4,403
Equity 7,403
Investment 6,625
Fixed Assets 70
Cash & Bank Deposits 2,680
Total Assets 25,984
Total liabilities 13,667

00O NO O~ WN=

OPERATING DATA

Gross Premium

Net Premium

Net Claims

Net Comission

Underwriting Results

Total Management Expenses
Investment Income

Profit Before Tax

Profit After Tax

©oOoONOOOUGD~WDND-=

SHARE INFORMATION & PAYOUTS

No of shares (In million)
Cash dividend %
Bonus Shares %
Total Dividend %

FINANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS

Claims ratio 54.72
Total Assets Turnover (Times) 0.44
Total Liabilities / equity (%) 159.98
Paid up Capital / Total Assets (%) 12.27
Equity / Total Assets (%) 38.46

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




Financial Review

Net
Premium

4,784

5,219

5,802

5,006

5,464

6,905

Gross
Premium

8,661

8,135

8,807

8,036

10,734

17,655

Net Premium

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Gross Premium

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Total
Assets

17,621

17,388

25,984

23,983

24,459

35,836

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Total Assets

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
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Chairman’s Review Report

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

| am pleased to present the Chairman’s Review to the stakeholders of Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited.

During the year the economic conditions were challenging, nevertheless, your Company crossed the milestone of
achieving more than Rs 1.4 billion Profit after tax. This feat has been reached by posting a growth of over 20%. The
Company’s growth is supported by all classes of business. The Company expects to maintain growth momentum in its
core reinsurance business.

Your Board carries out its fiduciary duties in a comprehensive manner and is assisted in its governance by three Board
Committees and four Management Committees. A comprehensive system of controls, governance and risk management
is in place to ensure that the Company’s assets and the interests of the shareholders are always protected. The Company
not only ensures strict adherence to the laws of the country but goes beyond by inculcating values that require its
employees to operate and deliver with integrity. Furthermore, channels have been established and made available for
anyone working in or with the Company to raise their concerns in confidence and without fear of reprisal.

| would like to thank all our business producers and employees for their professionalism and hard work. | also thank the
shareholders and Board members for their commitment and confidence in the Company.

Abdul Sami Kehar
Chairman

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




C.E.O’s Message

It gives me immense pleasure to present the
performance of the Company for the year 2019.

Business Performance

During 2019, the company achieved a healthy top line growth and improved profitability in core underwriting business.
There was an all-round improvement in all lines of business activity-both treaty & facultative business.

Commencement of Re-takaful Operations

Retakaful window operation has started to perform well and started with operator fund amounting to Rs. 50 million, which
has later on been increased to Rs 300 million and ceded money paid to the participant’s retakaful fund of Rs.1 million.
Since this was the first year of operation of Window Retakaful Operation, therefore the Participants’ Retakaful Fund ended
in deficit of Rs. 36.5 million. However, operators’ fund earned Profit After Tax amounting to Rs. 9.462 million as compared
to Rs. .0078 million in previous year.

Risk Management

The Company continued its efforts to improve its risk management function. The Company’s retrocession covers were
strengthened to protect the company in case of catastrophic events.

Human Resources

The Company values the efforts of its employees and is working on improving the incentive systems to align the
performance of the employees with that of the company. Subsequent to the period under review, the Company has
initiated the process of strengthing its middle & senior management through hiring of professionals from the market.
Training & development of its employees continues to remain a priority for the long terms growth of the Company.

Technological Upgradation

The Company strongly believes that the role of I.T. is very important for progress of our business. In order to achieve
better market infrastructure & implement sound techniques to control risks, the role of I.T. is critical. The Company is
currently working on upgradation of its I.T. infrastructures. Towards this objective, the ERP implementation contract was
awarded during the period of 2019. The implementation is expected to be completed in CY20. This will bring the
company’s technological infrastructure in sync with its current & future requirements, enabling it to better manage
business processes and strengthen its risk management systems.

Credit Rating
The credit rating of the Company for the year 2019 was undertaken by M/s. JCR-VIS. The Company’s credit rating of AA
was re-affirmed with stable outlook. As per standard rating scale & definition, “AA” rating denotes a very low expectation

of credit risk. It indicates a very strong capacity for timely payment of financial commitments, no significant vulnerability to
foreseeable events.
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Directors’ Report

To the Shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we are pleased to present the Directors’ Report of the Company
along with the audited financial statements and Auditors’ report for the year ended December 31,

20109.

Economic Review:

During 2019, Pakistan’s economy underwent considerable changes. The GDP recorded a growth of

3.3%.

The outgoing year also witnessed some of the structural imbalances of Pakistan economy. Average
headline CPI inflation stood at 11% for 2™ half of CY19, which is significantly higher than 5%
recorded during the same period last year. Core inflation reached 7% in December 2019 which is

reflective of an increasing trend in inflation.

In view of the likely impact of an expansionary fiscal policy and worsening external account on the
macroeconomic stability, especially the future inflation path, SBP started raising policy rate from
January 2019, reversing the multi-year easy monetary policy. During 2019, upward revision in SBP
Policy rate was witnessed which stood at 13.25% as on December 31, 2019 as against 10% as on
December 31, 2018.Going forward, the second round impact of the exchange rate movements,
upwards adjustments in gas and electricity tariffs and higher government borrowings from SBP are

likely to be offset by the lagged impact of the increase in policy rates.

Though the inflationary pressures were to some extent manageable, the depleting foreign exchange
reserves amid trade imbalances and the debt repayments placed Pakistan in a difficult situation. The
huge current account deficit continued to strain foreign reserves which declined by 16.7% to USD
11.5 billion at the end of CY19. While the country’s decision on formally entering the IMF
programme remained under review, external support from Saudi Arabia, China & UAE during the last
quarter of 2019 eased the burden on balance of payments positions. However, pressure remained
on the exchange rate resulting in 10.4% devaluation in the rupee over the year with the closing level

in Dec 19 at PKR 154.95/USD.



Going forward, the pickup in inflation and the continuation of economic challenges are taking their
toll on economic performance. Real economic activity is witnessing a slowdown. The recent policy
measures and developments including monetary tightening, exchange rate depreciation, changes in
import and custom duties and reduction in development expenditure are all likely to dampen
domestic demand especially imports. However, the consolidation is expected to facilitate the

economy to post a sustainable economic growth in future.

Company Performance Highlights:

2019 has been a good year for Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited. There was a marked

improvement in the overall profit of the company.

The comparative financial highlights for the year 2019 and 2018 are presented as follows:

Rupees in million

(Except as otherwise stated) 2019 2018 %
Gross Premium Written 17,655 10,734 64.48
Net Premium 6,905 5,464 26.39
Net Claims (4,259) (2,990) (42.46)
Underwriting Profit 501 583 (14)
Other Investment Income 1,008 691 45.93
Rental Income 71 62 14.47
Other Income 612 405 51.26
Profit after tax 1,484 1,228 20.92
Total Assets 35,836 24,459 46.51
Paid-up Capital 3,000 3,000 -
Total Equity 9,829 9,408 4.47
Earnings per share — Rs. 4.95 4.09 21.03

* (Re-stated)

During the year under review, gross premiums increased to Rs. 17,655 million from Rs. 10,734
million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 6,921 i.e. 64.48% Net premium increased to Rs. 6,905 million from
Rs. 5,464 million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 1,441 million i.e. 26.39%. Net claims increased to Rs.
4,259 million as compared to Rs. 2,990million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 1,267 million, i.e. 42.46%.

The Underwriting result declined by 14% to Rs. 501 million as compared to Rs. 583 million in 2018.

Treaty Business:

Treaty business constitutes 27.61% of the Companies’ total business portfolio. Gross Premium

underwritten during the year was Rs. 4,874 million as compared to Rs. 4,462 million in 2018, an



increase of Rs. 413 million i.e. 9.21%. Net premium stood at Rs. 4,033 million as against Rs. 3,268
million in 2018. Net claim to net premium ratio for the year under review was 67.61% resulting in an
underwriting loss of Rs. 261 million as against underwriting loss Rs. 224 million in 2018, further

decrease of 37 million i.e. 16.52%.

Facultative Business:

Fire:

On facultative side, Fire class of business constitutes 14.86% of the total premium portfolio. Gross
premium underwritten during the year was Rs.1,899 million as compared to Rs. 1,634 million in
2018, an increase of Rs. 265 million i.e. 16.22%. Net premium stood at Rs. 1,357 million as against
Rs. 1,338 million in 2018. The net claim to net premium ratio for the year under review was 43.19%
resulting in an underwriting profit of Rs.402 million as against Rs. 284 million in 2018, an increase of

Rs. 118 million i.e. 41.55%.

Marine Cargo & Hull:

On facultative side, Marine Cargo & Hull class of business constitutes 4.20% of the total premium
portfolio. Gross premium underwritten during the year was Rs. 537 million as compared to Rs. 150
million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 387 million i.e. 258%. Net premium stood at Rs. 208 million as
against Rs. 103 million in 2018. The net claim to net premium ratio for the year under review was
15.34% resulting in an underwriting profit of Rs.140 million as against Rs.37 million in 2018, an

increase of Rs. 103 million i.e.278%.

Aviation:

Aviation class of business constitutes 26.84% of the total premium portfolio. Gross premium
underwritten during the year was Rs. 3,431 million as compared to Rs. 1,401 million in 2018, an
increase of Rs. 2,030 million i.e. 144.90%.Netpremium stood at Rs. 325 million as against Rs. 154
million in 2018. The net claim to net premium ratio for the year under review was 140% resulting in
an underwriting loss of Rs.166 million as against profit of Rs.101 million in 2018, decrease of Rs. -267

million i.e. 264.36%.

Accident:

On facultative side, the Accident and Health class of business constitutes 2.05% of the total premium
portfolio. Gross premium underwritten during the year was Rs.263 million as compared to Rs.193
million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 70million i.e. 36.27%. Net premium increased to Rs. 264 million as
against Rs. 163 million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 101 million. The net claim to net premium ratio for
the year under review was 51.88% resulting in an underwriting profit of Rs.73 million as against an

underwriting profit of Rs.48 million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 25 million i.e. 52.08%.



Engineering:

On facultative side, the Engineering class of business constitutes 52.04% of the total premium
portfolio. Gross premium underwritten during the year was Rs. 6,651 million as compared to Rs.
2,895 million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 3,756 million i.e. 130%. Net premium increased to Rs. 718
million as against Rs. 437 million in 2018, an increase of Rs. 281 million i.e. 39.14%. The net claim to
net premium ration for the year under review was 45% resulting in an underwriting profit of Rs. 314
million as against an underwriting profit of Rs. 380 million in 2018, a decrease of Rs. 66 million

i.e.17.37%.

Investment Income:

During the year under review, Investment and Other Income contributed Rs. 1,008 million to the

bottom line of the company as against Rs. 691 million in 2018.

Company’s Assets:

The total assets of the Company as on 31st December, 2019 stood at Rs.35,836 million against Rs.
24,459 million last year which is increase of Rs. 11,377 million, i.e. 46.51%.

Claims Settlement:

Timely settlement of claims and customers satisfaction is the company’s highest priority as it helps
build the trust of its valued clients and earns their goodwill. The claim to net premium ratio during

the year was 61.68% as against 54.72% in CY-2018, an increase of 6.96%.

Cost Control Measures:

The Management expenses during the year under review were_Rs. 902 million as against Rs. 844
million during the previous year, registering increase of only 6.87%. The increase was primarily
triggered by increase in post-retirement benefits. The management expenses as percentage of Net
Premium was 13.06%in CY19 as compared to 15.46% in CY18. Going forward, the management will

continue to strive to further reduce costs as a percentage of net premiums.

Auditors’ Remarks

There were some qualifications in the Audit Report for the year 2018 relating to provisioning of IBNR and
confirmation of receivable balances from ceding insurance companies. However, the Auditors issued

unqualified opinion in their report for the year 2019.

The auditors emphasized the matter of dispute of the Company with Sindh Revenue Board and the probable
impact of COVID 19 on the business of the Company. The same has also been duly disclosed in the Financial

Statements



Public Sector Business:

The Company acts as the re-insurer of National Insurance Company Limited. This includes some of
the prestigious accounts such as PIA, PARCO, PSO, OGDCL, PPL, PNSC, KSEW, Public Sector Power
Projects etc. During the year under review, the company’s Gross revenues from Public Sector

business grew from Rs. 4,353 million to Rs.10,203 million — an increase of 134%.

Reinsurance Arrangements:

PRCL has excess of loss re-insurance arrangements & relationship with some of top global reinsurers
such as Hannover Re (rated AA- by S&P), XL Re (rated AA- by S&P), Partner Re (A+ by S&P) and
Korean Re (rated A by S&P) etc. The Company follows a policy of optimizing risk retention through a
carefully designed program of re-insurance. The reinsurance coverage of the company is based on

Company’s exposures, accumulation & concentration of risk at the location.

E.C.0O. Reinsurance Company:

The Articles of Agreement (AoA) of ECO Reinsurance Company were signed on February 10, 2010 by
the representatives of three Member States, Islamic Republic of Pakistan, the Islamic Republic of
Iran and the Republic of Turkey, at Islamabad (Pakistan). The AoA were further ratified by Member
States and the last ratification was made by Republic of Turkey on November 22, 2017.The objective
of the Company shall be to supplement the existing Reinsurance services, promote the growth of the

underwriting & retention capacities and support the economic development in the region.

The authorized capital of the Company shall be thirty million USD, divided into three thousand
shares with par value of ten thousand US Dollars each, to be equally subscribed by the entities of
three countries. Any investment by PRCL in ECO Reinsurance Company shall be subject to approval

of Board of Directors, Shareholders / AGM and Compliance of Section 199 of Companies Act-2017.

Credit Rating:
The credit rating of the Company for the year 2019 was undertaken by M/s. JCR-VIS. The Company’s

credit rating of AA was re-affirmed with stable outlook. As per standard rating scale & definition,
“AA” rating denotes a very low expectation of credit risk. It indicates a very strong capacity for timely

payment of financial commitments, no significant vulnerability to foreseeable events.

Profit After Tax:

The profit after tax of the Company is Rs.1,484 million as compared to Rs. 1,228 million of last year,

showing an increase of Rs.256 million.



Appropriations:

(Rs. in millions)

Profit before tax 2,189
Less: Tax (705)
Profit after tax 1,484

Add: Unappropriated profit brought forward
Add: Comprehensive Income

Less: Final cash dividend 2019 @ 20% (600)

Unappropriated profit carried forward 884

Proposed Dividend:

In view of the recommendation of the SECP and decision of Board of Directors to strengthen the
Balance Sheet thereby enabling the Company to improve its retention / capacity, the Board of

Directors has proposed the dividend for 2019 @ 20% for AGM.

Earnings Per Share:

The earnings per share of the Company were Rs. 4.95 for the year 2019 as compared to Rs.4.09in the
year 2018.

Retakaful:

Alhamdulillah Retakaful window operation has started to perform well and started with operator fund
amounting to Rs.50 million, which has later on been increased to Rs 300 million and ceded money paid
to the participant’s Retakaful fund of Rs.1 million. Since this was the first year of operation of Window
Retakaful Operation, therefore the Participants’ Retakaful Fund ended in deficit of Rs. 36.5 million.
However, operators’ fund earned Profit after Tax amounting to Rs. 9.24 million as compared to Rs.

0.078 million in previous year.



Revenue account

Participants’ Retakaful fund
Net Contribution Revenue
Wakala expense

Net Retakaful benefits
Retakaful Rebate
Underwriting Results

Profit on bank deposit
Dividend Income

Modarib’s shares

Ceded money received
Surplus/(Deficit) for the period

Accumulated surplus

Deficit for the period

Revenue Account
Operator’s fund
Wakala fee
Management expenses
Commission expense

Ceded money paid to participant’s Retakaful fund

Modarib’s share of participants’ Retakaful fund investment

Dividend Income
Profit on bank deposit

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the period

Profit and loss appropriation account
Balance at the beginning of the period

Profit for the Period

2019
(Rupees)

2018
(Rupees)

188,319,490

(53,496,589) -
(172,856,227) -

- 144
(38,033,326) 144
1,567,004 -

471,022 -
(509,507) -
1,528,519 144

(36,504,807) 144

144 144
(36,504,807) -

(36,504,663) 144
53,496,589 -
(4,243,734) (2,075,329)
(38,208,941) -
- (1,000,000)
11,043,914 (3,075,329)
509,507 -
83,277 -
1,378,609 3,184,317
13,015,307 108,988
(3,774,439) (30,517)
9,240,868 78,471

78,471 -

9,240,868 78,471
9,319,339 78,471




Employees’ Welfare:

The Company has in place a fund to provide welfare facilities to its employees whereby six
employees are sent for Hajj every year. Besides, the Company grants (a) cash awards to the
Employees’ Children who are Hafiz—e-Quran and secure A+ grade in Secondary and Higher
Education, (b) pension to the retiring employees having long association with company, and (c)

burial & compensation packages for family of employees who die during service.

Board Structure and Committees:

The Board structure is in accordance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance),
2019, Public Sector Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 and Code of Corporate

Governance for Insurers, 2016, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

In order to ensure effective implementation of sound internal control systems and compliance with
the Code of Corporate Governance, the Board has constituted various Committees which are seven
(07) in number. This includes, three Board Committees and four Management Committees. The
composition of all Committees is separately shown in the report under the section of Corporate

Information.

Future Outlook:

The Business environment continues to be challenging. The macroeconomic environment, higher
inflation & multiple rounds of currency devaluation has made the business conditions even more
demanding. Despite, the challenges, the company remains committed to enhancing shareholder
value and is focused on enhancing its shares in both treaty and facultative business. Re-takaful
operations will also add to the income stream of the Company. In view of higher returns on fixed
income instruments, the fixed income portfolio of the Company shall bring higher returns while we
remain cautiously optimistic about the performance of our equity portfolio. Overall the company

maintains an optimistic outlook on its business performance going forward.

Internal Controls:

The internal control framework has been effectively implemented through an in-house Internal
Audit function established by the Board which is independent of the External Audit Function. The
Internal Audit function has carried out its duties under the charter defined by the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee has reviewed Internal Audit reports taking appropriate action where

necessary. Coordination between the External and Internal Auditors was facilitated to ensure



efficiency and contribution to the Company’s objectives, including a reliable financial reporting

system and compliance with the laws and regulations.

Risk Management Policy:

The company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks
which may threaten the existence of the Company. The Company’s Risk Management approach
comprises of quantitative & qualitative evaluation of risk and minimizing its hazards. An elaborate
risk management policy has been approved by the Board which is subject to its review from time to
time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been formulated and clearly spelled out in the said

guidelines.

Code of Conduct:

The Company has designed code of conduct to ensure ethical conduct & integrity by all employees.
All the operations of the company are undertaken in a fair and transparent manner strictly following

the code of conduct.

Directors’ Training Program:

All the directors of the company are certified directors under the Directors Training program.

Directors’ Remuneration Policy:

The remuneration of directors is approved by the Annual General meeting of Shareholders on the
recommendation of Board of Directors. During the period under review, pursuant to the guidelines
issued by Ministry of Commerce, the Board of Directors recommended revision in meeting fee of the

Board members which is subject to approval by the AGM.

Performance Evaluation of Board of Directors:

Pursuant to Rule 8 (1) of the Public Sector Corporate Governance, Rules 2013 & the policy approved
by the Board, the Performance Evaluation of CEO & Nominee Directors of the Board is undertaken
by the Federal Government & that of independent directors by the Chairman of the Board. The

evaluation framework comprises of qualitative assessment of individual Board members.

Related Party Transactions:

At each board meeting, the Board of Directors approves the Company’s transactions with Associated
Companies / Related Parties. All the transactions executed with related parties are on arm’s length

basis.

Ownership:



As of December 31, 2019, there were 2,609 shareholders on the record of the Company.

Pattern of Shareholding:

The pattern of shareholding of the company as at December 31, 2019, along with the necessary

information is available at the end of this report.

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:

PRCL being a Listed Company adheres to the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance),

2019 and all other listing regulations. The Company is also public sector enterprise and operates

under the framework of Public Sector Companies (Code of Corporate Governance Rules), 2013 and

Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016. The Directors confirm compliance with all

reporting and disclosure requirements as envisaged in the Companies Act, 2017, Insurance

Ordinance 2000, and Rules, made thereunder. The Directors confirm compliance with the corporate

and Financial Reporting Framework of the SECP Code of Corporate Governance for the following:-

a)

b)

c)

d)

h)

The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, present fairly, its

state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

The Company has maintained proper books of accounts;

The Company has followed consistently appropriate accounting policies in preparation of
the financial statements, changes have been adequately disclosed and accounting estimates

are made on the basis of prudent and reasonable judgement;

Financial statements have been prepared by the company in accordance with the
International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requirements of Companies
Act, 2017, Insurance Ordinance, 2000, and the Securities and Exchange Commission

(Insurance) Rules, 2017;

The system of internal control is in place and internal audit department is in complete
function;

There are no doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern;

There is no material departure from the best practices of Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance), 2019, as laid down in the listing regulations and Public Sector
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013, and Code of Corporate Governance

for Insurers, 2016;

The directors are qualified under directors Training Programme;



j)

k)

m)

Presentation was given to newly appointed Directors to acquaint them with the relevant

laws and their responsibilities;

The Company has 8.34% shareholding of National Investment Trust Limited (NITL) and as
such has its representation on the Board of NITL by one of its Directors. Currently the CEO of

PRCL is representing the Company on NITL Board.

The appointment of the Chairman and other members of the Board and the terms of their
appointment along with the remuneration policy are adopted in the best interests of the

Company as well as in line with the best practices;

The Non-executive Directors do not have fixed remuneration and are being paid a fixed fee
for each meeting attended. Disclosure on remuneration of Chief Executives, Directors and

Executives as applicable is separately shown in the report;

Summarised key operating and financial data of the last 6 years is separately shown in the

report;

The statement of pattern of shareholding is separately shown in the report;

The value of investment in pension, gratuity and provident fund is also disclosed as under:

2019 2018
(Rs. in millions)
Pension and Gratuity Fund 931.448 930.581

General Provident Fund / Provident Fund 447 .665 431.080



Board Meetings and Attendance:

In the year 2019, the Board formed various Committees, the detail of the meetings held and

the attendance of each director is given hereunder:-

o o o
o
4 o ~ E = % £ £
S ] c ~ g S c g '€ =
S E k 2 o w £ £ 9 g £ £ € o
g £ T 5 £ [£ o g £ E 5 S E £
=} £ s o g |TEY t E w O o g =
[ <] O C £ 2 9 2 E c o - 5 13
o o e > € = g w £ g g 5 3 E
o° = = £ 0 |3 ® £ 0 S 8 £ <]
® o o O c 5 = O = £ & ©
0 3 o S @ 8 x o %
@ < o3 < =} © £ ]
(7] © o H
o o £
No. of Meetings 12 5 5 4 4 3 5 1
Sl. Name Of Directors Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended Attended
Mr.Shahab Anwar
1 i ) 11 3 4
Khawaja, Chairman
) Mr.Shakeel Ahmed 6
Mangnejo, CEO
3 Mr. Abdul Sami Kehar *12 5 5 4 - — 5 -
4 Mr.Mumtaz Ali Rajper 12 5 3 - 4 1 5 ---
Mr.Mushtag Ahmed
5 9 2 4 - -
Mahar
6 Mr.Musleh-ud-Din 11 3 - 1 - 2 5 1
7 Dr.NazimLatif 7 2 2 - 3 — - 1
8 Mr.TaimurTajjamal 1 --- 1 - 1 - - —

*Mr. Abdul Sami Kehar attended the last meeting as the Chairman of the Board.

Leave of absence was granted by Board to the Directors who could not attend some of the meetings

after intimating the Board in advance.

Change in the Board of Directors:

The Board welcomed every Non-executive / Nominee / Ex-officio Directors, who joined it and it also
recorded appreciation of the services and contribution of all those Directors who were transferred /

separated during the period under review.

Contribution to National Exchequer:

During the year, your Company contributed an amount of Rs. 412 million (2018: Rs.749 million) into

the government treasury on account of Taxes, Levies and other duties.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance:

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the regulatory authorities have

been duly complied with.



Audit Committee of the Board:

The Board, in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, has constituted an Audit
Committee and its terms of reference have been approved by the Board. The names of the

members of Committee are given in the section of Corporate Information.

Performance of the Company during the last six years:

(Rs. in millions)

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Restated Restated
Gross Premium 17,655 10,734 8,036 8,807 8,135 8,661
Net Premium 6,905 5,464 5,006 5,802 5,219 4,784
Net Commission (1,243) (1,047) (1,148) | (1,264) | (1,101) (950)
Net Claims (4,259) (2,990) (3,740) | (3,336) | (2,775) | (2,793)
Management Expenses (902) (844) (796) (657) (621) (523)
Underwriting Profit/(Loss) 501 583 (677) 545 722 515
Investment Income 1,008 691 3,326 961 935 1,079
Profit before Tax 2,189 1,730 2,876 1,427 1,772 1,565
Profit after Tax 1,484 1,228 2,226 974 1,377 1,244

Trading in the Company Shares:

No trading in the shares of Company was undertaken by Directors and Key Officers.

Appointment of Auditors:

Financial Statements for the year 2019 have been audited by M.s Grant Thorton Anjum
Rahman Chartered Accountants. Being eligible, they have offered themselves for
reappointment for the year 2020. The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit
Committee recommends the name of M.s Grant Thorton Anjum Rahman Chartered

Accountants. For appointment as external auditors for the year 2020



The external auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, and that the
firm and all their partners are compliant with the International Federation of Accountants’ (IFAC)
Guidelines on Code of Ethics, as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, and

meet the requirements for appointment under all applicable laws.

Acknowledgement:

In the end, your directors would like to thank all insurance companies, Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and Pakistan Stock Exchange for their support and guidance. We also

acknowledge the hard work and dedication of the officers and staff of the Company.

For and on behalf
of the Board of Directors

Chairman / Director
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Notice of the 20th Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 20th Annual General Meeting of Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL) will
be held on May 28, 2020 at 11:00am, at Jasmine Hall, Ground Floor, Beach Luxury Hotel, Karachi to transact the
following business :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. To confirm the Minutes of the last General Meeting of the Company held on 31st December, 2019.

. To consider and adopt the audited Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st December, 2019 and

the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

. To consider and approve the payment of final dividend @ %. That is Rs. per ordinary share of Rupees Ten

(10.00) for the year ended 31st December 2019.

. To appoint M/s. Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman (Chartered Accountants) as Auditors of the Company for the year

ending 31st December 2020 and fix their remuneration.

. To consider any other business with the permission of Chair.

By Order of the Board

(Shams-ud-Din)
Company Secretary

Place: Karachi.
Dated: 7 May, 2020.

NOTES:

1.

2.

The share transfer books of the company shall remain closed for eight days i.e. from 21st May, 2020 to 28th May 2020
(both days inclusive), no transfer will be accepted for registration during the period.

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as his/her proxy to attend the
meeting and vote for him/her. A proxy must be deposited at the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting
and in case of default, form of proxy will not be treated as valid.

. CDC Accountholders are advised to follow the following guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




. For attending the meeting:

In the case of individuals, the accountholder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his identity by showing
his original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

In the case of corporate entity, the Board of Director's Resolution / Power of attorney with specimen signature of the
nominee, shall be produced (Unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

. For appointing proxies:

In the case of individuals, the account holder or sub accountholder and/or the person whose securities are in a group
and their registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulation, shall submit the proxy form (provided at
Company’s website) as per the above requirement.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned
on the form.

iii. Attested copies of the CNIC or the Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy

form.

iv. The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting.

5.

In the case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ Resolution/Power of attorney with specimen signature shall be
submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

. Shareholders are requested to communicate to Company’s Share Registrar, M/s. CDC Pakistan Limited, CDC

House, 99-B, Block-B, SMCHS, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, in case of any change in their address and provide
the Zakat Declaration / Tax exemption certificate (if any), immediately along with contact details.

VIDEO CONFERENCE FACILITY

Pursuant to Section 132(2) of the Companies Act 2017, if the Company receives consent from members holding in
aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location, to participate in the meeting through video
conference at least 7 days prior to the date of meeting, the Company will arrange video conference facility in that city
subject to availability of such facility in that city.
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6. PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDEND ELECTRONICALLY-COMPULSORY

Members of the Company are hereby requested to comply with the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017
and provide the particulars of their bank accounts through E-Dividend Form (annexed at the end of annual report as well
as available at Company’s website i.e., www.pakre.org.pk) as dividends payable in cash shall only be paid through
electronic mode directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholders instead of, through issuance of
Dividend Warrants. In the absence of bank account details or in case of incomplete details, the Company will be
constrained to withhold the payment of cash dividend of those shareholders who have not provided the same.

7. AVAILABILITY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON COMPANY’S WEBSITE

The audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2019 have been placed at the
Company’s website www.pakre.org.pk

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




Statement of Compliance with the Public Sector
Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013,
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019, and Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016.

Name of company PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Name of the Line Ministry COMMERCE (GoP)
For the year ended DECEMBER 31, 2019

This statement presents the overview of the compliance with the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance)
Rules, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Rules”) issued for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a public sector company is managed in compliance with the best practices of public sector governance.

The company has complied with the provisions of the Rules in the following manner:

Sr. Provision of the Rules Rule No M N

No Tick the relevant box

1 The independent directors meet the criteria of independence, 2(d) Y
as defined under the Rules.

The Board has at least one-third of its total members as 3(2)
independent directors. At present the Board includes:
Date of
Appointment
Independent Directors Mr. Abdul Sami Kehar 16-03-2017

Category Name

Non-Executive Directors Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper 16-03-2017
Mr. Musleh-ud-Din 16-03-2017
Mrs. Maria Kazi 30-12-2019

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director
on more than five public sector / Listed companies and listed
companies simultaneously, except their subsidiaries

The appointing authorities have applied the fit and proper criteria given
in the Annexure to the Rules in making nominations of the persons for
election as Board Members under the provisions of the Act’

The Chairman of the Board is working separately from the Chief
Executive of the Company.

The Chairman has been elected by the Board of directors except
where Chairman of the Board has been appointed by the Government.

The Board has evaluated the candidates for the position of the chief
executive on the basis of the fit and proper criteria as well as the
guidelines specified by the Commission.

(Not applicable where the chief executive has been nominated by the
Government)
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Y N

Tick the relevant box

Provision of the Rules Rule No

(@) The Board has prepared a "Code of Conduct" to ensure that 5(4) Y
professional standards and corporate values are in place.

(b) The Board has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to 5(4)
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures, including posting the same on the company’s
website (www.pakre.org.pk)

(c) The Board has set in place adequate systems and controls for the
identification and redressal of grievances arising from unethical
practices.

The Board has established a system of sound internal control, to
ensure compliance with the fundamental principles of probity and
propriety; objectivity, integrity and honesty; and relationship with the
stakeholders, in the manner prescribed in the Rules.

The Board has developed and enforced an appropriate conflict of 5(5)(b)
interest policy to lay down circumstances or considerations when a (ii)
person may be deemed to have actual or potential conflict of interests,
and the procedure for disclosing such interest.

The Board has developed and implemented a policy on anticorruption 5(5)(b)
to minimize actual or perceived corruption in the company. (vi)

The Board has ensured equality of opportunity by establishing open 5(5)(c)
and fair procedures for making appointments and for determining (ii)
terms and conditions of service.

The Board has ensured compliance with the law as well as the 5(5) c)
company’s internal rules and procedures relating to public
procurement, tender regulations, and purchasing and technical
standards, when dealing with suppliers of goods and services

The Board has developed a vision or mission statement and corporate
strategy of the company.

The Board has developed significant policies of the company. A
complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

The Board has quantified the outlay of any action in respect of any
service delivered or goods sold by the Company as a public service
obligation, and has submitted its request for appropriate compensation
to the Government for consideration.

Not applicable
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Provision of the Rules

Rule No

Y N

Tick the relevant box

The Board has ensured compliance with policy directions requirements
received from the Government.

5(11)

Y

(a) The Board has met at least four times during the year.

(b) Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and
working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the
meetings.

(c) The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and
circulated.

6(1)
6(2)

The Board has monitored and assessed the performance of senior
management on annual basis. And held them accountable for
accomplishing objectives, goals and key performance indicators set for
this purpose.

The Board has reviewed and approved the related party transactions
placed before it after recommendations of the audit committee. A party
wise record of transactions entered into with the related parties during
the year has been maintained.

(a) The Board has approved the profit and loss account for, and
balance sheet as at the end of the first, second and third quarter of the
year as well as the financial year end.

(b) In case of listed PSCs the Board has prepared half yearly accounts
and undertaken limited scope review by the auditors.

(c) The Board has placed the annual financial statements on the
company's website.

All the board members underwent an orientation course arranged by
the company to apprise them of the material developments and
information as specified in the Rules.

(a) The Board has formed the requisite committees, as specified in the
Rules.

(b) All the committees were provided with written terms of reference
defining their duties, authority and composition.
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Y N

Tick the relevant box

Provision of the Rules Rule No

(c) The minutes of the meetings of the committees were circulated to all 12 Y
the board members.

(d) The committees were chaired by the following non-executive
directors:

. No. of .
Sr.No Committees T Name of Chair

1 Audit Committee Two Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper

2 Investment Committee Four Mr. Musleh-ud-Din

3 * Ethics, Human Resource & Three Mr. Abdul Sami Kehar
Remuneration Committee

4 Underwriting / Reinsurance Two Mr. Musleh-ud-Din
Committee

5 Claim Settlement Committee Two Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper

6 Risk Management and Two Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper
Compliance Committee

7 Procurement Committee Two Mr. Musleh-ud-Din

*The Board has assigned the responsibility and functions of Nomination Committee to the Ethics, HR
& Remuneration Committee as per guidelines provided in COCG for Insurers, 2016.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary and Chief Internal Auditor, by whatever name
called, with their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment.

The Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary have requisite
qualification prescribed in the Rules.

The Company has adopted International Financial Reporting
Standards notified by the Commission in terms of sub-section (1) of
Section 225 of the Act.

The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in compliance
with the requirements of the Act and the Rules and fully describes the
salient features required to be disclosed.

The Directors, CEO and Executives or their relatives, are not, directly
or indirectly, concerned or interested in any contract or arrangement
entered into by or on behalf of the company except those disclosed to
the company.

(a) A formal and transparent procedure for fixing the remuneration
packages of individual directors has been set in place and no director
is involved in deciding his own remuneration.
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Provision of the Rules

Rule No

Y

N

Tick the relevant box

(b) The annual report of the company contains criteria and details of
remuneration of each director.

19

Y

The financial statements of Company were duly endorsed by the Chief
Executive and Chief Financial Officer, before consideration and
approval of the audit committee and the Board.

20

The board has formed an audit committee, with defined and written
terms of reference and having the following members:

Sr.No Name of Member Category Professional Background

Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper Non-executive MA (Economics)
Mr. Abdul Sami Kehar Independent MBA

Mr. Musleh-ud-Din Non-executive Ph.D (Economics)
Mr. Shams-ud-Din, Secretary of the MBA

Company Secretary Committee

The Chief Executive and Chairman of the Board are not Members of the Audit Committee.

(a) The chief financial officer, the chief internal auditor, and a
representative of the external auditors attended all meetings of the
audit committee at which issues relating to accounts and audit were
discussed.

(b) The audit committee met the external auditors, at least once a year,
without the presence of the chief financial officer, the chief internal
auditor and other executives.

(c) The audit committee met the chief internal auditor and other
members of the internal audit function, at least once a year, without the
presence of chief financial officer and the external auditor.

(a) The board has set up an effective internal audit function which has
an audit charter, duly approved by the audit committee,

(b) The chief internal auditor has requisite qualification and experience
prescribed in the rules.

(c)The internal audit reports have been provided to the external
auditors for their review.

The external auditors of the company have confirmed that the firm and
all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) Guidelines on Code of Ethics as applicable in
Pakistan.
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Y N

Tick the relevant box

Provision of the Rules Rule No

The auditors have confirmed that they have observed applicable 23(5) Y
guidelines issued by IFAC with regard to provision of non-audit
services

Certain additional disclosures, required under the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019:

36 The total number of directors are Four as per the following:
a. Male: Three
b. Female: One

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by board /
shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the board
for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency,

recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

39 The Board has arranged Directors’ Training program for all its members.

40 The frequency of meetings (quarterly / half yearly / yearly) of the committee were as per following:

S.No. Committees Meeting Date

Audit Committee April 03, 2019

April 29, 2019
August 28, 2019
October 29, 2019
December 16, 2019

Ethics, HR & Remuneration Committee March 14, 2019
May 25, 2019
October 2, 2019
November 14, 2019
December 24, 2019

Investment Committee January 24, 2019
April 18,2019
August 5, 2019
October 2, 2019
December 16, 2019
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Committees Meeting Date

Risk Management and Compliance March 06, 2019
October 14,2019

December 24, 2019

Claims Settlement January 23, 2019
April 19, 2019
August 22, 2019
November 14, 2019

Underwriting / Reinsurance Committee January 24, 2019
March 15, 2019
October 09, 2019
December 23, 2019

7 Procurement Committee April 30, 2019

41 We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied with; and

42 Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are below (if
applicable):

Further disclosures, required under Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016:
43 All the resident directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of
any loan to a banking company, a Developing Financial Institution (DFI) or a Non-Banking Financial Institution (NBFI)

or being a member of stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

44. A casual vacancy occurred on the Board for nominee Director in January 2017, which could not be filled up by the
Government till December 31, 2019.

45. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016.
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46. The Board has formed the following Management Committees:

Underwriting / Reinsurance Committee

Mr. Musleh-Ud-Din Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Member
Executive Director (Underwriting) Secretary

Claim Settlement Committee

Mumtaz Ali Rajper Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Member
Executive Director (Underwriting) Secretary

Risk Management & Compliance Committee

Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Member
Compliance Officer Secretary

Procurement Committee

Mr. Musleh-Ud-Din Chairman
Chief Executive Officer Member
Manager (Administration) Secretary

47. The Board has formed the following Board Committees:

Ethics, Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

Mr. Abdul Sami Kehar Chairman

Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper Member
Chief Executive Officer Member
Company Secretary Secretary
Manager (Human Resource) In attendance

Investment Committee

Mr. Musleh-Ud-Din Chairman

Mr. Abdul Sami Kehar
Mr. Mumtaz Ali Rajper
Chief Executive Officer
Manager (Investment)

Member
Member
Member
Secretary
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48 The Committees Meeting of Underwriting, Claims and Investment were held in every quarter but Risk Management &

Compliance Committee was not held in 2nd quarter of the year. Prior to approval of interim and final results of the
insurer and as required by the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016. The terms of references of the
Committees have been formed and advised to the Committees for compliance.

The Chief Financial Officer and the Head of Internal Audit possess such qualifications and experience as is required
under the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016. Moreover, the following persons heading the
underwriting, claim, reinsurance, risk management and grievance functions / departments possess qualification and
experience of direct relevance to their respective functions, as required under Section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 (Ordinance No.XXXIX of 2000).

Key Officers in Management

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

Name of the Person Designation

Mr. Riaz Ahmed Memon Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Muhammad Junaid Moti, (ED) Head of Underwriting/ Reinsurance
Mr. Jamil Ahmed Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Sultan Hammad Gul Chief Internal Auditor
Mr. Shams-ud-Din Company Secretary/
Ms. Raana Muneer Ahmad (General Manager) Compliance Officer
Mr. Muhammad Sheraz Ashraf (General Manager) Head of Administration
Mr. Zohaib Hasan (Manager) Head of Risk Management Deptt.
Mr. Erum Yousuf Head of Information Technology Deptt.
Mr. Muhammad Nadeem Head of Legal Department
Mr. Muhammad Tayyab (Manager) Head of Investment
Mr. Muhammad Khurram Shoukat Head of Northern Zonal Office
Mr. Muhammad Usman Ghani Head of HR
Mr. Hassan Javed Head of Retrocession
Mr. Aron Ambrose Head of Underwriting
Mr. Tameezuddin Manager Internal Audit
Manager Finance
The Board ensures that the investment policy of the insurer has been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of

the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The Board ensures that the risk management system of the insurer is in place as per the requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The Company has set up a risk management function / department, which carries out its tasks as covered under the
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The Board ensures that as part of the risk management system, the insurer gets itself rated from JCR-VIS (credit
rating agency) which is being used by its risk management function / department and the respective Committee as a
risk monitoring tool/ The rating assigned by the said rating agency on December 19, 2019 is AA (rating) with Stable
outlook.

The Board has set up a grievance department/function, which fully complies with the requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurer, 2016 have
been complied with.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHAIRMAN
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Review Report to the members on the Statement

of Compliance with the Public Sector Companies
(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (“the Code”),
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (“the Code”’), and Code of Corporate
Governance For Insurers, 2016

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Public Sector
Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013, Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 and Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (referred to as ‘the Codes’) prepared by the Board of
Directors of Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited for the year ended December 31, 2019to comply with the
requirements of Listing Regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange where the Company is listed, provisions of Public Sector
Companies (Corporate Government) Rules, 2013 and Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The responsibility for compliance with the Codes is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to
review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the
Codes and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Codes. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply
with the Codes.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal
control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider
whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, itsrelated party transactions. We are only
required and have ensured compliance of this requirement tothe extent of approval of related party transactions by the
Board of Directors upon recommendationof the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance
does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the
Codes as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Further, we highlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirement of the Codes as reflected in the paragraphs
44 and 48 where theseare stated in the Statement of Compliance:

Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

S.No. Reference Description

1 Viii Casual vacancy on the board was not filled by the Government within the time
specified in the Rule.

Xliii The Committee meetings of Risk Management and Compliance committee were
not held as required

XXXVi, XXXVii, Approved policy for underwriting and premium, claim settlement and retrocession
XXXVi has not been formulated

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants
Dated: Muhammad Shaukat Naseeb
Karachi Engagement partner
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Explanation for Non-Compliance with
Code of Corporate Governance.

We confirm that all other material requirements envisaged in the Rules have been complied with, except for the following,
toward which reasonable progress is being made by the Company to seek compliance by the end of next accounting year:

Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

Sr. Rule/Sub-

Reason for noncompliance Future Course of Action
No rule No.

viii The Board of Directors completed its fiduciary | Though the Company has less than seven
responsibility by reminding the Government | directors on the Board during the year, as
to nominate a Director to fill up the vacancy | per Section 154(1)(d) of Companies’ Act,
on board. The Government however, could | 2017. However the Board has decided to
not nominate a director till the end of the year. | further expedite its efforts to get the matter
resolved as soon as possible, to bring the
number of directors in line with the
Company’s Articles of Association.

The Management could not have sizeable | The Management is determined to hold
agenda to call the relevant Committees | these Committees’ Meeting in each quarter
Meetings in each quarter of the year but the | regularly, in the year 2020 and onward.
management called the meetings whenever
the respective agenda deserved the attention
of committees. Besides, the Management
mainly focused on the restructuring of the
operational and digital infrastructural areas so
could not strictly observe the quarterly
requirement of meetings, as required in the
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers,
2016.

XXXV, The Company has SOPs of Underwriting, | The Company has ToRs for Underwriting
XXXVil, Claim Settlement and Retrocession. They | and Claims Committee duly approved by
XXXVi contain the segregation of duties and | the Board which cater to the requirement of
authorization mechanism. relevant rules of Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016. However,
the management is determined to revisit
the same in order to fully address the
requirements of the Code.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHAIRMAN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PAKISTAN
REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (the “Company”) which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019, and the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and we state that we
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial
position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof, conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of Company’s affairs as at
December 31, 2019 and of the profit or loss, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year then ended.

Basis forOpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouropinion.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to;

1. Note 31.2 to the financial statementsrelating to the matter of sales tax on reinsurance activities. The ultimate outcome
of the matter stated cannot presently be determined and no provision for any loss that may result has been made in

these financial statements, for the reason discussed in aforementioned note.

Note 31.1.2to the financial statements stating contingency related to restriction of the Company with Employees Old
Age Benefit Institution.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




Following are the key audit matters:

Sr.
No

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Valuation of claims liabilities including
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR)

Refer note 5.5 and 22 to the financial statements for
accounting policy and details in respect of claim
liabilities. The Company’s claim liabilities represent
31% of the Company’s total liabilities.Valuation of
these liabilities involves significant management
judgment because it requires a number of

assumptions to be made with high estimation
uncertainty such as loss ratios, estimates of the
frequency and severity of claims. Claim liabilities

are recognized on intimation of the insured event
based on management judgment and estimate.
Company also maintains provision for facultative
IBNR claim reserves on the basis of actuarial
valuation by independent actuary. However,
provision for treaty IBNR claim reserves have been
made based on average of claims paid for past five
years.

We have considered this as a key audit matter due
to significant estimate and judgement involved. Any
change in the estimate and judgment could have
significant financial impact.

Our audit procedures to address this matter
included the following:

Assesed the appropriateness of the Company’s
accounting policy for recording of claims in line with
the requirements of applicable accounting and
reporting standards.

Obtained an understanding of the design of
Company’s policies and procedures over the
capturing, processing and recording of information
related to claims. In addition, our procedures
included testing and evaluating the appropriateness
of established controls and procedures.

Examined the report of an external independent
actuary to evaluate the actuarial assumptions used
by actuary in determining provision for IBNR so that
these are in line with industry practices.

Reviewed and examined the arrangements with
reinsurers to assess the terms of contracts to
evaluate whether recoveries from reinsurance on
account of claims reported have been accounted
for based on the terms of the contract.

Re-performance of reconciliations between the
claims data recorded in the policy administration
systems and the data used in the actuarial
reserving calculations to ensure the integrity,
completeness and accuracy of the data used in the
actuarial reserving process.

We also tested claims transaction on sample basis
with appropriate documentation to evaluate that
whether the claims reported during the year are
recorded in accordance with the requirements of
Company’s policies and insurance regulations.
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Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

We used data analysis to focus our procedures on
significant or anomalous claims.

Considered the adequacy of Company’'s
disclosures in compliance with accounting and
reporting standards about estimates used and the
sensitivity to key assumptions.

Classification and Valuation and impairment of
investments

Refer note 5.2, 13 and 14 to the financial
statements relating to classification and valuation of
investments. The Company’s total investment
portfolio which represents 31% of the Company’s
total assets. Theseinvestments comprise of equity
and debt instruments.

Due to significance of the investment balances in
relation to the total assets of the Company, we have
considered it as a key audit matter and
management judgment involved in the valuation.

Our audit procedures in respect of valuation of
investments included the following:

Obtained understanding, evaluated the design and
implementation of key controls designed for the
classification, valuation and impairment of
investments.

Assessing pricing model methodologies and
assumptions against accounting policies, industry
practices and valuation guidelines.

Tested investments buying and selling trades made
during the year and tested classification of
investments with underlying documentation

Ensured completeness and existence assertion of
investment portfolio with IPS statements and
Central Depository Company’s report.

Reperforming our own valuation assessment of the
investment portfolio to identify any potential
impairment and review management’s assessment
in relation to impairment of investments.

We also assessed whether the Company’s

disclosures in relation to the valuation of
investments are compliant with the relevant
accounting requirements and appropriately present
the sensitivities in the valuations based on
alternative outcomes.
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Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Existence and impairment of insurance/
reinsurance receivables

Refer note 15 to the financial statements,
Company’s total insurance/ reinsurance
receivables balance stands at Rs9,776 million

Our audit procedures included the following:

Obtained an understanding, evaluated the
designand tested the operatingeffectiveness of
controlsdesigned for the recognition and valuation

ofreceivables;
representing 27% of the total assets of the

Company.
pany Tested the accuracy of insurance /

reinsurancereceivables aging report, on a sample
basis, bycomparing individual balances in the
report withunderlying documentation to evaluate
that thebalances appearing in the aging report
wereclassified within appropriate aging bucket;

Assessed the appropriateness of assumptions
andestimates made by the management for
theprovision for impairment by comparing, on
asample basis, past experience and historical
trendsof collection, actual write-offs and receipts
andsettlement from / with customers and
reinsurersubsequent to the financial year end;

Assessed the reinsurance share of
claimsoutstanding against the terms of the
reinsurancecontracts and the related recorded
liabilities; and

Assessed the historical accuracy of provisions
forbad debt recorded by examining the utilizationor
release of previously recorded provisions.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement in the other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and,
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 (XXI of 2017), and are in agreement with the books of account;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company’s business; and

d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by the Company
and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.
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Other Matters

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018 of the Company were audited by another firm of
Chartered Accountants, whose audit report dated April 03, 2019 expresses modified opinion on the aforementioned
audited financial statements.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Muhammad Shaukat Naseeb.

Karachi Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Dated Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2019

2019 2018 2017
(Restated) (Restated)
Note e (Rupees) ------------
ASSETS
Property and equipment 9 67,270,717 42,756,737 36,570,719
Assets relating to Bangladesh 10 - - -
Investment properties 11 26,849,593 28,284,000 29,806,753
Investments
- Equity securities 12 3,865,745,207 4,163,297,395 5,006,807,519
- Debt securities 13 7,076,694,763 4,470,399,038 4,185,863,614
- Term deposit - - 30,000,000
10,942,439,970 8,633,696,433 9,222,671,133
Loans and other receivables 14 2,865,239,725 2,863,798,300 2,971,139,157
Insurance / reinsurance receivables 15 9,775,513,6562 5,435,766,163 4,304,750,965
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 16 3,934,364,721 874,771,237 1,682,694,037
Deferred commission and other acquisition costs 17 918,544,431 565,597,974 696,641,093
Taxation - payments less provision 646,673,594 884,893,081 645,478,660
Prepayments 18 5,454,167,080 2,476,126,074 1,875,781,584
Stock of stationery 499,806 517,646 401,120
Cash and bank 19 815,678,747 2,602,483,789 2,517,093,774
35,447,241,936 24,408,691,434 23,983,028,995
Total assets from Window Retakaful Operations - Operator's Fund 388,724,067 50,545,771 -
Total Assets 35,835,966,003 24,459,237,205 23,983,028,995
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves attributable to Company's equity holders
Ordinary share capital 20.2 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
Reserves 21 6,828,797,675 6,407,899,593 7,049,685,539
Total Equity 9,828,797,675 9,407,899,593 10,049,685,539
Liabilities
Underwriting provisions
- Outstanding claims including IBNR 22 8,011,646,909 4,284,119,864 4,829,225,309
- Unearned premium reserves 23 8,451,658,849 4,990,287,940 3,856,658,995
- Unearned reinsurance commission 24 452,020,316 74,957,159 284,665,087
Retirement benefit obligations 25 2,998,194,096 2,583,248,954 2,193,559,697
Deferred taxation 26 293,019,659 347,584,969 591,623,924
Insurance / reinsurance payables 27 5,511,514,237 2,538,418,948 1,976,119,106
Lease liabilities 28 24,287,522 - -
Unclaimed dividends 29 107,273,466 151,373,107 129,369,029
Other creditors and accruals 30 78,419,901 80,879,371 72,122,309
25,928,034,955 15,050,870,312 13,933,343,456
Total liabilities from Window Retakaful Operations - Operator's Fund 79,133,373 467,300 -
Total Liabilities 26,007,168,328 15,051,337,612 13,933,343,456
Total Equity and Liabilities 35,835,966,003 24,459,237,205 23,983,028,995
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 31
The annexed notes from 1 to 54 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Note

Net insurance premium 32 6,905,155,171 5,463,586,365
Net insurance claims 33 (4,258,866,001) (2,989,581,642)
Net commission and other acquisition costs 34 (1,242,908,813) (1,046,692,517)

(5,501,774,814) (4,036,274,159)
Management expenses 35 (902,015,672) (844,492,508)
Underwriting results 501,364,685 582,819,698
Investment income 36 1,008,308,968 690,969,818
Rental income 37 71,334,534 62,319,058
Other income 38 612,440,579 404,884,009
Other expenses 39 (13,440,254) (11,354,981)

1,678,643,827 1,146,817,904
Results of operating activities 2,180,008,512 1,729,637,602
Profit from Window Retakaful Operations - Operator's fund 9,240,368 108,988
Profit before tax 2,189,249,380 1,729,746,590
Taxation 40 (704,966,847) (601,699,403)
Profit for the year 1,484,282,533 1,228,047,187

Restated

Earnings (after tax) per share - basic and diluted 41 4.95 4.09

The annexed notes from 1 to 54 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive loss
[tems that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss account
Unrealized loss on available for sale investments - net
Unrealized loss on available for sale investments - Window
Retakaful Operations - Operator's fund
Transfer to profit or loss account on disposal of available
for sale investments
Impact of deferred tax

[tems that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss account

2019

1,484,282,533

2018
(Restated)

1,228,047,187

(31,031,439)
271,355

(130,857,159)
109,115,792

(637,625,298)

(193,459,994)
235,813,458

(52,501,451)

(495,271,834)

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (410,883,000) (324,561,299)
Other comprehensive loss for the year (463,384,451) (819,833,133)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,020,898,082 408,214,054
The annexed notes from 1 to 54 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Balance as at January 01, 2018 - as previously reported
Less: effect of correction of errors - net of tax (note 8)
Balance as at January 01, 2018 - as restated

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year - as restated

Unrealized loss on available for sale investments - net
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations - net

Transaction with owners
Final cash dividend 2017: Rs.3.50 @ 35%
(2016 : Rs.3.00 @ 30% ) per share

Balance as at December 31, 2018 (restated)

Balance as at January 01, 2019

Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year
Unrealized loss on available for sale investments - net
Unrealized loss on available for sale investments -
Window Retakaful Operations - Operator's fund"
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations - net

Transaction with owners
Final cash dividend 2018: Rs.2.00 @ 20%
(2017 : Rs.3.50 @ 35% ) per share

Balance as at December 31, 2019

[ Share capital || Reserves
Issued Reserve for (| Unrealized gain Unapp:s::lated Total
subscribed and|| exceptional || on available for||General reserve|| Total reserves P
paid-up losses sale investment|
(Rupees)

3,000,000,000 281,000,000 2,200,414,464 1,777,419,085 3,247,201,942  7,506,035,491 10,506,035,491
- - - - (456,349,952)  (456,349,952)  (456,349,952)

3,000,000,000 281,000,000 2,200,414,464 1,777,419,085 2,790,851,990 7,049,685,539 10,049,685,539
- - - 1,228,047,187 || 1,228,047,187|| 1,228,047,187
- - (495,271,834) (495,271,834)| (495,271,834
- - (324,561,299)| (324,561,299)| (324,561,299
- - (495,271,834) 903,485,888 408,214,054 408,214,054
- - (1,050,000,000) (1,050,000,000) (1,050,000,000)

3,000,000,000 281,000,000 1,705,142,630 1,777,419,085 2,644,337,878 6,407,899,593 9,407,899,693

3,000,000,000 281,000,000 1,705,142,630 1,777,419,085 2,644,337,878 6,407,899,593 9,407,899,593
- - 1,484,282,533 || 1,484,282,633|( 1,484,282,5633
- - (62,772,806) (62,772,806 (62,772,806
- - 271,355 271,355 271,355
- - - - (410,883,000)[| (410,883,000)| (410,883,000
- (52,501,451) - 1,073,399,533  1,020,898,082  1,020,898,082
- - - (600,000,000)  (600,000,000) (600,000,000

3,000,000,000 281,000,000 1,652,641,179 1,777,419,085 3,117,737,411  6,828,797,675 9,828,797,675

The annexed notes from 1 to 54 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Director

Director

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Operating cash flows

Underwriting activities:

Insurance premium received

Reinsurance premium paid

Claims paid

Reinsurance and other recoveries received

Commission paid

Commission received

Premium and claim reserves retained from
retrocessionaires/withheld by ceding companies

Management expenses paid

Net cash generated from underwriting activities

Other operating activities:

Income tax paid

Other operating payments

Loans received

Other operating receipts

Net cash used in other operating activities

Total cash generated from all operating activities

Investing activities:

Fixed capital expenditure

Sale proceeds of fixed assets

Payment for investments

Rental income received

Dividend income received

Profit / return received

Investment income received - net of expenses
Proceeds from investments

Total cash (used in) / generated from investing activities

Financing activities:

Dividend paid

Total cash used in financing activities

Net cash (used in) / generated from all activities
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

2019

13,307,677,162
(6,691,097,296)
(6,154,840,384)

2018
(Restated)

9,600,378,264
(3,762,161,754)
(2,999,830,452)

2,563,907,944 273,066,165
(2,008,093,531) (1,160,887,195)
789,301,418 35,529,868
5,538,230 3,062,361
(892,282,240) (798,515,971)
920,111,303 1,190,641,286

(412,196,875) (749,308,803)
(13,440,254) (57,331,600)
10,355,827 16,642,552
26,171,093 143,723,067
(389,110,209) (646,274,784)
531,001,004 544,366,502
(7,676,015) (5,082,859)
310,483 419,594
12,562,833,147) (7,802,215,605)
54,533,664 64,159,301
163,249,584 140,313,374
171,703,139 72,332,920
649,381,755 574,794,403
9,857,624,042 7,524,298 307
(1,673,706,495) 569,019,435

(644,099,641)

(1,027,995,922)

(644,099,641)

(1,027,995,922)

(1,786,805,042)
2,602,483,789

85,390,015
2,517,093,774

815,678,747

2,602,483,789

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

Director

Director

Chief Financial Officer




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Reconciliation to profit or loss account
Operating cash flows

Depreciation expense

Exchange gain

Rental income

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Provision for outstanding claims

Provision for unearned premium

Prepaid reinsurance

Provision for employee benefits

Dividend income

Other investment income

Interest income

Amortization of discount / (premium)

Profit on disposal of investments

Increase in operating assets other than cash
Increase in operating liabilities

Other adjustments:

Income tax paid

Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation

Profit after taxation from conventional reinsurance operations
Profit from Window Retakaful Operations - Operator's Fund
Profit after tax

The annexed notes from 1 to 54 form an integral part of these financial statements.

531,001,094
(9,733,432)
603,312,067
71,334,534
3,059,593,484
(3,727,527,045)
(3,461,370,909)
2,981,067,951
(4,062,142)
163,249,584
(7,994,394)
669,026,914
5,295,360
178,731,505
4,304,502,520
(3,588,615,454)

544,366,502
(7,904,108)
415,090,413
62,319,058
(807,922,800)
542,891,644
(1,133,628,945)
602,311,492
(389,689,257)
136,643,466
(119,983,528)
455,850,008
(3,966,374)
202,426,247
1,033,530,999
(571,749,162)

1,767,811,637 980,585,655
412,196,875 749,051,947
2,180,008,512 1,729,637,602
(704,966,847) (501,699,403)
1,475,041,665 1,227,938,199
9,240,868 108,988

1,484,282,533

1,228,047,187

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director

Director

Chief Financial Officer
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

3.1

3.2

10

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on
March 30, 2000 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017). The Company is engaged
in providing reinsurance and other insurance business. The shares of the Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited.

With effect from February 15, 2001, the Company took over all the assets and liabilities of former Pakistan Insurance
Corporation (PIC) vide SRO No0.98(1)/2000 dated February 14, 2001 of the Ministry of Commerce issued in terms of
Pakistan Insurance Corporation (Re-organization) Ordinance, 2000 to provide for conversion of Pakistan Insurance
Corporation into Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited which was established in 1952 as Pakistan Insurance
Corporation (PIC) under PIC Act 1952. Accordingly, PIC has been dissolved and ceased to exist and the operations and
undertakings of PIC are being carried out by the Company.

On September 26, 2018, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has granted license under Rules 6
of Retakaful Rules, 2012 to undertake General Window Retakaful Operations in respect of general Retakaful product.

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS

The registered office of the Company is situated at PRC Towers, 32-A, Lalazar Drive, Maulvi Tamizuddin Khan Road,
Karachi. The zonal office of the Company is located at 1st Floor, 15-A, Davis Road, State Life Building, Lahore, Pakistan.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are
notified under the Companies Act, 2017 ; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Insurance
Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and Takaful Rules, 2012.

In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the
Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and Takaful Rules, 2012 shall prevail.

Total assets, total liabilities and profit of the Window Retakaful Operations of the Company referred to as the Operator's
Fund has been presented in these financial statement in accordance with the requirements of Circular 25 of 2015 dated
July 09, 2015. A separate set of financial statements of the General Window Retakaful Operations has been reported which
is annexed to these financial statements as per the requirements of the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except certain investments which have been
measured at fair value and the Company's liability under retirement benefit obligations that is determined based on present
value of defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets. No adjustment for the effect of inflation has been accounted
for in the financial statements. All transactions reflected in these financial statements are on accrual basis except for those
reflected in Statement of Cash Flows.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited



PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

3.3

4.1

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements have been prepared and presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant to the Company and adopted in
the current year

The Company has adopted the amendments to the following approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan
which became effective during the year from the dates mentioned below against the respective standards:

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

after)

IFRS 16 Leases January 01, 2019

Refer note - 7 for the impacts of the above newly adopted financial reporting standard on the financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2019.

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and amendment (effective for period ending on or after June 30, 2019) replaces the existing
guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the
classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on
financial assets and new general hedge accounting requirements. It has also carried forward the guidance on recognition
and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39.

Further, IFRS 4 provides two alternative options in relation to application of IFRS 9 for entities issuing contracts within the
scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and an overlay approach. The temporary exemption enables eligible
entities to defer the implementation date of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from the effective
date to remove from the profit and loss account the effects of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur from
applying IFRS 9 before IFRS 17 is applied. The Company has adopted the temporary exemption which allows the
Company to defer the application of IFRS 9 until December 31, 2021.

For the companies adopting the temporary exemption, the IFRS 4 requires certain disclosures which have been disclosed
as follows:

Temporary exemption from application of IFRS 9
As an insurance company, the management has opted temporary exemption from the application of IFRS 9 as allowed by
the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) for entities whose activities are predominantly connected with

insurance. Additional disclosures, as required by IASB, for being eligible to apply the temporary exemption from the
application of IFRS 9 are given below:
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

4.2

4.3

Fair value of financial assets as at December 31, 2019 and changes during the year

As at December 31,

As at December 31, Changes during

2019 2018 the year
Financial assets with contractual cash flows
that meet the SPPI criteria, excluding those
held for trading
Pakistan Investment Bonds - held to maturity 1,949,351,760 2,163,261,750 (213,909,990)
Debt securities - available-for-sale 553,208,750 - 553,208,750
Financial assets that do not meet the SPPI
criteria
Listed securities - available-for-sale 2,307,404,138 2,407,046,705 (99,642,568)

Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective but not relevant

The other new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the financial year
beginning on January 01, 2019 are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's

financial reporting and operations and are therefore not presented here.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant but not yet effective and not early

adopted by the Company

The following amendments to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the

dates mentioned below against the respective standard:

Standard or Interpretation

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

after)
Amendments to IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 34, IAS 37, IAS 38, IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19, January 01, 2020
IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and SIC-32 to update those pronouncements with regard to references to
and quotes from the framework or to indicate where they refer to a different version of the
Conceptual Framework
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the January 01, 2020
definition of materiality
IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - January 01, 2020
Amendments regarding the definition of materiality
IFRS 3 Business Combinations - Amendments to clarify the definition of a January 01, 2020

business

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited



PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

4.4

5.1

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are not yet notified by the SECP

The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the SECP:

IASB effective date
(Annual periods beginning

Standard or Interpretation on or after)

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 1, 2016

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 1, 2021

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below and are
consistent with those of the previous financial years, except for change in accounting policies of 'Leases’ as disclosed in
note 7.1 to the financial statements.

Insurance contracts

Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from
another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely affects the policyholders.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its
lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and liabilities are extinguished or
expired.

In addition to direct insurance, at times the Company also participates in risks under co-insurance from other companies
and also accepts risks through reinsurance inward by way of facultative acceptances on case to case basis provided such
risks are within the underwriting policies of the Company.

The Company neither issues investment contracts nor does it issue insurance contracts with Discretionary Participation
Features (DPF).

Premiums

Premium written under a policy is recognized as income over the period of insurance from the date of issuance of the policy
to which it relates to its expiry. Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, premium is
recognized as revenue in accordance with the pattern of the incidence of risk.

Provision for unearned premium

The portion of premium written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recognized as unearned premium by the
Company. The unearned portion of premium income is recognized as a liability. For Treaty Business the liability is

calculated by applying 1/8 method and for Facultative Business over the period of insurance from the date of issuance of
the policy to which it relates to its expiry.
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

5.1.2

5.1.3

514

5.1.5

Reinsurance contracts

The Company enters into reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses
arising from certain exposures. Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same period as the related
premiums for the accepted reinsurance business being reinsured.

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Amount payable are estimated in a manner
consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets represent balance due from reinsurance companies.
Amount recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the provision for outstanding claims or
settled claims associated with the reinsurance policies and are in accordance with the related insurance contract.
Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income for expenses from reinsurance contracts are
not offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets. Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognized
when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired.

The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on reporting date. If there is an objective evidence that the
reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable
amount and recognizes that impairment loss in the profit or loss account.

Receivables and payables related to insurance contracts

Receivables including premium due but unpaid, relating to insurance contracts are recognised when due. The claim
payable is recorded when intimation is received. These are recognised at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration
given less provision for impairment losses, if any. Premium received in advance is recognised as liability till the time of
issuance of insurance contract thereagainst

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

Claims recoveries receivable from the reinsurer are recognized as an asset at the same time as the claims which give rise
to the right of recovery are recognized as a liability and are measured at the amount expected to be received.

Commission

Commission and other acquisition costs incurred in obtaining and recording on direct, facultative and reinsurance cessions
has been deferred and recognized as assets and liability as under:

Commission income
The revenue recognition policy for commission from reinsurer is given under note 5.11.2.
Deferred commission expense

Commission expenses are deferred and recognized as an asset in correlation with pattern of recognition of premium
revenue.

Other acquisition are charged to Profit or Loss at the time policies are accepted.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited



PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

5.1.6

5.2

5.2.1

522

Premium deficiency reserve

The Company is required to maintain a provision in respect of premium deficiency for the individual class of business where
the unearned premium liability is not adequate to meet the expected future liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other
supplementary expenses expected to be incurred after the reporting date in respect of the unexpired policies in that class
of business at the reporting date. The movement in the premium deficiency reserve is recognised as an expense in the
profit or loss account. Judgment is used in assessing the extent to which past trends may not apply in future or the effects
of one-off claims.

The management considers that the unearned premium reserve for all classes of business as at the year end is adequate
to meet the expected future liability after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, expected to be incurred after the
reporting date in respect of policies in those classes of business in force at the reporting date. Hence, no reserve for the
same has been made in these financial statements.

Investments

Recognition

All'investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction costs,
except for investments through profit or loss in which case transaction costs are charged to the profit or loss account.
These are recognized and classified as follows:

- Held-for-trading;

- Held-to-maturity; and

- Available-for-sale .

Measurement

Held for trading.

Investments which are designated as held for trading upon initial recognition.

After initial recognition, the above investments are remeasured at fair value determined with reference to the rates prevailing
in the stock exchange, where applicable. Gains or losses on remeasurement of these investments are recognized in profit
or loss account.

Held-to-maturity

Investments with fixed maturity and fixed income investments, where management has both the intent and the ability to
hold to maturity, are classified as held-to-maturity. After initial recognition, these are carried at amortized cost less provision
for impairment, if any. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition using
effective yield method.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are

not classified as (a) loans and receivables (b) held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss.
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

5.2.3

5.2.4

5.2.5

5.2.6

5.3

10

Quoted

Subsequent to initial recognition, quoted investments are stated market value for available for sale investments and fixed
income investments redeemable at a given date and where the cost is different from the redemption value, require such
difference to be amortised uniformly between the date of acquisition and the date of maturity. The Company uses stock
exchange quotations at the reporting date to determine the market value.

Unquoted

Unquoted investments are recorded at cost less impairment loss (if any).

Date of recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or
market convention are recognized at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Company commits to purchase
or sell the investment.

Investment properties

Investment properties are accounted for under the cost model in accordance with the International Accounting Standard
(IAS) 40 "Investment Property" and Insurance Rules, 2017 issued by SECP vide its S.R.O. 89(1) / 2017 dated February 09,
2017.

Freehold land and building are considered as investment property only when they are being held to earn rentals or capital
appreciation or both.

- Leasehold land is stated at cost.
- Building on leasehold land is depreciated to its estimated salvage value on reducing balance method over its useful life.

- Installations forming a part of building on leasehold land but having separate useful lives are depreciated at the rate of 20
percent under the reducing balance method.

Depreciation policy, subsequent capital expenditures on existing properties and gains or losses on disposals are
accounted for in the same manner as tangible fixed assets.

Investment properties are derecognized when either they have been disposed of or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. The difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the profit or loss account in the period of
derecognition.

Liability adequacy test
At each end of the reporting year, the Company assesses whether its recognized insurance liabilities are adequate using
current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance contracts. If that assessment shows that the carrying amount of

its insurance liabilities is inadequate in the light of estimated future cash flows, the entire deficiency is immediately
recognized in the profit or loss account.
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

571

5.7.2

5.7.3

Commission expense, other acquisition costs and commission income

Commission expense and other acquisition costs are charged to the profit or loss account at the time the policies are
accepted. Commission income from reinsurers is recognized at the time of issuance of the underlying insurance policy by
the Company. This income is deferred and brought to accounts as revenue in accordance with the pattern of recognition
of the reinsurance premium to which it relates. Profit commission, if any, which the Company may be entitled to under the
terms of reinsurance, is recognized on accrual basis.

Provision for outstanding claims including IBNR

A liability is recognized for outstanding claims incurred up to the reporting date and is considered to be incurred at the time
of incident giving rise to the claim. Unpaid reported claims are based on prescribed statutory returns submitted by the
ceding companies. Outstanding claims reserve and claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) to the Company up to the
reporting date are recorded on the basis of actuarial valuation, results of which have been recognized in the financial
statements. The above liability is measured at undiscounted value and includes expected settlement costs. Provision for
liability in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on the basis of individual case estimates and provision for those claims
which are incurred and not reported as at reporting date are made on the basis of specified guidelines issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, according to which the Company should record those claims which are
incurred but not reported on the basis of collection of data of IBNR claims reserves from the ceding companies (non-life
insurers) in accordance with the share of Company on the account of facultative and treaty business.

Prepaid reinsurance ceded

Reinsurance premium is recognized as an expense evenly over the period of the underlying policies. The portion of
reinsurance premium not yet recognized as expense is recognized as prepayment.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefits plan

The Company operates approved gratuity and pension scheme for all its permanent employees who are entitled / have
opted for either of the above schemes. The Company makes contributions or record liability in respect of defined benefit
plans on the basis of actuarial valuations, carried out annually by independent actuaries and in line with the provisions of
the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The latest actuarial valuations were carried out as of December 31, 2019 using the

Projected Unit Credit Method based on the significant assumptions stated in relevant note for valuation of the funds.

The Company also operates post retirement medical benefit plan and recognizes liability for post retirement medical
facilities in respect of its eligible employees in accordance with requirements of IAS - 19 (Revised).

Defined contribution plan

The Company contributes to a provident fund scheme which covers all permanent employees. Equal contributions are
made both by the Company and the employees to the fund at the rate of 10 percent of basic salary.

Other long term employment benefits - Compensated absences

The Company accounts for all accumulated compensated absences when the employees render service that increases
their entitlement to future compensated absences based on actuarial valuation.

The Company makes periodic provisions in the financial statements for its liability towards defined encashment of leaves

up to maximum of 365 days in respect of leave preparatory to retirement (LPR) on the basis of basic pay. The liability is
estimated on the basis of actuarial advice under the Projected Unit Credit method carried out by a qualified actuary.
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

5.8

5.8.1

5.8.2

5.9

10

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

Current

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for taxation is
based on taxable income at the current rates of tax after taking into account applicable tax credits, rebates and exemptions
available, if any.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method, in respect of temporary differences arising at the
balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future taxable profits will be available against
which the assets may be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit will be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recognised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the periods when the asset
is utilized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit or loss account except in the case of items credited
or charged to equity in which case it is included in equity.

Fixed assets - tangibles

Fixed assets except leasehold lands (other than land of PRC House and PRC Building, which has not been bifurcated) are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation calculated on written down values and accumulated impairment losses
thereon. Leasehold land is stated at cost.

Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method. The rates of depreciation are stated in note 9.4
to the financial statements.

Depreciation on additions during the financial year is charged from the month in which asset is available for use whereas
no depreciation is charged from the month in which the asset is disposed off. The assets residual values and useful lives
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

The carrying amount of fixed assets are reviewed at each reporting date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of

their recoverable amounts, and where carrying values exceed their estimated recoverable amount, assets are written down
to their recoverable amount.
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5.10

5.11

5111

511.2

511.3

511.4

512

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit or loss account as and when incurred. Major renewals and
improvements are capitalized and assets so replaced, if any are retired.

Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets, if any, are included in current income.

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. All expenditure including borrowing costs
connected with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital
work-inprogress. These are transferred to operating assets as and when these are available for use.

Revenue recognition

Premium

Premium received / receivable under a policy are recognized evenly over the period of underlying policies or in accordance
with the pattern of reinsurance service provided. Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy,

the premium is recognized as an income in accordance with the pattern of incidence of risk.

Revenue from premium is based on prescribed statutory returns submitted by the ceding companies. Premiums are taken
to income, after (i) deducting reinsurance and (i) adjusted for provision for unearned premium.

Premium recognition in case of coinsurance or pool arrangements is restricted to the Company's share only.
Commission income

Commission income is being taken to profit or loss account on a time proportion basis in accordance with the pattern of
recognition of reinsurance premium.

Investment income
- Gain / loss on sale of investments is taken to the profit or loss account in the year of sale.
- Profit / interest income on investments securities are recognized on effective interest method.

- Gains or losses on investments on remeasurement of these investments held for trading are recognized in profit or loss
account.

- Profit on bank deposits is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the effective yield.
- Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive such dividend is established.

Rental income

Rentals from investment properties are recognized over the term of the lease.

Management expenses

Management expenses allocated to the underwriting business represent directly attributable expenses and indirect
expenses allocated on the basis of net premium revenue under individual business.
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5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

517

10

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which the derivative contract is entered
into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. All derivative financial instruments are carried as assets when fair value
is positive and liabilities when fair value is negative. Any change in the fair value of derivative financial instruments is taken
to profit or loss account.

Foreign currency translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of
transactions. Significant exchange rates applied during the year are provided in relevant note. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities are translated into Pakistani Rupees using exchange rates prevalent on transaction date. Exchange differences on
foreign currency translations are included in profit or loss account currently.

Impairment of assets
Financial assets

A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicate that one or more events had a negative effect
on the estimated future cash flow of that asset.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as a difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. An
impairment loss in respect of available for sale financial asset is calculated with reference to its current fair value.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are
assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each statement of financial position date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such asset is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss account. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased
amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit or loss account.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost. They comprise (a) cash in deposit accounts with banks (b) cash
(and cheques) in hand, in transit and at banks in current accounts (c) stamps in hand and (d) term deposits maturing within
12 months.

Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the Company has a

legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.
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5.18

5.19

5.20

5.21

5.22

5.23

Segment reporting

For management purposes, the Company is organized into six departments which deal with specific type of insurance
policies. These departments are business segments for financial reporting purposes. Moreover, there are 'treaty
arrangement' under each department and is treated as a separate segment. Thus the Company has seven segment - fire,
marine cargo, marine hull, accident and others, aviation, engineering and treaty.

These segments are the basis on which the Company report its primary segment information. Other operations of the
Company comprises investment in securities and in properties. The Company operates in Pakistan only. There are no
transactions between segments.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been assigned to them. Those
assets and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated
corporate assets and liabilities.

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision for doubtful debts

An estimated provision is made against debts considered doubtful of recovery whereas debts considered irrecoverable are
written off.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include cash and bank deposits, loans, investments, amounts due from
/ to other insurers / reinsurers, premium and claim reserves retained from / by retrocessionaires / cedants, accrued
investment income, sundry receivables, provision for outstanding claims, long term deposits, other creditors and accruals,
retention money payable, dividend payable and surplus profit payable.

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and derecognized when the Company loses control of contractual rights that
comprise the financial assets, and in the case of financial liabilities, when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. At the time of initial recognition, all financial assets and financial liabilities are measured
at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given or received for it. Any gain or loss on derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities is taken to income directly.

Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognised as liability in the Company's financial statements in the year in which
these are approved.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its shareholders. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing
the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if
any. However, there were no dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue at December 31, 2019.
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6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

10

USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the requirements of approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The judgments, estimates and assumptions are
based on historical experience, current trends and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making the estimates about carrying values of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Significant areas where assumptions and estimates were exercised in application of accounting policies relate to:
Classification of investments

In classifying investments as held to maturity, the Company has determined financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity. In making this judgment, the Company evaluates its intention and ability to hold such
investment to maturity.

In classifying investments as held for trading, the Company has determined securities, which are acquired with the intention
to trade, taking advantage of short-term market / interest rate movements.

Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response to the need for
liquidity, changes in interest rates, equity prices or exchange rates are classified as available for sale. Subsequent to the
initial recognition at cost, quoted investments are stated at market value. Unquoted investments are stated at cost less
impairment losses, if any.

Income tax

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks, at the current income
tax laws and the decision of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. In making the provision for deferred taxes,
estimates of the Company’s future taxable profits are taken into account.

Fixed assets and depreciation

In making estimates of the depreciation method, the management uses method which reflects pattern in which economic
benefits are expected to be consumed by the Company. The method applied is reviewed at each financial year end and if
there is a change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the assets, the
method would be changed to reflect the change in pattern.

Impairment of available for sale investments

The Company determines that available for sale equity investments are impaired when there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. The determination of what is significant or prolonged, requires judgment.
In making this judgment, the Company evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in share price. In addition,
impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry and
sector performance, changes in technology and operational and financing cash flows.
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6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.1

Premium deficiency reserve

The Company carries out an analysis of loss / combined ratios for the expired period, such ratio being calculated after
taking into account the relevant IBNR provision for the determination of premium deficiency reserve for each class of
business.

Outstanding claims including incurred but not reported (IBNR)

The Company estimates the liability for claims, which include amounts relating to unpaid, reported claims, claims incurred
but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs. Provision for liability in respect of unpaid reported claims is
made on the basis of individual case estimates and provision for those claims which are incurred and not reported as at
balance sheet date are made on the basis of specified guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan through letter no. ID/PRDD/IBNR/2017/9695 dated May 30, 2017, which states that Company should record
those claims which are incurred but not reported on the basis of collection of data of IBNR claims reserves from the ceding
companies (non-life insurers) in accordance with the share of Company on the account of facultative and treaty business.

Reinsurance

The Company is exposed to disputes with, and possibility of defaults by, its reinsurers. The Company monitors on a
quarterly basis the evolution of disputes with and the strength of its reinsurers.

Unearned premium reserve

The Company’s estimate of the unearned premium reserve is based on current insurance industry practices in Pakistan
and the directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

From January 01, 2019, IFRS 16 'Leases' became applicable on all companies having lease arrangements. IFRS 16
replaces existing guidance on accounting for leases as per IAS 17 - Leases, IFRIC 4 - Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease, SIC-15 - Operating Leases - Incentive, and SIC - 27 - Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease. IFRS 16 introduced a single balance sheet accounting model for long term lessees. As a result,
the Company as a lessee, recognizes right-of-use assets representing its right of using the underlying assets and a
corresponding lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. Lessor accounting remains similar to
previous accounting policies.

The Company has applied IFRS 16 'Modified approach' to transition, therefore, the comparative information has not been
restated i.e. it is presented as previously reported under IAS 17 and related interpretations.

Summary of new accounting policies in respect of adoption of IFRS 16

Set out below are the new accounting policies of the Company upon adoption of IFRS 16, which have been applied from
the date of initial application:

Right-of-use asset

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any
lease incentives received. Unless the Company is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of
the lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life or the lease term. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment.

Annual Report - 2019

11



PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

71.3 Lease liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are to be paid during the lease term,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses
incremental borrowing rate. The Company has applied incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate i.e. 6 months
KIBOR at the date of initial recognition.

The lease liability is subsequently increased by the interest cost and decreased by lease payments made. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from the change in an index or rate, a change in the estimate of
the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or as appropriate, change in the assessment of
whether a purchase or extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised.

7.1.4 Impact of IFRS 16 - Leases

The effect of adoption of IFRS 16 as at January 01, 2019 is as follows:

Impact on statement of financial position Note =~ ==--- Rupees -----

Increase in right-of-use asset 9 25,475,815

Increase in lease liabilities 25,475,815

Impact on statement of profit or loss

Increase in finance cost - lease liabilities 39 1,466,709

Increase / (decrease) in management expenses

- Depreciation expense - right-of-use assets 9 1,756,953

- Rent expense (2,655,002)
568,660

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to the lease liabilities on January 01, 2019 was 10.55%.
8 CORRECTION OF ERRORS

The amount of reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims was overstated in the prior periods. The Company has
corrected the same amount by restating the financial statements. Previously, no underwriting provision on outstanding
claims including IBNR (treaty) was recorded. The Company recorded the said provision and restated outstanding claims
including IBNR. Further, interest free loan provided to employees was not discounted. During the year, Company restated
the figures and recognized related expenses in the respective accounting periods.
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Statement of financial position
Note
As at December 31, 2017
Assets
Reinsurance recoveries - treaty 16
Loan to employees 14

Liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR 22
Net impact on equity

Statement of profit of loss
For the year December 31, 2017

Net insurance claims
Other income
Taxation

Net impact on equity

Statement of financial position
As at December 31, 2018

Assets
Loan to employees 14

Liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR 22
Net impact on equity

Statement of profit of loss

For the year December 31, 2018

Net insurance claims
Other income
Taxation

Net impact on equity

As previously

Adjustment As restated
reported
-------------------- Rupees -----------=--------
837,338,073 (477,000,000) 360,338,073
181,767,723 (59,353,394) 122,414,329
1,019,105,796 (536,353,394) 482,752,402

2,113,857,589

115,575,109

2,229,432,698

(1,094,751,793)

(651,928,503)

(1,746,680,296)

(3,739,973,981)
234,845,030
(649,493,110)

(592,575,309)
(59,353,194)
195,578,551

(4,332,549,290)
175,491,836
(453,914,559)

(4,154,622,061)

(456,349,952)

(4,610,972,013)

105,771,777

(12,410,747)

93,361,030

105,771,777

2,139,701,428

(12,410,747)

(2,213,801)

93,361,030

2,137,487,627

(2,033,929,651)

(10,196,946)

(2,044,126,597)

(2,991,795,443)
417,294,756
(504,656,518)

2,213,801
(12,410,747)
2,957,115

(2,989,581,642)
404,884,009
(501,699,403)

(3,079,157,205)

(7,239,831)

(3,086,397,036)
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9 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT Note
Operating fixed assets - WDV
Owned
Land and building 9.1
Furniture and fixtures, books, office and computer equipment 9.2
Electrical installation, air-conditioning and lifts 9.3

Motor vehicles

Leased

Land and building
Capital work-in-progress

Computer equipment

9.1 Land and building - WDV

PRC House
PRC Tower-leasehold land
PRC Tower-building
9.4

9.2 Furniture and fixtures, books, office and computer equipment - WDV

Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment
Books
Computers
94

9.3 Electrical installation, air-conditioning and lifts - WDV

Electrical installation
Air-conditioning
Lifts
94

10 Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

2019 2018
------------- (Rupees) =-==sn=mnunnn
12,533,075 13,180,941
19,907,417 19,574,143
4,100,611 5,154,106
3,621,085 4,847,547
40,162,188 42,756,737
23,718,862 -
3,389,667 -
67,270,717 42,756,737
321,244 338,152
223,622 223,622
11,988,209 12,619,167
12,533,075 13,180,941
1,351,419 1,437,937
2,406,536 2,710,072
280,328 311,476
15,869,134 15,114,658
19,907,417 19,574,143
910,739 1,166,766
2,425,429 3,031,786
764,443 955,554
4,100,611 5,154,106
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10

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Particulars of items PurcAhase AccumlAlla.ted Book Sale Gain on disposal | Mode of disposal Particulars of purchaser
price depreciation value proceeds

During the year ended December 31, 2019
Vehicles

Suzuki Cultus BAT-295 1,014,000 (703,516) 310,484 310,484 Company's policy Mrs. Raana Munir (General Manager
Total 1,014,000 (703,516) 310,484 310,484
During the year ended December 31, 2018
Vehicles

Toyota Corolla AXS-917 (Model 2012) 1,477,500 (1,057,906) 419,594 419,594 Company's policy Mr. Shakeel Ahmed (CEO)
Total 1,477,500 (1,057,906) 419,594 419,594

ASSETS RELATING TO BANGLADESH (FORMER EAST PAKISTAN) - NET

Assets relating to Bangladesh which comprise of fixed assets and
investments are as follows:

Fixed assets
Land and building
Furniture and fixtures

Investments
Stock and shares
Debenture

Liabilities
Outstanding claims
Other liabilities

Provision for loss on assets in Bangladesh

2019 2018
------------- (Rupees) -======-=--=-

8,608,000 8,608,000
4,000 4,000
8,612,000 8,612,000
7,112,000 7,112,000
250,000 250,000
7,362,000 7,362,000
15,974,000 15,974,000
(4,952,000) (4,952,000)
(809,000) (809,000)
(5,761,000) (5,761,000)
10,213,000 10,213,000
(10,213,000) (10,213,000)
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

11 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
PRC hold PRC . Air
2019 Building, || pRC House || -62%¢M° Towers,  Electrical | 1 ditioning Lifts Total
Karachi land Karachi installations plant
Rupees

As at January 01, 2019

Cost 150,302 1,885,230 572,406 89,470,479 18,995,068 26,556,830 21,085,825 158,716,140

Accumulated depreciation (87,397) (1,096,206) - (62,936,331) (18,902,930) (26,425,661) (20,983,615) (130,432,140)
Book value 62,905 789,024 572,406 26,534,148 92,138 131,169 102,210 28,284,000
December 31, 2019

Opening net book amount 62,905 789,024 572,406 26,534,148 92,138 131,169 102,210 28,284,000

Deprecation charge for the year (3,145) (39,451) - (1,326,707) (18,428) (26,234) (20,442) (1,434,407)
Book value 59,760 749,573 572,406 25,207,441 73,710 104,935 81,768 26,849,593
As at December 31, 2019

Cost 150,302 1,885,230 572,406 89,470,479 18,995,068 26,556,830 21,085,825 158,716,140

Accumulated depreciation (90,542) (1,135,657) - (64,263,038) (18,921,358) (26,451,895) (21,004,057) (131,866,547)
Book value 59,760 749,573 572,406 25,207,441 73,710 104,935 81,768 26,849,593
Depreciation rate - percentage 5% 5% - 5% 20% 20% 20%

PRC PRC . . o
2018 Building, PRC House Lease hold Towers, . EIectrl(l:aI Air conditioning Lifts Total
Karachi land Karachi installations plant
Rupees

As at January 01, 2018

Cost 150,302 1,885,230 572,406 89,470,479 18,995,068 26,556,830 21,085,825 158,716,140

Accumulated depreciation (84,086) (1,054,678) - (61,539,797) (18,879,895) (26,392,869) (20,958,062) (128,909,387)
Book value 66,216 830,552 572,406 27,930,682 115,173 163,961 127,763 29,806,753
December 31, 2018

Opening net book amount 66,216 830,552 572,406 27,930,682 115,173 163,961 127,763 29,806,753

Additions - - - - - - - -

Deprecation charge for the year (3,311) (41,528) - (1,396,534) (23,035) (32,792) (25,553) (1,522,753)
Book value 62,905 789,024 572,406 26,534,148 92,138 131,169 102,210 28,284,000
As at December 31, 2018

Cost 150,302 1,885,230 572,406 89,470,479 18,995,068 26,556,830 21,085,825 158,716,140

Accumulated depreciation (87,397) (1,096,206) - (62,936,331) (18,902,930) (26,425,661) (20,983,615) (130,432,140)
Book value 62,905 789,024 572,406 26,534,148 92,138 131,169 102,210 28,284,000
Depreciation rate - percentage 5% 5% - 5% 20% 20% 20%
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

12 INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

2019 2018
Cost Impair'rn'entl Unrealized gain / Market value ‘ Cost Impair.n'n.entl Unrealized gain / Carrying value
provision provision (loss)
Note Rup
Available for sale
Related Parties
Listed shares 121 88,521,808 - 1,205,178,299 1,293,700,107 88,521,808 - 1,219,499,778 1,308,021,586
Unlisted shares 12.2 1,235,840 (618,227) - 617,613 1,235,840 (618,227) - 617,613
Mutual funds 12.3 800,000,000 (273,411,423) - 526,588,577 800,000,000 (274,323,624) - 525,676,376
889,757,648 (274,029,650) 1,205,178,299 1,820,906,297 889,757,648 (274,941,851) 1,219,499,778 1,834,315,575
Others
Listed shares 124 308,712,513 - 704,991,518 1,013,704,031 325,765,286 - 773,259,833 1,099,025,119
Unlisted shares 125 1,372,264 (1,372,264) - - 1,372,264 (1,372,264) - -
Mutual funds 126 792,488,810 - 142,420,101 934,908,911 901,457,734 (131,348,979) 374,909,601 1,145,018,356
1,102,573,587 (1,372,264) 847,411,619 1,948,612,942 1,228,595,284 (132,721,243) 1,148,169,434 2,244,043 475
Sub total 1,992,331,235 (275,401,914)  2,052,589,918 3,769,519,239 2,118,352,932  (407,663,094)  2,367,669,212 4,078,359,050
Held for trading
Related Parties
Listed shares 1271 19,388,357 - (2,100,139) 17,288,218 19,388,357 - (2,607,207) 16,781,150
Others
Listed shares 12.7.2 88,158,765 - (9,221,015) 78,937,750 88,158,765 - (20,001,570) 68,157,195
Sub total 127 107,547,122 - (11,321,154) 96,225,968 107,547,122 - (22,608,777) 84,938,345
Grand total 2,099,878,357 (275,401,914) 2,041,268,764 3,865,745,207 2,225,900,054 (407,663,094)  2,345,060,435 4,163,297,395
2019 2018
Number of Number of
shares / Cost Market value shares / Cost Market value
certificates / certificates /
units units
Rupees Rupees
Available for sale - Related parties
12.1 Listed shares
National Bank of Pakistan 6,359,119 6,824,793 275,349,853 6,359,119 6,824,793 267,273,771
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 14,042 371,225 2,691,009 11,702 371,225 2,637,982
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 546,480 27,388,953 74,944,267 455,400 27,388,953 68,155,164
Sui Southern Gas Company Limited 12,694,227 36,461,488 273,179,765 12,694,227 36,461,488 293,236,644
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited * 8,698,203 17,110,611 662,542,122 8,698,203 17,110,611 670,370,505
Pakistan Engineering Company Limited 43,776 364,738 4,993,091 43,776 364,738 6,347,520
28,355,847 88,521,808 1,293,700,107 28,262,427 88,521,808 1,308,021,586
12.2 Unlisted shares
State Bank of Pakistan 4,900 517,613 517,613 4,900 517,613 517,613
Industrial Development of Pakistan ** 6,213 618,227 - 6,213 618,227 -
National Investment Trust Limited 79,200 100,000 100,000 79,200 100,000 100,000
90,313 1,235,840 617,613 90,313 1,235,840 617,613
12.3 Mutual funds
National Investment Unit Trust 8,292,733 800,000,000 526,588,577 8,292,733 800,000,000 525,676,376
Grand total 36,738,893 889,757,648 1,820,906,297 36,645,473 889,757,648 1,834,315,575
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

**

10

12.4

Frozen shares

This represents 8,698,203 ordinary shares of Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited which are frozen on the basis of
Government of Pakistan (GoP) directives F.10(6&14)EN-94/2005 dated April 13, 2005, as the same form part of the
strategic shareholding under the control of the GoP. As a result, the Company is restricted from selling, transferring,
encumbering or otherwise disposing of or dealing with any interest in the said shares, including any future bonus/right

shares in respect thereof.

Industrial Development Bank of Pakistan (IDBP) has been dissolved and all assets and liabilities are vested in the Industrial
Development Bank Limited (IDBL) vide Government of Pakistan (GoP)'s Finance division's S.R.O. (1)/2012 dated

November 13, 2012.
Available for sale - Other

Listed shares

Banks
Bank Alfalah Limited
Faysal Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited

Insurance
Adamijee Insurance Company Limited
Asia Insurance Company Limited
Crescent Star Insurance Company Limited
Habib Insurance Company Limited
Pakistan Guarantee Insurance Company Limited
Sterling Insurance Company Limited
United Insurance Company of Pakistan Limited

Personal Goods
Brothers Textile Mills Limited
Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited
Sahrish Textile Mills Limited
Crescent Jute Products Limited
Usman Textile Mills Limited
Muhammad Farooq Textile Mills Limited
Taj Textile Mills Limited

General Industries
Packages Limited
Hashmi Can Company Limited

Hussain Industries Limited
Towellers Limited

Food Producers
Imperial Sugar Mills Limited
Jauharabad Sugar Mills Limited
Pangrio Sugar Mills Limited
Shahtaj Sugar Mills Limited
Sindh Abadgar's Sugar Mills Limited
Universal Oil Mills Limited

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

2019 2018
Number of Cost Market value Number of Cost Market value
shares Rupees shares Rupees
- - - 1,155 3,709 46,881
88,606 391,273 1,685,286 88,606 391,273 2,132,746
500,000 93,131,314 102,470,000 573,370 106,797,403 110,987,231
588,606 93,522,587 104,155,286 663,131 107,192,385 113,166,858
1,398,536 32,124,622 58,864,380 1,398,536 32,124,622 58,766,483
33,104 224,800 529,664 33,104 224,800 529,664
504,491 1,008,982 1,084,656 604,491 1,208,982 1,033,680
12,700 1,724 138,176 12,700 1,724 139,700
22,029 - - 22,029 - -
23,250 - - 23,250 - -
1,158,031 166,165 10,577,318 1,014,318 166,165 11,362,959
3,152,141 33,526,293 71,194,194 3,108,428 33,726,293 71,832,486
353 - - 353 - -
7,600 5,700 41,800 7,600 - -
13,510 - - 13,510 - -
157,314 - - 157,314 - -
300 - - 300 - -
4,100 . . 4,100 . -
5,600 - . 5,600 - -
188,777 5,700 41,800 188,777 - -
821,714 90,388,540 327,650,240 821,714 90,388,540 317,855,409
5,250 - - 5,250 - -
826,964 90,388,540 327,650,240 826,964 90,388,540 317,855,409
15,820 “ - - “ 15,820 | - -
129,759 1,048,453 9,591,785 129,759 1,048,453 9,844,815
145,579 1,048,453 9,591,785 145,579 1,048,453 9,844,815
39,924 71,863 578,898 39,924 71,863 878,328
5,520 15,942 125,304 4,601 15,942 202,400
100,000 - - 100,000 - -
324 2,427 28,149 397 2,974 22,562
65,500 327,500 1,318,515 65,500 327,500 1,265,460
30,000 - - 30,000 - -
241,268 417,732 2,050,866 240,422 418,279 2,368,750



PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

12.5

12.5.1

2019 2018
Number of Cost Market value Number of Cost Market value
shares Rupees shares Rupees
Construction and Materials
Akzo Nobel Pakistan Limited 154,518 17,899,449 41,545,255 154,518 17,899,449 23,766,414
Dadabhoy Cement Industries Limited 17,300 - - 17,300 - -
Zeal Pak Cement Factory Limited 39,130 - - 39,130 - b
210,948 17,899,449 41,545,255 210,948 17,899,449 23,766,414
Tobacco
Philip Morris (Pakistan) Limited 10,580 18,403 26,439,208 10,620 18,403 36,201,456
Pakistan Tobacco Company Limited 3,000 9,961 7,321,650 3,000 9,961 8,700,000
13,580 28,364 33,760,858 13,620 28,364 44,901,456
Electricity
The Hub Power Company Limited 480,000 8,884,043 44,808,000 500,000 9,254,243 42,895,000
K-Electric Limited 100,000 223,790 437,000 100,000 223,790 594,000
Kot Addu Power Company Limited 30,000 1,481,678 945,900 30,000 1,481,678 1,486,500
Southern Electric Power Company Limited 13,963 - - 13,963 - -
623,963 10,589,511 46,190,900 643,963 10,959,711 44,975,500
Refinery
National Refinery Limited 452,363 25,494,538 63,819,372 502,363 28,312,467 143,565,298
Engineering
Dewan Automotive Engineering Limited 52,333 - - 52,333 - -
Forestry and Paper
Security Papers Limited 928,689 195,915 106,334,891 928,689 195,915 82,653,322
Chemicals
ICI Pakistan Limited 307,281 35,595,431 207,368,583 307,281 35,595,431 244,094,811
Total 7,732,492 308,712,513 1,013,704,031 7,832,498 325,765,287 1,099,025,119
2019 2018
Unlisted shares Note @ = - (Rupees) ------------
Cost of investment in unlisted companies 12.5.1 1,372,264 1,372,264
Less: provision for diminution in value (1,372,264) (1,372,264)
2019 2018
. il B T
nsurance . .
certificates in Rupees certificates in Rupees
Indus Assurance Limited * 25,000 250,000 25,000 250,000
Cotton and Textile
Afsar Textile Mills Limited * 1,000 9,950 1,000 9,950
Kohinoor Cotton Mills Limited * 22,397 219,801 22,397 219,801
23,397 229,751 23,397 229,751
Chemical
Synthetic Chemical Limited * 20,000 200,000 20,000 200,000
Vanaspati and Allied Industries
Burma Oil Limited * 861 6,470 861 6,470
Burma Soap Limited * 64 640 64 640
925 7,110 925 7,110
Miscellaneous
Arag Industries Limited * 133,333 685,403 133,333 685,403
Sub total of others 1,372,264 1,372,264
Less: Provision for diminution in value (1,372,264) (1,372,264)
202,655 - 202,655 -

Financial statements of these companies are not available, therefore, the break-up value and the name of the Chief

Executive Officer is not presented.
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

12.6

12.7

12.7.1

12.7.2

Mutual funds

Open-End Mutual Funds
Pakistan Capital Market Fund
JS Value Fund
MCB Pakistan Stock Market Fund Limited
NAFA Stock Fund
JS Growth Fund
HBL Growth Funds - Class B Segment
HBL Investment Funds - Class B Segment

Close-End Mutual Funds
HBL Growth Funds - Class A
HBL Investment Funds - Class A

Held-for-trading

Listed shares

Cost of investment in listed companies
Unrealised loss for the year

Related parties

National Bank of Pakistan

Others

Cement
Attock Cement Limited
Technology and Communication
Pakistan Telecommunication
Company Limited
Commercial Bank
United Bank Limited
Construction
Aisha Steel Mills Limited
Household
Pak Elektron Limited
Chemical
Fauiji Fertilizer Company Limited
Sub total of others

Grand total

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

2019 2018
Number of Cost Market value . Cost Market value
. Number of units
units
Rupees Rupees
- - - 23,957 108,959 250,825
40,949 2,267,483 8,143,489 40,949 2,267,483 8,335,578
- - - 7,376 170,657 623,392
20,671,728 400,000,000 292,670,325 20,671,728 400,000,000 268,230,142
- - - 3,496 140,039 554,715
15,000,000 105,632,400 286,171,500 30,406,721 214,128,994 517,105,819
- - - 17,246 52,675 153,329
35,712,677 507,899,883 586,985,314 51,171,473 616,868,807 795,253,800
30,406,721 284,541,230 347,852,888 30,406,721 284,541,230 349,677,291
17,246 47,697 70,709 17,246 47,697 87,265
30,423,967 284,588,927 347,923,597 30,423,967 284,588,927 349,764,556
66,136,644 792,488,810 934,908,911 81,595,440 901,457,734 1,145,018,356
2019 2018
Note = -—------em- Rupees) ------------
107,547,122 107,547,122
(11,321,154) (22,608,777)
96,225,968 84,938,345
2019 2018
Number of Cost [ Market value Number of || Cost [ Market value
shares Rupees shares [ Rupees
399,266 19,388,357 17,288,218 399,266 19,388,357 16,781,150
69,000 10,408,075 7,132,530 69,000 10,408,075 7,810,800
319,500 4,169,475 2,990,520 319,500 4,169,475 3,070,395
250,000 40,200,850 41,125,000 250,000 40,200,850 30,660,000
700,000 10,139,080 6,713,000 700,000 10,139,080 7,350,000
550,000 18,494,685 14,888,500 550,000 18,494,685 13,695,000
60,000 4,746,600 6,088,200 60,000 4,746,600 5,571,000
1,948,500 88,158,765 78,937,750 1,948,500 88,158,765 68,157,195
2,347,766 107,547,122 96,225,968 2,347,766 107,547,122 84,938,345




PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

13 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES
2019 2018
Cost Carrying value | | Cost Carrying value
Note Rupees Rupees
Investments - Held to maturity
Pakistan Investment Bonds 13.1&13.2 1,968,571,127 1,949,351,760 2,227,198,249 2,163,261,750
Treasury Bills 13.2 4,361,503,400 4,445,556,500 2,184,623,575 2,207,137,288
Term Finance Certificates 13.3 99,960,000 99,960,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
6,430,034,527 6,494,868,260 4,511,821,824 4,470,399,038
Investments - Available for sale
Pakistan Investment Bonds 134 553,208,750 581,826,503 - -
6,983,243,277 7,076,694,763 4,511,821,824 4,470,399,038

13.1 This include an amount of Pakistan Investment Bonds Rs. 308 million (2018: Rs. 308 million) deposited with the State Bank
of Pakistan as required by section 29 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

13.2 Held-to-maturity - secured

2019 2018 2019 2018
Treasury bills Pakistan Investment Bonds
Rupees
Carrying value 4,445,556,500 2,207,137,288 1,949,351,760 2,163,261,750
up to 12 upto 3 3 years to 10 years 3 years to 10
Tenure months months years
Face value - Rupees in million 4,700 2,225 2,012 2,159
Fair value - Rupees in million 4,687 2,206 1,878 2,173
) January 2020 to January 2018 March 2020 to March 2018
Maturity dates December2020  toMarch 2018  September2029  to March 2025
Profit repayment - frequency On maturity On maturity Half yearly Half yearly
Principal repayment - frequency On maturity On maturity On maturity On maturity
Effective interest rate / 12.711% 8.74% 7.25% 7.00%
coupon rate - per annum to 13.76% to 10.29% to 12.00% to 12.00%

13.3 This represent investment in Term Finance Certificate having an aggregate face value Rs. 99.96 million (2018: 100 million)
carrying markup at 6 months KIBOR + 0.5%. These have been placed with Habib Bank Limited for a term of 10 years,
maturing on 2028. Accrued profit on these certificates amounting to Rs. 0.993 million (2018: 0.79 million).

2019 2018
Pakistan Investment Bonds
Rupees
Carrying value 581,826,503 -
3 years to 10 years -
Tenure
Face value - Rupees in million 625 -
Market value - Rupees in million 582 -
. July 2021 to -
Maturity dates September 2029
Profit repayment - frequency Half yearly -
Principal repayment - frequency On maturity / -
disposal
Effective interest rate / coupon 7.25%
rate - per annum to 10.00% -

Annual Report - 2019 11



PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

14 LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Loan to employees

Accrued investment income

Sundry receivables

Receivable from Sindh Revenue Board

14 LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2019 2018 2017
Restated Restated
Note e (RUPEES) =mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmaan
14.1 91,397,706 93,361,030 122,414,330
14.2 178,633,601 153,705,215 164,005,201
14.3 21,319,691 42,843,328 110,830,899
31.2 2,573,888,727 2,573,888,727 2,573,888,727

2,865,239,725

2,863,798,300

2,971,139,157

Non current portion 78,505,824 83,005,203 105,771,778
Current portion 12,891,882 10,355,827 16,642,552
91,397,706 93,361,030 122,414,330
14.1.1  No loan has been provided to the Directors of the Company. Details of loans to Executives of the Company is as under:
2019 2018
Note @ = - (Rupees) ------------
Balance at the beginning of the year 56,799,288 64,688,267
Add: disbursements during the year 20,971,450 4,250,000
Less: receipts during the year (19,130,822) (12,138,979)
Balance at the end of the year 58,639,916 56,799,288
14.1.2 Loans to employees represent mark-up free loans and are secured against retirement benefits of the respective employee
including, where applicable, documents of assets for which the loan has been given. None of the amount is either past due
or impaired, consequently no provision for bad or doubtful loans has been made.
14.1.3 The maximum month-end amount of these loan during the year has been amounting to Rs.91,397,706 (2018: Rs.
165,125,171).
2019 2018
14.2 Accrued investment income Note ~  ----oeoe- (Rupees) ------------
Dividend receivable - 1,997,534
Interest on held to maturity investments 83,694,454 97,901,208
Interest on banks deposits maturity within 12 months 24,112,195 1,777,925
Rentals receivable 70,826,952 54,026,082
178,633,601 155,702,749
Provision for dividend receivable - (1,997,534)
178,633,601 153,705,215

10 Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited




PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

2019 2018
Note @~ = -—------mme- (Rupees) ------------
14.3 Sundry receivables
Employee welfare fund receivable - 888,135
Export Credit Guarantee schemes 14.3.1 56,142,435 56,142,435
Receivable against National Co-insurance Scheme 4,939,471 4,939,471
Receivable against War Risk Insurance-Karachi 14.3.2 7,724,303 7,724,303
Receivable against War Risk Insurance-Lahore 10,541,524 10,541,624
Receivable from Investment Corporation of Pakistan 868,470 868,470
Advances 3,706,355 6,720,146
Security deposits 4,917,065 4,917,065
Receivable from NAB 14.3.3 - 21,964,067
Electricity charges receivable from tenants 6,398,013 5,338,028
Other receivable 6,846,369 3,563,998
102,084,005 123,607,642
Less: Provision for doubtful debts
Balance brought forward from last year (80,764,314) (80,764,314)
(80,764,314) (80,764,314)
21,319,691 42,843,328

14.3.1  This represents the total amount of income tax deposited by the Company since the year 1984-85 to the year 2001-02 in
respect of Export Credits Guarantee Scheme (ECGS). The income of the respective years under the Scheme was
transferred to the Government. The income tax department, however, taxed ECGS income by clubbing it with the
Company's income. The Company's appeal in this respect which was pending before Honorable High Court has been
dismissed. This amount was previously classified as advance tax and has been transferred as amount receivable from the
Ministry of Finance, Government of Pakistan.

The Company had filed an appeal in the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) in this respect which vide order dated
August 21, 2007 granted leave to appeal filed by the Company against the judgment of the Honorable High Court. The
matter is now before Alternate Dispute Resolution Committee (ADRC).

The ADRC therefore concluded that they would refer the matter to the FBR for providing a legal expert to the ADRC or to
re-constitute the ADRC by including therein the legal expert who can interpret and decide on the applicability of the Article
165A of the Constitution of Pakistan in this case.

FBR via letter No. 2(48) IT-Jud/2006-ADR/45098-R regretted the request for reconstitution of ADRC. Therefore the
Company pursued its case with the SCP which has already granted a leave to appeal against order of High Court, has
remanded back the case to the High Court of Sindh where the matter is still pending for date of hearing. The Company has
recorded provision amounting to Rs. 56.142 million (2018: Rs. 56.142 million) in these financial statements.

14.3.2  Amount is receivable from Government of Pakistan against expenses for running the affairs of War Risk Insurance
Department (the Department) working under the supervision of Pakistan Insurance Corporation (defunct). The Department
was set up for insurance of losses which could have occurred due to war.

14.3.3 National Accountability Bureau Lahore office informed the Company through letter Ref No. 1(9)/1780/CO-M/T-37/NAB-L
dated August 24, 2017 about conducting an inquiry which had been forwarded by SECP under section 18 of National
Accountability Ordinance, 1999 which states that SECP conducted an investigation under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
with the findings that, through bogus claims the Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited (PGIL) has caused loss to
the Company amounting to Rs. 57.156 million on account of re-insurance bogus claims.
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After lodging complaint NAB in collaboration with SECP conducted Investigations under the provisions of National
Accountability Ordinance, 1999 and during the course of investigation, it was revealed from the available record that, PGIL
caused loss to PRCL of Rs. 86.219 million (Principal + consequential gains) by way of submitting 87 bogus reinsurance
claims as against the loss calculated by SECP i.e. Rs. 57.156 million by the way of 57 bogus reinsurance claims. The said
investigation had been culminated as the accused PGIL opted for Plea Bargain under section 25(b) of National
Accountability Ordinance, 1999 of Rs. 86.219 million as liability and accused is convicted by the accountability court no. 4,
Lahore vide order dated December 13, 2017 and the recovered amount from accused will be reimbursed to the Company
within due course of time.

On March 28, 2018, the Company has received an amount of Rs. 64.665 million after deduction of 25% share (Rs. 21.964)
of NAB as per notification no.2(2)DFA(Cabinet) dated July 6, 2000. Subsequent to the receipt of amount from NAB, the
Company has written letter ref: 6(1)/2017 dated May 21, 2018 to Director General NAB to release the remaining balance
deducted by NAB amounting to Rs. 21.964 million. The amount was written off during the year.

2019 2018
15 INSURANCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVABLES Note @ = ——ccccmeee (Rupees) ------------
Amount due from other reinsurers 327,339,588 149,386,240
Amount due from other insurers 10,064,503,581 5,802,957,068
15.1 10,391,843,169 5,952,343,308
Less: Provision for impairment in due from other
insurers / reinsurers 15.2 (616,329,617) (524,634,292)
9,775,513,552 5,427,709,016
Premium and claim reserves retained by cedants 24,831,633 25,057,147
Less: Provision for impairment in premium and claim
reserves retained by cedants (24,831,633) (17,000,000)
- 8,057,147
9,775,513,552 5,435,766,163
15.1 This includes an amount of Rs. 5,377,764,168 (2018: Rs. 2,277,213,869) due from related party National Insurance
Company Limited. The age analysis of amount due from related party is as follows:
2018 2017
Note @ = - (Rupees) ------------
Up to 3 months 3,391,257,210 2,277,213,869
Over 3 months and above 1,986,506,958 -
5,377,764,168 2,277,213,869
156.2 Movement of provision for impairment
Balance at the beginning of the year 524,634,292 524,634,292
Provisions made during the year 91,695,325 -
Balance at the end of the year 616,329,617 524,634,292

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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13

16.1

17

171

18

18.1

2019 2018 2017
Restated Restated
Note = e (RUpees) ===mmmmmmmmmmmmmannan
INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES
?C“t”a“"e business 16.1 3,766,560,170 679,595,450 1,322,355,964
reaty 167,804,551 195,175,787 360,338,073
3,934,364,721 874,771,237 1,682,694,037
Facultative business
Fire 206,495,743 388,223,063 542,010,270
Marine cargo 39,267,000 18,693,025 -
Marine hull 23,402,252 43,266,176 27,864,737
Accident 612,403 - -
Aviation 1,242,590,061 96,177,837 46,134,162
Engineering 2,254,192,711 133,235,349 706,346,795
3,766,560,170 679,595,450 1,322,355,964
2019 2018
DEFERRED COMMISSION AND OTHER ACQUISITION COSTS Note @ = ——ooommeeee (Rupees) ------------
Facultative business 171 394,177,408 145,177,040
Treaty 524,367,023 420,420,934
918,544,431 565,597,974
Facultative business
Fire 85,237,464 79,641,772
Marine cargo 516,378 1,142,398
Marine hull 10,140,080 950,730
Accidents and others 5,305,244 5,607,110
Aviation 150,913,962 1,164,364
Engineering 142,064,280 56,670,666
394,177,408 145,177,040
PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance ceded - facultative business 18.1 5,059,023,826 2,131,942,610
Prepaid reinsurance ceded - treaty business 394,450,439 340,463,704
5,453,474,265 2,472,406,314
Other prepayments 692,815 3,719,760

Prepayment reinsurance ceded - facultative business

Fire

Marine hull
Accidents and others
Aviation

Engineering

5,454,167,080

2,476,126,074

20,949,844
79,508,541
3,272,048

2,501,613,136
2,453,680,257

20,689,140
8,245,057
2,834,005

1,363,388,470
736,785,938

5,059,023,826

2,131,942,610
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19

19.1

20

20.1

20.2

21

10

2019 2018
Note @~ = -—--moomm- (Rupees) ------------
CASH AND BANK
Cash in hand 148,775 39,508
Cash at bank in:
Current accounts 65,470,831 11,673,945
Saving accounts 191 750,059,141 2,590,770,336
815,529,972 2,602,444,281
815,678,747 2,602,483,789

These carry markup at the rates ranging from 8.75% to 11.25% (2018: 3.75% to 8.75%) per annum.
SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized capital

2019 2018

(Number of shares)

2,500 million 2,500 million  Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each 25,000,000,000 25,000,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
2018 2017
(Number of shares)
8 8 Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid in cash 80 80
5,000,000 5,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each issued for 50,000,000 50,000,000

consideration other than cash

294,999,992 294,999,992  Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each issued as fully 2,949,999,920
paid bonus shares

2,949,999,920

300,000,000 300,000,000 3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000
2019 2018

RESERVES Note @~ = -—---moome- (Rupees) ------------

Capital

Reserve for exceptional losses 211 281,000,000 281,000,000

Available for sale reserve 1,652,641,179 1,705,142,630

Revenue

Unappropriated profit 3,117,737,411 2,644,337,878

General reserve 1,777,419,085 1,777,419,085

6,828,797,675

6,407,899,593

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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211

22

221

22.2

22.3

These reserves for exceptional losses was set aside prior to 1979 and was charged to profit or loss account with the

provision of Income Tax Act, 1922 (repealed), and has been so retained to date.

2019 2018 2017
Note ;e (Rupees) ======sn---
Restated Restated

OUTSTANDING CLAIMS INCLUDING IBNR

Facultative business 221 5,827,427,587 2,151,584,237 2,604,744,611
Treaty 2,189,171,322 2,137,487,627 2,229,432,698

8,016,598,909 4,289,071,864 4,834,177,309

Claims related to Bangladesh, adjusted in note 9 22.3 (4,952,000) (4,952,000) (4,952,000)

Facultative business

8,011,646,909

4,284,119,864

4,829,225,309

Fire 1,317,826,301 1,239,691,600 1,250,561,544
Marine cargo 105,809,839 71,695,793 45,634,627
Marine hull 62,691,477 122,226,552 98,270,441
Accident and others 305,059,745 207,521,776 172,267,889
Aviation 1,413,414,449 179,605,059 116,351,952
Engineering 2,622,625,776 330,843,457 921,658,158

5,827,427,587

2,151,584,237

2,604,744,611

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) issued guidelines for estimation of Incurred but Not
Reported (IBNR) claim reserves for non-life insurer companies through Circular No. 9 of 2016 dated March 09, 2016. The
guidelines prescribe the standard method for estimation of IBNR claim reserves so as to bring industry wide-uniformity in
respect of such estimation and to ensure adequacy of IBNR claims reserve. All non-life insurance companies are required
to comply with these guidelines with effect from July 01, 2016.

However, on May 30, 2017 SECP issued separate guidelines for the Company for estimation of Incurred but Not Reported
(IBNR) claim through letter No. ID/PRDD/IBNR/2017/9695 which prescribe that, for the purposes of ascertaining IBNR
claim reserves by the Company, guidance is hereby extended, that the Company shall collect the data of IBNR claim
reserves from the cedants (non-life insurers) and in accordance with its share in the reinsurance program (both on treaty
and facultative basis) of the cedant(s) it shall record its IBNR claim reserves.

On the basis of above SECP specified guidelines, the Company wrote letter to each ceding Company to share data of
IBNR Claims Reserves in accordance with its share in the reinsurance program both for facultative and treaty business.
However, only one ceding company shared their Treaty IBNR Claim Reserves on the basis of which the Company recorded
IBNR amounting to Rs. 10.3 million. Further, the Company recorded Facultative IBNR on basis of actuarial valuation
amounting to Rs. 324.4 million.

2019 2018
Claims related to Bangladesh Note oo (Rupees) ------------
Facultative business
Fire 2,382,000 2,382,000
Marine 1,470,000 1,470,000
Miscellaneous 1,100,000 1,100,000
4,952,000 4,952,000
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23

23.1

24

241

25

10

UNEARNED PREMIUM RESERVES

Facultative business
Treaty

Facultative business

Fire

Marine cargo
Marine hull
Accident and others
Aviation

Engineering

UNEARNED REINSURANCE COMMISSION

Facultative business
Treaty

Facultative business

Fire

Marine hull
Accident and others
Aviation

Engineering

RETIREMENT BENEFITS OBLIGATIONS

Defined benefit obligations of post employee benefits
Employees' pension fund

Officers' pension benefits

Gratuity fund

Other post employment benefits

Post retirement medical benefits

Other long term employment benefits

Compensated absences

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

Note

23.1

241

251
251
251
251

251

6,396,477,814
2,055,181,035

3,080,511,165
1,909,776,775

8,451,658,849

4,990,287,940

563,735,480
6,552,853
118,792,816
56,340,140
2,980,344,955
2,670,711,570

515,086,813
10,212,945
19,682,975
63,414,119

1,661,443,913

910,670,400

6,396,477,814

3,080,511,165

451,833,681 71,094,492
186,635 3,862,667
452,020,316 74,957,159
1,025,832 683,462
10,256,170 1,246,405
327,205 283,401
249,843,471 567,150
190,381,003 68,314,074
451,833,681 71,094,492
572,392,083 437,384,000
1,393,804,831 1,316,191,000
16,252,749 13,780,000
903,757,664 698,828,000
111,986,769 117,065,954

2,998,194,096

2,5683,248,954
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

25.1.7  The funds have no holding in the Company’s equity instruments as plan assets. Moreover, the funds have no property or
other assets, as its plan assets, occupied or used by the Company.

25.1.8 Actuarial valuation assumptions

2019 2018
Pension Gratuity Medical Comp d Pension Gratuity Medical Compensated

Officer Employees absences Officer  Employees absences
Valuation discount rate 13.75% 13.75% 13.75% 13.75% 13.75% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 8.25%
Expected return in plan assets 11.75% 11.75% 11.25% - - 13.75% 13.75% 13.75% - -
Salary increase rate 11.75% 11.75% 11.25% - 11.25% 13.75% 13.75% 13.75% - 13.75%
Indexation in pension 7.25% 7.25% - - 9.25% 9.25% - - -
Medical inflation rate - - 12.50% - - 13.75%

25.1.9 The effect of one percentage movement in the assumptions (rates) would have following effects:

Original 1% 1%
Increase Decrease
Rupees in millions

Valuation discount rate

Present value of obligation - other than medical 3,121.786 3,090.568 3,153.004
Financial impact on present value of obligation - (31.218) 31.218
Valuation discount rate % 13.75% 14.8% 12.8%
Salary increase rate
Present value of obligation - other than medical 3,121.786 3,090.568 3,153.004
Financial impact on present value of obligation - (31.218) 31.218
Salary increase rate % 11.75% 12.8% 10.8%
Medical inflation rate
Present value of obligation - medical 903.759 894.721 912.797
Financial impact on present value of obligation - (9.038) 9.038
Medical inflation rate % 12.50% 13.5% 11.5%
Life expectancy
Present value of obligation 4,144.079 4,102.638 4,185.520
Financial impact on present value of obligation - (41.441) 41.441

25.1.10 Expected charge to the Funds for the year ending December 31, 2020

Post employment benefits Other long term
Other post- employment
Retirement benefits employment benefits
benefits
Pension Gratuity Medical Compensated
Officer Employees absences
96.162 43.965 1.907 72.543 -
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26

27

271

27.2

27.21

28

10

2019 2018 2017
------------- (Rupees) ===========-~
DEFERRED TAXATION Restated Restated
Deferred tax liabilities on taxable temporary differences:
Property and equipment 3,311,107 1,797,015 586,535
Held to maturity investments (1,535,654) 1,193,290 (3,825,350)
Right-of-use assets 6,878,470 - -
Unrealized gain / (loss) on held for trading investments 3,273,411 (6,222,939) (8,718,138)
Unrealized gain on available for sale investments 553,831,584 662,947,379 898,760,838
565,758,918 659,714,745 886,803,885
Deferred tax assets on deductible temporary differences:
Provision for doubtful debts (23,421,651) (22,614,006) (23,421,651)
Provision for impairment of insurers / reinsurers receivable (178,735,589) (146,897,602) (152,143,944)
- . . . . . (4,930,000) (4,760,000) (4,930,000)
Provision for impairment of receivables from other insurers / reinsure| (579,285) (559,310) (579,285)
Provision for dividend receivable (7,043:381) " -
Lease liabilities (18,887,384) (21,405,135) (17,806,018)
Notional interest on interest free loans (39,141,969) (115,893,723) (96,299,063)
Provision for impairment in available for sale investments (272,739,259) (312,129,776) (295,179,961)
293,019,659 347,584,969 591,623,924
2019 2018
Note @~ = -—----omee- (Rupees) ------------
INSURANCE / REINSURANCE PAYABLES
Due to other insurers/reinsurers 271 5,495,689,881 2,620,075,675

Premium and claim reserves retained from retrocessionaires 27.2

Due to other insurers / reinsurers

Due to other insurers
Due to other reinsurers

Premium and claim reserves retained from retrocessionaires

Premium reserves
Losses reserves
Cash losses received from retrocessionaires
27.2.1

15,824,356

18,343,273

5,5611,614,237

2,538,418,948

414,455,590
5,081,234,291

280,365,513
2,239,710,162

5,495,689,881

2,620,075,675

(2,851,182) 228,411
17,033,417 16,472,741
1,642,121 1,642,121
15,824,356 18,343,273

This represents the Company's retention of deposits withheld against the total amount retroceded to other companies.

LEASE LIABILITIES Note

Present value of future minimum lease payments

Current portion
Non-current portion

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

24,287,522
(2,416,331

)

21,871,191
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28.1

28.2

29

30

30.1

30.2

31

31.1

31.1.1

The Company has entered into lease arrangement with Karachi Port Trust (KPT) for lease of land. Minimum lease
payments, which are payable by the year 2033, have been discounted by using 6 months KIBOR.

The amount of future payments under the finance lease arrangements and the year in which these payments will become

due are as follows:

Note

Not later than one year

Later than one year but not later than five years
Total future minimum lease payments

Finance charge allocated to future years

Present value of future minimum lease payments
Not later than one year

Later than one year but not later than five years

UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

Balance at beginning of the year
Add: dividend for the year
Less: payments during the year
Balance at end of the year

OTHERS CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Other creditors and accruals

Security deposits 30.1
Accrued expenses

Surplus profit payable 30.2

This includes security deposits amounting to Rs. 20.607 million (2018: Rs. 20.188 million) received from tenants in
connection with letting of PRC Towers and earnest money deposits for the purpose of securing tenders of suppliers and

contractors.

This represents the amount set aside for the shareholders in accordance with the requirements of Pakistan Insurance

Corporation Act, 1952 (repealed).
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Others

The Company has dispute in respect of the unilateral increase in rentals of its lease hold land by Karachi Port Trust (KPT)
being exorbitant and unreasonable, a view supported by the Company's legal advisor. The amount not acknowledged in
this regard, however, the Company has recorded provision in this regard as at December 31, 2019 amounting to Rs.

2019 2018
------------ (Rupees) ------------
2,761,202 -
45,447,658 -
48,208,860 -
(23,921,338) -
24,287,522 -
(2,416,331) -
21,871,191 -
151,373,107 129,369,026
600,000,000 1,050,000,000
(644,099,641) (1,027,995,919)
107,273,466 151,373,107
38,014,683 33,635,846
26,974,889 26,556,464
12,217,727 19,474,459
1,212,602 1,212,602
78,419,901 80,879,371

31.767 million (December 31, 2018: Rs. 29.112 million). This amount has been netted off with right-of-use asset.
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31.1.2

31.2

10

Currently, a stay is operating in favour of the Company and the matter is pending before the Honourable High Court of
Sindh, for the issue and hearing of application. The matter is currently being contested by both parties and there has been
no negotiation to settle the matter out of the Court. Most likely outcome of the case, may be in accordance with the market
rate in the vicinity. The case is pending in the Honourable High Court of Sindh and a hearing was fixed on 18th January,
2020 which was however adjourned and the matter is still pending.

The Company has received a notice from the Regional Director of Employee Old Age Benefit Institution (EOBI) vide letter
dated October 31, 2009 that Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited is required to be registered with EOBI. The Company
is of the view that since it is a statutory body corporate under the management and control of Ministry of Commerce,
Government of Pakistan and have its own pensioner rules and limitation and therefore provisions of EOBI Act, 1976 are not
applicable. A suit was filed with the Honourable Civil Court in 2011 where the judgment was passed against the Company.

Further, the Company filed an appeal in the Honourable High Court of Sindh against the Civil Court judgment and there has
been no further proceeding but the management expects a favourable outcome. The financial impact to the financial
statements is currently not quantifiable. Therefore, no provision has been made in these financial statements.

Sindh Sales Tax

The Company received a notice from Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) relating to non-filing of Sales Tax return on services
provided by PRCL to Insurance Companies. The Company contested the notice, however, the decision was made against
the Company giving rise to sales tax liability amounting to Rs. 3,242 million and tax penalty of Rs. 880 million for financial
year 2011 and 2012. The Company filed an appeal with Commissioner of Appeals, Sindh Revenue Board, however, it was
rejected. The Company again filed an appeal with the Appellate Tribunal where the decision was made against the
Company vide order number AT-02/2013/109/2013 dated February 03, 2016. As a result, the Company filed reference in
the Honourable High Court of Sindh against the orders of Appellant Tribunal.

In the aforementioned tribunal orders, the SRB was directed to reconcile and separate the sales tax liability on reinsurance
premium generated within the province of Sindh and rest of Pakistan.

Subsequently , the Company received two orders in pursuance of Appellate Tribunal (SRB) Order against Appeal No.
AT-02/2013 and AT-109/2015 dated May 23, 2016 from Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) demanding the amount of sales tax
liability on re-insurance services provided / rendered by the Company in Sindh from the period from July 2011 to November
2011 and for the period from December 2011 to December 2012 which were worked out and calculated by SRB
amounting to Rs. 372.2 million and Rs. 1,118.1 million respectively. The Company has filed reference in the Honourable
High Court of Sindh, dated April 18, 2016 against the Orders of Appellant Tribunal.

Further, the Company has also received a notice from Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) for the period from January 2013 to
December 2013. The Company contested the notice; however, the order was passed against the Company giving rise to
sales tax liability amounting to Rs. 1,385 million and tax penalty amounting to Rs. 424 million. The Company filed an appeal
against the order with Commissioner of Appeals, Sindh Revenue Board which was decided against the Company. The
Company being aggrieved by the said order has filed an appeal before Appellant Tribunal-SRB which has been heard and
order is awaited. Stay of tax demand has been obtained in this regard which was valid up to April 05, 2017.

During the year 2017, the Company has paid an amount of Rs. 2,131.464 million under protest against the principal
amount of sales tax liability in respect of above notices issued by SRB for tax years 2011, 2012 and 2013.

The Company has also appraised Ministry of Commerce through letter dated April 14, 2017, on the matter of disputed
sales tax demand raised by SRB. Ministry of Commerce through letter dated on May 03, 2017, directed to take action as
per Board of Directors decision and also directed that the Company may keep contesting the case in High Court
vigorously.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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After obtaining legal opinion and approval from Board of Directors and Ministry of Commerce, the Company wrote a letter
dated May 17, 2017, to the Commission (SRB) that the Company is in agreement to make payment of the principal amount
of the demand under protest subject to the condition that SRB will withdraw all notices issued u/s 66 of Sindh Sales Tax
Act, 2011, to the clients and debtors of the Company for the attachment of payables to Company, SRB will not initiate any
further proceedings in relation to the amount of default surcharge and penalty until the liability of tax on reinsurance services
is finally decided by the Superior courts and SRB will not initiate any further proceedings against the Company for the tax
periods subsequent to these three tax periods and matter shall be decided after the decision of the final appellate forum
which is the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan.

SRB vide letter dated May 17, 2017, assured that SRB shall abide by all conditions as stated in the Company letter dated
May 17, 2017.

Subsequently, SRB offered out of court settlement and proposed the folowwing terms:

a) the Company should forgo Rs. 1 billion out of Rs. 2,573 million, already recovered by SRB in lieu of SST for the year 2011
to0 2013 and remaining Rs. 1,573 million to be adjusted against future sales tax liability of Company from 2014-2018;

b) all liabilities of Company up to the year 2018 in respect of SST will be waived off; and
c) parties will withdraw petition before Honorable High Court of Sindh.

During the year, Company wrote a letter to SRB dated April 15, 2019 offering amicable settlement proposal in which the
Company proposed the following terms:

a) waive all the sales tax liabilities for the years 2011 to 2018;
b) the Company to start prospective sales tax invoicing on reinsurance services provided to local insurers;

c) The Company will pay two-third of its prospective sales tax liabilities for the years 2019 and onwards and adjust the
remaining one-third against already paid under protest amount of Rs. 2,574 million; and

d) Parties to withdraw pending case before Honorable High Court of Sindh.

SRB vide letter SRB/TP/57/2016 dated April 26, 2019 advised the Company with the provisions of Sindh Sales Tax Act,
2011 by issuing tax invoices, e-filing of tax returns and e-depositing the SST invoice. Further, SRB suggested that in case
the Company desires to make any out if court settlement it may present its proposal and meet SRB in person for further
deliberations and considerations. However, the Company and SRB have not reached to any agreement yet.

The aggregate amount of Rs. 2,573.889 million paid has been recorded as “receivable from SRB” in the financial
statements. Moreover, the Company has not recorded provision against the orders passed by SRB in pursuance of
Appellate Order dated February 01, 2016 in Appeal No. AT-02/2013 and order dated February 03, 2016 in Appeal No.
AT-109/2015.

However, in the event the matter is decided against the Company, the charge to profit or loss account would amount to
Rs. 3,299.130 million pertaining to the years 2011, 2012 and 2013, excluding any additional penalty or default surcharge.
Further, in the event of adverse decision, the Company would also have to record sales tax liability on re-insurance services
with a corresponding charge to profit or loss accounts for the years 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019, the financial
impact of which on the financial statements would be Rs. 9,587 million (approximately).
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31.3

During the year, the SECP vide letter No. ID/PRDD/TAXATION/2019/15 dated March 13, 2019 highlighted taxation issues
to SRB faced by the insurance industry in Pakistan. SECP highlighted that, insurance companies obtained reinsurance
services to mitigate their risk by sharing it with other insurance/reinsurance companies, hence, forming part of the overall
risk management function of insurance companies. The imposition of sales tax on reinsurance services through service
charge mechanism, may lead to double taxation on the insurance business, in the context of foreign reinsurance.

Imposition of sales tax on the reinsurance services would increase the cost of doing business for insurance companies,
which may reflect as an increase in the rates of insurance premiums, making insurance more costly for the policyholders.
As lowering the cost of business is the primary agenda of the Government of Pakistan and as such, the imposition of sales
tax on reinsurance services would be working at odds with measures taken by the Government of Pakistan for ease of
doing business in Pakistan.

Based on the legal opinion of the Company’s legal advisor, management is confident that strong grounds exist to contest
the case and that the eventual resolution of the matter would be in favor of the Company. Accordingly, no provision for
sales tax liability for the years 2011 to 2019 has been recorded in these financial statements.

Income Tax

Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) has issued show-cause notices dated November 22, 2017, whereby the Company is
required to explain as to why Federal Excise Duty (FED) on aggregate reinsurance premium revenue has not been paid in
respect of tax periods from October 2012 to September 2017. The Company has submitted its reply against show-cause
challenging levy of FED on various legal grounds. Further, the Company also filed Constitutional Petition against show
cause notices in the Honourable High Court of Sindh and the Honourable High Court of Sindh vide order dated January
29, 2018 has suspended the proceedings initiated through the above show-cause notice. This case is pending for
finalization before the Honourable High Court of Sindh. The Company is confident that outcome of the case will be in favour
of Company in light of the 18th amendment in the Constitution of Pakistan.

The Assistant Commissioner of Inland Revenue (ACIR) has issued show cause notices under section 161/205 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the Tax Years 2012, 2014, 2015 and 2016 for non-deduction of tax on commission paid
to local reinsurance companies. The tax demand against these show causes notices amounts to Rs. 148,318,431, Rs.
260,214,169, Rs. 55,305,922 and Rs. 182,669,756, respectively.

The Company filed appeals against the orders pertaining to Tax Years 2014, 2015 and 2016 which have been decided
against the Company by (Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals) CIRA before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR)
which are still pending in ATIR.

Further, ATIR has passed the order in favour of the Company through by ATIR for Tax Year 2012 and 2015 under section
161/205 amounting to Rs. 148,318,431 and Rs. 15,764,077 respectively. Pursuant to ATIR order, the Company filed an
appeal effect order before FBR (department), which is granted and thus eliminated the aforementioned tax liabilities and
also created refunds to Company for Tax year 2012 the appeal is pending before Additional Commissioner FBR.

The Assistant Commissioner of Inland Revenue (ACIR) has also issued order under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 for the Tax Years 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 by initiating
the concept of single/one basket income to insurance industry, i.e., clubbing all other sources of income (e.g. dividend and
rental income) into business income for charging the business rate of tax under Fourth Schedule of the Ordinance, and
charging Worker Welfare Fund and disallowance of actuarial loss through other comprehensive income) from Tax Year
2016 and onwards.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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31.4

32

The tax demand against these show causes notices amounts to Rs. 217,443,078, Rs. 622,813,927, Rs. 159,499,231, Rs.
508,263,856, Rs. 320,013,363, Rs. 191,405,099, Rs. 542,653,335, Rs, 515,794,286, Rs. 28,080,000, Rs. 776,220462,
Rs. 655,869,725 and Rs. 799,153,338 respectively. The Company filed appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenue
Appeal (CIRA). The Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeal (CIRA) passed order against the Company for tax year 2009, the
Company filed an appeal against CIRA order before ATIR. ATIR decided issues in favour of Company and appeal effect
given thereon. Company filed appeal before CIRA against additional demand of tax liability of Rs.799,153,388 for the tax
year 2018. CIRA deleted demand created under various issues for which Department filed appeal before ATIR. However,
CIRA upheld the order of ACIR on Commission expenses regarding non-withholding of income tax under section 233 of
ITO against which Company filed appeal before ATIR which is still pending for hearing.

Out of above orders, in tax year 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 certain issues
have been decided in favour of the Company by CIRA and deleted tax liability in aggregate amounting to Rs.
3,596,069,873. Pursuant to these orders, the Company filed appeal effect/refund applications to FBR (department), this
resulted in reduction in tax liability for Tax Years 2010 and 2016 amounting to Rs. 82,409,843, Rs. 224,242,362 and refund
created in favour of Company for the tax years 2011, 2015 and 2017 amounting to Rs. 220,905,279, Rs. 24,228,768 and
Rs. 92,401,764 respectively. The Company is contesting remaining outstanding issues before ATIR, (i.e. withholding tax on
commission expense, disallowance of actuarial loss through other comprehensive income).

Further, the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals-Il) passed order dated August 20, 2017 in respect of appeal filed by
the Company against re-assessment order for Tax Year 2015 dated April 24, 2017 passed by ACIR under section 122(5A)
of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation in favour of Company. However,
during the year the Company paid an amount of Rs. 100 million under protest.

FBR issued demand order for the tax year 2019 creating additional tax liability amounting to Rs. 423,1215,775 against
which Company filed appeal before CIRA. CIRA decided all matters in favour of Company and remanded one issue of short
declaration of income from property with specific direction to Department to pass order after examination of records.

There are no commitments as on the reporting date (2018: Nil).
Note @ = -—-—-oooee- (Rupees) ------------
NET INSURANCE PREMIUM

Written gross premium 17,655,481,698 10,734,455,823

Add: Unearned premium reserve opening

4,990,287,940

3,856,658,995

Less: Unearned premium reserve closing 23 (8,451,658,849) (4,990,287,940)
Premium earned 14,194,110,789 9,600,826,878
Less: 10,270,023,569 4,739,552,006
Add: Prepaid reinsurance premium opening 2,472,406,314 1,870,094,821

Less: Prepaid reinsurance premium closing 18 (5,458,474,265) (2,472,406,314)

Reinsurance expense

7,288,955,618

4,137,240,513

6,905,155,171

5,463,586,365
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2019 2018 2017
Restated Restated
Note e (Rupees) =-==mmnmmmmnn
33 NET INSURANCE CLAIMS

Claims paid 6,154,840,384 2,999,830,452 4,919,821,648
Add: Outstanding claims including IBNR closing 22 8,016,598,909 4,289,071,864 4,834,177,309
Less: Outstanding claims including IBNR opening (4,289,071,864) (4,834,177,309) (4,595,623,723)
Claims expense 9,882,367,429 2,454,725,007 5,158,375,234
Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries received 2,563,907,944 273,066,165 1,875,914,050
Add: Reinsurance and other recoveries

in respect of outstanding claims closing 16 3,934,364,721 874,771,237 1,682,694,037
Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries (874,771,237) (1,682,694,037) (2,732,782,143)

in respect of outstanding claims opening

X - 5,623,501,428 (534,856,635) 825,825,944
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue 2.258.866.001 5089 581.642 5984201178
2019 2018
Note --—-oooe- (Rupees) ------------
Commission paid or payable 2,008,093,531 1,160,887,195
Add: Deferred commission expense opening 565,597,974 696,641,093
Less: Deferred commission expense closing 17 (918,544,431) (665,597,974)
Net commission 1,655,147,074 1,291,930,314
Less: Commission received or recoverable 789,301,418 35,529,868
Add: Unearned reinsurance commission opening 74,957,159 284,665,088
Less: Unearned reinsurance commission closing 24 (452,020,316) (74,957,159
Commission from reinsurers 412,238,261 245,237,797

1,242,908,813

1,046,692,517

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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2019 2018
Note @ = -—-—-oeme- (Rupees) ------------
35 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Employee benefit cost 35.1 696,873,780 742,305,308
Provision for bad debts 122,923,613 -
Medical 24,097,947 16,312,449
Utilities 20,938,640 28,546,293
Repairs and maintenance 17,702,232 22,558,454
Directors' meeting expenses 13,492,381 12,118,751
Depreciation 35.2 9,733,432 7,904,108
Advertisement and business promotion 6,782,661 3,420,195
Travelling and conveyance 6,081,200 6,372,803
Insurance 4,391,989 6,501,026
Computer related expenses 4,109,911 2,865,821
Rent, rates and taxes 3,596,081 5,029,935
Consultancy and professional charges 2,714,450 2,486,376
Printing and stationary 2,479,364 2,456,853
Legal fees 2,440,000 2,965,524
Entertainment 1,859,639 8,193,193
Communication 1,749,133 1,648,392
Newspaper and periodicals 1,473,566 6,443,605
Repairs and renewal 762,571 1,064,486
Training and research 661,500 938,260
Financial and CDC charges 272,790 589,287
Shares transaction costs 36,063 511,637
Others 4,618,076 6,177,067
949,791,019 887,409,723
Expenses allocated to rental income* 37 (28,493,330) (26,998,887)
Expenses allocated to investment income* 36 (19,282,017) (15,918,328)
902,015,672 844,492,508
*This represents expenses incurred to earn rental and investment income which are specific and identifiable in nature.
2019 2018
35.1 Employee benefit cost Note  —rooeoeees (Rupees) ------------
Salaries, wages and benefits 478,724,780 484,557,308
Post employees benefits
- Officers' pension 103,263,000 136,297,000
- Employees' pension 39,322,000 43,363,000
- Post retirement medical benefits 61,424,000 64,852,000
- Gratuity fund 3,257,000 3,267,000
- Compensated absences 10,883,000 9,969,000
218,149,000 257,748,000
696,873,780 742,305,308
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356.2

36

37

37.1

Depreciation

Property and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Investment properties

INVESTMENT INCOME

Income from equity securities
Available for sale

Dividend income

Profit on Pakistan Investment Bonds
Held for trading

Dividend income

Income from debt securities

Held to maturity

Return on debt securities

Pakistan Investment Bonds

Treasury Bills

Profit on Term Finance Certificates

Premium / (amortization) of discount on Pakistan Investment Bonds

Profit received from bank

Net realized gains on investments
Available for sale financial assets
Realized gain on Equity securities
Held for trading financial assets
Realized gain on Equity securities

Net unrealized losses on investments

Net unrealized losses on held for trading investment
Total investment income

Less: Impairment in value of available for sale investment
Less:

Net Investment income

RENTAL INCOME

Rental income
Less: expenses of investment property

The rental income represents income from letting out of PRC Tower.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

Note

9.4
9.4
11

37.1
35

2019 2018
------------ (Rupees) ------------

8,299,025 6,381,355

1,756,953 -
1,434,407 1,622,753
11,490,385 7,904,108
169,376,834 129,611,393

26,892,829 -
3,872,750 7,132,073
190,142,413 136,643,466
223,395,821 276,519,025
265,800,437 106,998,063
13,009,646 790,411
5,295,360 (3,966,374
507,501,264 380,341,125
139,928,180 71,542,509
178,731,605 207,843,216
- 14,583,030
11,287,623 (22,224,781)
1,027,590,985 788,728,565
- (81,840,419)
(19,282,017) (15,918,328)
1,008,308,968 690,969,818
99,827,864 89,317,945
(28,493,330 (26,998,887)
71,334,534 62,319,058
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38

38.1

39

39.1

40

40.1

OTHER INCOME

Return on deposits
Miscellaneous income

Net return on loans to employees
Exchange gain

2019 2018 2017
Restated Restated
Note = ;e (Rupees) -=--=m=-mmmmmmmmnmanee
38.1 269,779 800,656 605,653
466,230 1,403,687 131,288,891
8,392,503 (12,410,747) (59,352,328)
603,312,067 415,090,413 102,949,620
612,440,579 404,884,009 175,491,836

This represents interest received by the Company in respect of premium deposits retained by the ceding companies.

OTHER EXPENSES

Note

Legal and professional fee other than business related

Auditor's remuneration

Fee and subscription

Subscription and membership fee

PRC Employees Welfare Fund

Provision against lease rental payable-KPT
Finance cost - leases

Auditor's remuneration
Annual audit fee

Interim review
Out-of-pocket expenses
Other certification fee
TAXATION

For the year

Current

Deferred

Prior year

39.1

Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Profit before tax

Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (2018: 29%)

Tax effect of income that are deductible in determining the taxable profit

Prior year tax adjustment
Charge for the year

Effective tax rate

2019 2018
------------ (Rupees) ------------
144,460 83,600
1,241,737 1,601,175
1,778,787 851,676
778,191 907,326
5,015,000 5,000,000
3,015,370 2,911,204
1,466,709 -
13,440,254 11,354,981
658,627 702,979
158,304 163,944
123,956 114,246
300,850 620,006
1,241,737 1,601,175
651,137,726 462,407,982
54,550,485 (8,225,496)
705,688,211 454,182,486
(721,364) 47,516,917
704,966,847 501,699,403

2,189,249,380

1,729,637,602

634,882,320 501,594,905
70,805,891 (47,412,419)
(721,364) 47,516,917
704,966,847 501,699,403
29.00% 29.00%
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41

411

42

EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding as at the year end as follows:

2019 2018
(Restated)
Profit after tax (in Rupees) 1,484,282,533 1,228,047,187
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (number of shares) 300,000,000 300,000,000
Earnings per share (Rupees) 4,95 4.09

No figure for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any instrument which would
have an impact on earnings per share when exercised.

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS EXECUTIVES
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Rupees in '000
Fees - - 7,200 7,912 - -
Managerial remuneration 711 1,180 - - 148,496 146,236
Leave encashment 146 140 - - 14,250 6,423
Bonus 1,850 - - - 56,540 52,782
Charge for defined benefit plan - - - - - 214,385
Rent and house maintenance 604 1,337 - - 104,188 98,458
Utilities 164 362 - - 28,354 26,818
Dearness allowance - - - - 14,983 20,474
Conveyance / car monetization 1,297 2,400 - - 23,199 21,897
Adhoc relief (2016, 2017 and 2018) 204 311 - - - -
Qualification pay 19 36 - - - -
Deputation allowance 78 144 - - - -
Order allowance 91 168 - - - -
Education allowance 75 138 - - 14,563 16,233
Others 306 336 - - 39,079 8,472
5,545 6,552 7,200 7,912 443,652 612,178

Number of persons 1 1 7 7 164 138

Certain Executives of the Company are provided with company maintained cars as per terms of employment. During the
year, a car was sold at net book value to the Chief Executive Officer, as per the Company policy. Provision in respect of
compensated absences is also made and charged in accounts as per the requirements of International Financial Reporting
Standards.

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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43

44

2019 2018
EMPLOYEES
Number of employees at the year end
Permanent 122 174
Others 27 20
Average number of employees during the year
Permanent 148 181
Others 23 19

IMPLICATIONS OF REVISED IFRS 2 - SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ON BENAZIR EMPLOYEES' STOCK OPTION SCHEME
(BESOS)

On August 14, 2009, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) launched Benazir Employees' Stock Option Scheme (“the
Scheme”) for employees of certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and Non-State Owned Enterprises, where GoP holds
significant investments (Non-SOEs). The Scheme is applicable to permanent and contractual employees who were in
employment of these entities including the Corporation on the date of launch of the Scheme, subject to completion of five
years vesting period by all contractual employees and by permanent employees in certain instances.

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on retirement or termination based on the price of shares of
respective entities. To administer this scheme, GoP has transferred 12% of its investment in such SOEs and Non-SOEs to
a Trust Fund, established under a Trust Deed, created for the purpose by each of such entities. The eligible employees are
entitled to be allotted units by each Trust Fund in proportion to their respective length of service and on retirement or
termination, such employees would be entitled to receive such amounts from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered
units, as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or breakup value for non-listed entities. The shares
relating to the surrendered units would be transferred back to GoP.

The Scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares transferred to the respective Trust Fund would be
distributed amongst the unit-holder employees. The balance 50% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust
Fund to the Central Revolving Fund, managed by the Privatisation Commission of Pakistan for payment to employees
against surrendered units. The deficit, if any, in Trust Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would be met by GoP.

The Scheme, developed in compliance with the stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of State Owned
Enterprises, needs to be accounted for by the covered entities, including the Corporation, under the provisions of amended
International Financial Reporting Standard-2, “Share-based Payments” (IFRS 2). However, keeping in view the difficulties
that may be faced by the entities covered under the Scheme, the SECP, on receiving representations from some of entities
covered under the Scheme and after having consulted the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, has granted
exemption vide SRO 587(1)/2011 dated June 07, 2011 to such entities including the Corporation from the application of
IFRS 2 to the Scheme.

Had the exemption not been granted, Staff costs of the Company for the year would have been higher by Rs. 42.235

million, profit before taxation would have been lower by Rs. 42.235 million, earnings per share would have been lower by
Rs. 0.14, reserves for the year would have been higher by Rs. 42.235 million.
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10

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Government of Pakistan through Ministry of Commerce owns 51% (2018: 51%) shares of the Company. Therefore, all
entities owned and controlled by the Government of Pakistan are related parties of the Company. The related parties
comprise major shareholders, associated company, directors, companies with common directorship, key management
personnel, and staff retirement benefit funds. The Company in normal course of business pays for electricity, gas and
telephone to entities controlled by Government of Pakistan which are not material and hence not disclosed in these
financial statements. Moreover, transactions with related parties, other than remuneration and benefits to key management
personnel under the terms of their employment as disclosed in note 43 of these financial statements, are as follows:

2019 2018
Note ceeeeeeeeee- (Rupees) =====mmmmmmnn
Major shareholders
Government of Pakistan (GoP) through Ministry of Commerce
Dividend paid for the preceding year 269,279,570 471,239,248
State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan
Dividend paid for the preceding year 146,464,402 256,312,704

Related parties by virtue of GoP's holdings
State Bank of Pakistan
Purchase of investment (Treasury Bills)
Dividend received during the year

Pakistan State Oil Company Limited

10,792,274,775
49,000

6,661,719,852
49,000

10,792,323,775

6,661,768,852

Dividend received during the year 117,020 146,280
National Investment Trust Limited

Dividend received during the year 47,520,000 47,520,000
National Insurance Company Limited

Premium due but unpaid 2,277,212,868 1,544,908,122

Insurance premium written during the year 10,202,776,656 4,352,797,287

Premium received (7,107,779,053) (3,620,492,540)

Balance at the end of year 5,372,210,471 2,277,212,869

Insurance commission paid 501,442,551 61,143,627

Insurance claims paid 2,850,465,603 26,691,710

Amount received on account of PIGL bogus reinsurance

claims from National Accountability Bureau 64,254,933

Other related parties
Remuneration including benefits and perquisites of key
management personnel

42

8,724,118,625

2,429,303,139

456,397,000

626,642,000

The transactions with related parties are in the normal course of business at contracted rates and terms and conditions

determined on commercial terms.
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46 SEGMENT INFORMATION
2019 Fire Marine cargo Marine hull Accident Aviation Engineering Treaty Total
R
P!

Gross written premium 1,898,855,274 42,384,553 495,021,497 262,630,575 3,430,859,479 6,651,361,331 4,874,368,989 17,655,481,69¢
Unearned-Opening 515,086,813 10,212,944 19,682,975 63,414,119 1,561,443,915 910,670,399 1,909,776,775 4,990,287,94(
Unearned-Closing 563,735,480 6,552,853 118,792,816 56,340,140 2,980,344,955 2,670,711,570 2,055,181,035 8,451,658,84¢
Premium earned 1,850,206,607 46,044,644 395,911,656 269,704,554 2,011,958,439 4,891,320,160 4,728,964,729 14,194,110,78¢
Reinsurance-Ceded 493,367,620 - 305,286,006 6,562,075 2,824,778,783 5,889,997,797 750,031,288 10,270,023,56¢
Prepaid reinsurance-Opening 20,689,140 - 8,245,057 2,834,005 1,363,388,470 736,785,938 340,463,704 2,472,406,31
Prepaid reinsurance-Closing 20,949,844 - 79,508,541 3,272,048 2,501,613,136 2,453,680,257 394,450,439 5,453,474,26!
Reinsurance expenses 493,106,916 - 234,022,522 6,124,032 1,686,554,117 4,173,103,478 696,044,553 7,288,955,61¢
Net insurance premium 1,357,099,691 46,044,644 161,889,134 263,580,522 325,404,322 718,216,682 4,032,920,176 6,905,155,17°
Commission income 26,925,708 - 29,261,993 612,403 17,267,451 334,042,486 4,128,220 412,238,26
Net underwriting income (A) 1,384,025,399 46,044,644 191,151,127 264,192,925 342,671,773 1,052,259,168 4,037,048,396 7,317,393,43:
Insurance claims paid 373,040,858 2,631,169 71,395,604 39,780,633 2,841,666,900 151,874,102 2,674,451,118 6,154,840,38:
Outstanding-Opening 1,239,691,600 71,695,793 122,226,552 207,521,776 179,605,059 330,843,457 2,137,487,627 4,289,071,86¢
Outstanding-Closing 1,317,826,301 105,809,839 62,691,477 305,059,745 1,413,414,449 2,622,625,776 2,189,171,322 8,016,598,90¢
Insurance claims expenses 451,175,559 36,745,215 11,860,529 137,318,602 4,075,476,290 2,443,656,421 2,726,134,813 9,882,367,42¢
Reinsurance recoveries received 46,707,226 - 15,989,515 - 2,474172,758 - 27,038,445 2,563,907,94¢
Recovery-Opening 388,223,063 18,693,025 43,266,176 - 96,177,837 133,235,349 195,175,787 874,771,231
Recovery-Closing 206,495,743 39,267,000 23,402,252 612,403 1,242,590,061 2,254,192,711 167,804,551 3,934,364,72°
I claims i from reif (135,020,094) 20,573,975 (3,874,409) 612,403 3,620,584,982 2,120,957,362 (332,791) 5,623,501,42¢
Net claims 586,195,653 16,171,240 15,734,938 136,706,199 454,891,308 322,699,059 2,726,467,604 4,258,866,00’
Commission expense 225,009,317 5,228,908 30,912,013 21,808,901 11,162,570 287,320,669 1,073,704,696 1,655,147,07¢
Management expense 170,608,921 5,675,927 23,563,215 32,567,083 2241171 129,712,071 497,647,278 902,015,67:
Net insurance claims and expenses (B) (981,813,891) (27,076,075) (70,210,166) (191,082,183) (508,295,055) (739,731,799)  (4,297,819,578) (6,816,028,741
Underwriting results (C=A-B) 402,211,508 18,968,569 120,940,961 73,110,742 (165,623,282) 312,527,368 (260,771,182) 501,364,68:
Net investment income 1,008,308,96¢
Rental income 71,334,53
Other expenses (13,440,25¢
Other income 612,440,57¢
Profit before tax 2,180,008,51%
Segment assets 1,384,025,399 46,044,644 191,151,127 264,192,925 342,671,773 1,052,259,168 4,037,048,396 7,317,393,43
Unallocated assets 28,129,848 50«

35,447,241,93¢
Segment liabilities (981,813,891) (27,076,075) (70,210,166) (191,082,183) (508,295,055) (739,731,799)  (4,297,819,578) (6,816,028,741
Unallocated liabilities 32,744,063,70

25,928,034,95¢
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2018 Fire Marine cargo Marine hull Accident Aviation Engineering Treaty Tote
Rup

Gross written premium 1,633,857,813 49,798,027 100,034,717 192,687,573 1,401,089,439 2,895,353,321 4,461,634,933 10,734,
Add: Uneamed-Opening 569,580,358 14,456,478 18,199,494 39,481,845 1,197,098,427 580,418,372 1,437,424,021 3,856,
Less: Uneamed-Closing 515,086,813 10,212,944 19,682,975 63,414,119 1,561,443,915 910,670,399 1,909,776,775 4,990,
Premium eamned 1,688,351,358 54,041,561 98,551,236 168,755,299 1,036,743,951 2,565,101,294 3,989,282,179 9,600,
Reinsurance-ceded 349,342,363 - 50,386,987 4,806,849 1,176,704,242 2,415,420,804 742,890,761 4,739,
Add: Prepaid reinsurance-Opening 21,982,924 7,395,637 3,752,269 1,069,008,688 449,111,482 318,843,821 1,870,
Less: Prepaid reinsurance-Closing 20,689,140 8,245,057 2,834,005 1,363,388,470 736,785,938 340,463,704 2472,
Reinsurance expenses 350,636,147 - 49,537,567 5725113 882,324,460 2,127,746,348 721,270,878 4137,
Net insurance premium 1,337,715,211 54,041,561 49,013,669 163,030,186 154,419,491 437,354,946 3,268,011,301 5,463,
Add: Commission income 17,825,924 - 5,527,074 197,284 4,922,716 207,563,150 9,201,649 245,
Net underwriting income - A 1,355,541,135 54,041,561 54,540,743 163,227 470 159,342,207 644,918,096 3,277,212,950 5,708,
Insurance claims paid 499,598,002 7,908,434 13,149,639 34,664,745 14,019,471 77,863,581 2,352,626,580 2,999,
Less: Outstanding-Opening 1,250,561,544 45,634,627 98,270,441 172,267,889 116,351,952 921,658,158 2,229,432,698 4,834,
Add: Outstanding-Closing 1,239,691,600 71,695,793 122,226,552 207,521,776 179,605,059 330,843,457 2,137,487,627 4,289,
Insurance claims expenses 488,728,058 33,969,600 37,105,750 69,918,632 77,272,578 (512,951,120) 2,260,681,509 2,454,
Reinsurance recoveries received - - 7,500,519 - 9,181,349 358,440 256,025,857 273,
Less: recovery-Opening 542,010,270 - 27,864,737 46,134,162 706,346,795 360,338,073 1,682,
Add: recovery-Closing 388,223,063 18,693,025 43,266,176 96,177,837 133,235,349 195,175,787 874,
Insurance claims recovered from reinsures (153,787,207) 18,693,025 22,901,958 - 59,225,024 (572,753,006) 90,863,571 (534,
Net claims 642,515,265 15,276,575 14,203,792 69,918,632 18,047,554 59,801,886 2,172,031,739 2,989,
Commission expense 227,524,235 7,935,441 7,129,437 13,022,418 6,155,866 136,381,102 893,781,815 1,291,
Management expense 200,521,911 7,994,237 8,068,080 24,145,844 23,571,106 95,401,169 484,790,161 844,
Net insurance claims and expenses - B 1,070,561,411 31,206,253 29,401,309 107,086,894 47,774,526 291,584,157 3,550,603,715 5,126,
Underwriting results C = A-B 284,299,305 15,416,415 21,887,881 48,115,987 100,815,266 380,270,589 (224,223,007) 582,
Net investment income 690,
Rental income 62,
Other expenses (11,
Other income 404,
Profit before tax 1,729,
Segment assets 1,355,541,135 54,041,561 54,540,743 163,227,470 159,342,207 644918096  3277,212950 5,708,
Unallocated assets 18,750,

24,459,
Segment liabilities 1,070,561,411 31,206,253 29,401,309 107,086,894 47,774,526 291,584,157 3,550,603,715 5,126,
Unallocated liabilities 9,925,

15,051,

46.1 Geographical segment
Although the operations of the Company are based primarily on business segments, the Company also operates in
geographical area. The following table shows the distribution of the Company’s revenue, total assets and total liabilities by
geographical segments:

2019 2018
Locations Lahore Karachi Lahore Karachi
Rupees in thousands Rupees in thousands

Revenue - net insurance premium 852,012 14,795,376 703,156 8,870,413
Total assets 643,100 35,003,742 726,971 23,626,900
Total liabilities 608,029 25,504,997 444,669 14,464,246

46.2 Management has allocated indirect management expenses to underwriting business on the basis of net premium revenue
under individual business as per the stated accounting policy of the Company.
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46.3 Information about major customer

The following table presents insurance premium written from transactions with external customer where such amounts
equals and / or exceed ten per cent of the total premium written by the Company.

2019 2018
Rupees in thousands

National Insurance Company Limited

Facultative business

Fire 43,622,972 65,143
Marine hull 478,057,430 80,583
Aviation 3,289,846,677 1,369,990
Accident 7,363,543 6,789
Engineering 6,111,598,984 2,465,242
9,930,489,606 3,987,747

Treaty business 272,286,957 456,312
10,202,776,563 4,444,059

47 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

Fair value through

Held to maturity Available for sale . Total
profit or loss

At beginning of previous year 4,315,863,617 4,903,774,666 103,032,850 9,322,671,133
Additions 7,495,795,522 - 159,670,111 7,655,465,633
Disposals / redemptions (7,341,260,101) (205,949,983) (155,539,834) (7,702,749,918)
Fair value net gains (excluding net

realised gains) - (619,465,632) (22,224,781) (641,690,413)
At beginning of current year 4,470,399,038 4,078,359,051 84,938,346 8,633,696,435
Additions 12,310,329,538 560,902,684 - 12,871,232,222
Disposals / redemptions (10,285,860,316) (278,532,946) - (10,564,393,262)
Fair value net gains (excluding net

realised gains) - (9,383,048) 11,287,623 1,904,575
At end of current year 6,494,868,260 4,351,345,741 96,225,969 10,942,439,970

48 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty in the amount of
compensation to the insured. Generally most insurance contracts carry the insurance risk for a period of one year.
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Insurance risk

The Company’s risk exposure is mitigated by employing a comprehensive framework to identify, assess, manage and
monitor risk. This framework includes implementation of underwriting strategies which aim to ensure that the underwritten
risks are well diversified in terms of type and amount of the risk. Adequate reinsurance is arranged to mitigate the effect of
the potential loss to the Company from individual to large or catastrophic insured events. Further, the Company adopts
strict claim review policies including active management and prompt pursuing of the claims, regular detailed review of claim
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible false claims to reduce the insurance risk.

Frequency and severity of claims
Risk associated with general insurance contracts includes the reasonable possibility of significant loss as well as the
frequent occurrence of the insured events. This has been managed by having in place underwriting strategy, reinsurance

arrangements and proactive claim handling procedures.

The Company's class wise major risk exposure is as follows:

2019 2018
Gross sum insured
Rupees in thousands

Fire 3,432,750 5,940,000
Marine cargo 825,000 705,475
Marine hull 935,740 885,000
Accident and others 362,500 1,000,000
Aviation 23,250,000 22,176,000
Engineering 6,877,550 6,943,000

35,683,540 37,649,475

The reinsurance arrangements against major risk exposure include excess of loss, surplus arrangements and catastrophic
coverage. The objective of having such arrangements is to mitigate adverse impacts of severe losses on Company’s net
retentions.

Source of uncertainty in estimation of future claim payments

Claims on general insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The Company is liable for all insured
events that occur during the term of the insurance contract including the event reported after the expiry of the insurance
contract term.

An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on the intimation to the Company. The estimation of the amount
is based on management judgment or preliminary assessment by the independent surveyor appointed for this purpose.
The initial estimates include expected settlement cost of the claims. The estimation of provision of claims incurred but not
reported (IBNR) is based on analysis of the past claim reporting pattern and confirmation received from ceding companies.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim liabilities. The Company takes all
reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of claim settlements. However, uncertainty
prevails with estimated claim liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be different from initial
recognized amount. Similarly, the provision for claims incurred but not reported is based on historic reporting pattern of the
claims; hence, actual amount of incurred but not reported claims may differ from the amount estimated.
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Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of IBNR and Premium Deficiency Reserves is that the
Company’s future claim development will follow similar historical pattern for occurrence and reporting. The management
uses qualitative judgment to assess the extent to which past occurrence and reporting pattern will not apply in future. The
judgment includes external factors e.g. treatment of one-off occurrence claims, changes in market factors, economic
conditions, etc. The internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and claim handling procedures are further used
in this regard.

The assumed net of reinsurance loss ratios for each class of business is as follows:

Class 2019 2018
Assumed net loss ratio
Percentage
Fire 50% 47%
Marine cargo 36% 43%
Marine hull 7% 29%
Accident and others 74% 72%
Aviation 140% 12%
Engineering 63% 55%

Sensitivity analysis

The risks associated with the insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables which complicate
quantitative sensitivity analysis. The Company makes various assumptions and techniques based on past claims
development experience. This includes indications such as average claims cost, ultimate claims numbers and expected
loss ratios. The Company considers that the liability for insurance claims recognized in the balance sheet is adequate.
However, actual experience will differ from the expected outcome.

As the Company enters into short term insurance contracts, it does not assume any significant impact of changes in
market conditions on unexpired risks. However, some results of sensitivity testing are set out below, showing the impact
of claims paid on profit before tax net of reinsurance recoveries.

Profit before tax Shareholders' equity
2019 2018 2019 2018
----- Rupees in thousand ----- ----- Rupees in thousand -----
10% increase in loss (425,887) (298,958) (302,379) (212,260)
10% decrease in loss 425,887 298,958 302,379 212,260

48.2 Claims development

The development of claims against insurance contracts issued is not disclosed as uncertainty about the amount and timing
of claim settlement is usually resolved within one year.

48.3 Reinsurance and retrocession arrangements

The Company in the normal course of business, undertakes reinsurance business from local insurance companies and
controls its exposure to potential losses from large risk, by retrocession to various foreign companies. Its significant portion
of reinsurance and retrocession is effected under treaty pact and excess of loss contracts.
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48.4

The Company further evaluates the financial condition of ceding companies as well as it reinsures to minimize its exposures
to significant losses from reinsurance insolvencies.

The Company continues to remain under obligation of the ceding companies during the validity of the contract and as a
result it remains liable for the portion of outstanding claims reinsured to the extent that reinsurer fails to meet the obligation
under their agreements.

An analysis of gross amount due from other insurers and reinsurers recognized by the rating of the entity, from which it is
due are as follows:

2019 2018
Rupees in thousands

A or above 4,407,627 3,196,187
BBB 1,427 493
Others 6,007,621 2,780,720
Total 10,416,675 5,977,400

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s activities expose to financial risks, credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (including interest / mark-up rate
risk and price risk). The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall, risks arising from the
Company’s financial assets and liabilities are limited. The Company consistently manages its exposure to financial risk
without any material change from previous period in the manner described in notes below. The Board of Directors (the
Board) has overall responsibility to the establishment and oversight of Company’s risk management framework. The Board
is also responsible for developing the Company’s risk management policies.

Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit
exposures by undertaking transactions with a large number of counterparties in various industries and by continually
assessing the credit worthiness of counterparties.

Concentration of credit risk occurs when a number of counterparties have a similar type of business activities. As a resullt,
any change in economic, political or other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual obligations in similar
manner. The Company’s credit risk exposure is not significantly different from that reflected in the financial statements.

The management monitors and limits the company’s exposure to credit risk through monitoring of client’s exposure and
conservative estimates of provisions for doubtful assets, if any. The management is of the view that it is not exposed to
significant concentration of credit risk as its financial assets are adequately diversified in entities of sound financial standing,
covering various industrial sectors.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure as specified below:
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2019 2018

------------ (Rupees) ------------
Bank deposits 815,529,972 2,602,444,281
Investments 10,942,439,970 8,633,696,433
Loan and other receivables 2,865,239,725 2,863,798,300
Insurance / reinsurance receivables 9,775,513,552 5,435,766,163
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 3,934,364,721 874,771,237
28,333,087,940 20,410,476,414

The Company did not hold any collateral against the above during the year. General provision is made for insurance
reinsurance receivables and other receivables according to the Company’s policy. The impairment provision is written off
when the Company expects that it cannot recover the balance due.

, ) ) , , 2019 2018
The age analysis of insurance / reinsurance receivable is as follows:

------------ (Rupees) ------------
Up to three months 4,005,899 3,149,834
Over three months but up to one year 4,406,628 2,260,324
Over one year but up to two years 1,159,098 175,652
Over two years but up to three years 392,326 115,148
QOver three years 452,724 276,442
10,416,675 5,977,400
Provision against amount due from other insurers and reinsurers (641,161) (541,634)
9,775,514 5,435,766

The credit quality of the Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Rating

2019 2018

National Bank of Pakistan Short term Long term Rating agency Rupees in thousand
Bank Al-Habib Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 65,731 11,812
United National Bank Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 730,938 2,572,188
Bank Alfalah Limited Not available 730 638
A-1+ AA+ PACRA 18,131 17,806
815,530 2,602,444

b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its funding requirements. To guard against the risk, the
Company has diversified funding sources and assets are managed with liquidity in mind, maintaining a healthy balance of
cash and cash equivalents and readily marketable securities. The maturity profile is monitored to ensure adequate liquidity.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments on an undiscounted
cash flow basis:
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. Contractual cash Maturity in one Mat}mty
Carrying amount exceeding one
flows year
year
Rupees in thousand
December 31, 2019
Outstanding claims including IBNR 8,011,647 8,011,647 8,011,647 -
Insurance / reinsurance payables 5,511,514 5,511,514 5,511,514 -
Other creditors and accruals 78,420 78,420 78,420 -
Lease liabilities 24,288 24,288 2,416 21,871
13,625,869 13,625,869 13,603,997 21,871
December 31, 2018
Outstanding claims including IBNR 4,284,120 4,284,120 4,284,120 -
Insurance / reinsurance payables 2,538,419 2,538,419 2,520,076 18,343
Other creditors and accruals 80,879 80,879 80,879 -
6,903,418 6,903,418 6,885,075 18,343
C) Market risk

Market risk is a risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices. The
Company is exposed to market risk with respect to its investments. The Company has invested its funds in Government
securities, ordinary shares, National Investment Trust Units and close ended mutual funds resulting in risk arising from
fluctuation in the rate of interest and dividend earned thereon and the possibility of capital gains or losses arising from the
sale of these investments.

The Company minimizes such risk by having a diversified investments portfolio. In addition, the Company actively monitors
the key factors that affect investment market.

Sensitivity analysis

The table below summarizes the Company’s equity price risk as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 and shows the effects
of a 10% increase and a 10% decrease in market prices as at the year end. The selected change does not reflect what
could be considered to be the best or worst case scenarios. Indeed, results could be worse in Company's equity
investment portfolio because of the nature of equity markets.

Increase /
(decrease) in
shareholders

equity
Rupees in thousand

Estimated fair
Fair value value after change
in price

Profit before tax

December 31, 2019

10% increase 3,865,745 4,252,320 274,468 386,575
10% decrease - 3,479,171 (274,468) (386,575)
December 31, 2018

10% increase 4,163,297 4,579,627 295,594 416,330
10% decrease - 3,746,968 (295,594) (416,330)
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Sensitivity analysis

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rate will not effect fair value of any financial instrument. For cash flow sensitivity analysis of
variable rate instrumad) Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties
in an arm’s length transaction. The carrying values of all financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values
except for equity and debt instruments held whose fair values have been disclosed in their respective notes to these
financial statements.

e) Interest/ Mark-up rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company invests in securities and has deposits that are subject to interest / mark-up rate risk.
Interest / mark-up rate risk to the Company is the risk of changes in market interest / mark-up rates reducing the overall
return on its interest bearing securities. The Company limits interest / mark-up rate risk by monitoring changes in interest /
mark-up rates in the currencies in which its cash and investments are denominated. The following table provides
information about the exposure of the Company to interest / mark-up rate risk at the balance sheet date based on
contractual re-pricing or maturity dates which ever is earlier:

2019
Effective Interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments Non-interest /
rate per Maturity Maturity Maturity mark-up Total
annum up to over one year  more than Sub total bearing
(percentage) oneyear  tofiveyears  five years _ financial
—instruments
Rupees in thousand

Financial assets

Cash and bank deposits 750,059 - - 750,059 65,471 815,530

Investments 4,744,727 2,016,269 315,699 7,076,695 3,865,745 10,942,440

Insurance / reinsurance

receivables - - - - 352,171 352,171
Loans and other receivables - - - - 2,773,842 2,773,842
Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims - - - - 3,934,365 3,934,365

Subtotal 5,494,786 2,016,269 315,699 7,826,754 10,991,594 18,818,348
Financial liabilities

Outstanding claims including IBNR - - - - 8,011,647 8,011,647

Insurance / reinsurance payables - - - - 5,511,514 5,511,514

Lease liabilities 2,416 8,316 13,555 24,288 - 24,288

Other creditors and accruals - - - - 185,693 185,693
Subtotal 2,416 8,316 13,555 24,288 13,708,854 13,733,142
Total 5,492,370 2,007,953 302,144 7,802,466 (2,717,260) 5,085,206
Interest risk sensitivity gap 5,492,370 2,007,953 302,144 7,802,466
Cumulative interest risk sensitivity gap 5,492,370 7,500,323 7,802,466

Annual Report - 2019 11



10
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

2018
) Interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments Non-interest /
Effective mark-up
rate per Maturity Maturity Maturity bearing Total
annum up to overoneyear  more than Sub total financial
(percentage) one year to five years five years instruments
Rupees in thousand
Financial assets
Cash and bank deposits 2.75t03.75 2,590,770 - - 2,590,770 11,674 2,602,444
Investments 5.90 to 12 3,222,745 1,071,251 176,403 4,470,399 4,163,297 8,633,696
Insurance / reinsurance
receivables - - - - - 174,443 174,443
Loans and other receivables - - - - - 2,770,437 2,770,437
Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims - - - - - 874,771 874,771
Subtotal 5,813,515 1,071,251 176,403 7,061,169 7,994,622 15,055,791
Financial liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR - - - - - 4,284,120 4,284,120
Insurance / reinsurance payables - - - - - 2,538,419 2,538,419
Other creditors and accruals - - - - - 232,252 232,252
Subtotal - - - - 7,054,791 7,054,791
Total 5,813,515 1,071,251 176,403 7,061,169 939,831 8,001,000
|
Interest risk sensitivity gap 5,813,515 1,071,251 176,403 7,061,169 )
Cumulative interest risk sensitivity gap 5,813,515 6,884,766 7,061,169

Itis assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly to each category of instrument containing interest rate risk.
Variations in market interest rates could produce significant changes at the time of early repayments. For these reasons,
actual results might differ from those reflected in the details specified below. The analysis assumes that all other variables
remain constant.

2019 2018
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
in profit / (loss) upon in profit / (loss) upon
change of 100 bps change of 100 bps

Rupees in thousand (‘000 )

Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate
financial liabilities - - - -

Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate
financial assets 78,268 (78,268) 70,612 (70,612)

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

48.5

49

49.1

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial instrument will fluctuate due to change in foreign exchange rates.
The Company principal transactions are carried out in Pakistani Rupee and its exposure to foreign exchange risk arises
primarily with respect to US Dollar and UK Pound. Financial assets exposed to foreign exchange risk amounted to Rs.
192.841 million (2018: Rs. 2,207,312 million) and Rs. Nil (2018: Rs. 0.270 million) respectively at reporting date.

The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:

2019 2018 2019 2018
Rupees per US Dollars Rupees per UK Pound
Average rate 150.20 121.59 191.66 161.86
Report date rate 154.84 138.60 203.45 175.88

Capital risk management

Capital management objectives and requirements related to regulatory, solvency and paid up capital requirements are set
and regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). These objectives and requirements are put
in place to ensure sufficient solvency margins. Further, objective are set by the Company to maintain a strong credit rating
and healthy capital ratios in order to support business objectives, maximize shareholders value and provide returns for
benefits for other stakeholders.

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of
changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount
of dividend paid to shareholders or issue new shares.

Currently the Company has a paid up capital of Rs. 3,000 million against the minimum required paid-up capital of Rs. 500
million set by the SECP for the life insurance companies for the year ended December 31, 2019.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Carrying amount versus fair value

The following table compares the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial assets and financial liabilities
as at December 31, 2019.

The Company considers that the carrying amount of the following financial assets and financial liabilities are a reasonable
approximation of their fair value:
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49.2

2019 2018
Financial assets Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Investments
Equity securities
Held for trading
Ordinary shares - listed 96,225,968 96,225,968 84,938,345 84,938,345

Available for sale
Ordinary shares - listed
Mutual fund units
Ordinary share - unlisted
Debt securities
Pakistan Investment Bonds

2,307,404,138
1,461,497,488
617,613

2,531,178,263

2,307,404,138
1,461,497,488
617,613

2,531,178,263

2,407,046,705
1,670,694,732
617,613

2,163,261,750

2,407,046,705
1,670,694,732
617,613

2,163,261,750

Treasury Bills 4,445,556,500 4,445,556,500 2,207,137,288 2,207,137,288
Terms Finance Certificate 99,960,000 99,960,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
Loans and other receivables 2,865,239,725 2,865,239,725 2,863,798,300 2,863,798,300

Insurance / reinsurance receivables

Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims

Cash and bank

Financial liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Unearned premium reserves

9,775,513,552

3,934,364,721
815,678,747

9,775,513,552

3,934,364,721
815,678,747

5,435,766,163

874,771,237
2,602,483,789

5,435,766,163

874,771,237
2,602,483,789

28,333,236,714

28,333,236,714

20,410,515,922

20,410,515,922

8,011,646,909
8,451,658,849

8,011,646,909
8,451,658,849

4,829,225,309
3,856,658,995

4,829,225,309
3,856,658,995

Unearned reinsurance commission 452,020,316 452,020,316 284,665,087 284,665,087
Retirement benefit obligations 2,998,194,096 2,998,194,096 2,193,559,697 2,193,559,697
Insurance / reinsurance payables 5,511,514,237 5,511,514,237 2,538,418,948 2,538,418,948
Other creditors and accruals 78,419,901 78,419,901 80,879,371 80,879,371
Lease liabilities 24,287,522 24,287,522 - -
25,527,741,830 25,527,741,830 13,783,407,407 13,783,407,407

Fair value hierarchy

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the financial asset or financial liability is categorised is determined on the
basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are classified in their entirety into only one of the three levels.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

- Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

- Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The table below analyses financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value
hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:
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49.3

49.4

2019

Financial assets measured at fair value
Held-for-trading investment
Ordinary shares - listed

Available-for-sale investment
Ordinary shares - listed
Mutual fund units
Ordinary shares - unlisted

2018

Financial assets measured at fair value
Held-for-trading investment
Ordinary shares - listed

Available-for-sale investment
Ordinary shares - listed
Mutual fund units
Ordinary shares - unlisted

Transfers during the period

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements.

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Rupees

96,225,968 96,225,968 - -

2,307,404,138 2,307,404,138 - -

1,461,497,488 1,461,497,488 - -
617,613 - - 617,613

84,938,345 84,938,345 - -

2,407,046,705 2,407,046,705 - -

1,670,694,732 1,670,694,732 - -
617,613 - - 617,613

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value measurements.

Valuation techniques

For level 2 investments - held to maturity, the fair value has been determined by using the rates at reporting date as per
Financial Market Association of Pakistan in respect of T bills and PIBs.

For Level 3 available-for-sale investments the Company values the investment at lower of carrying value and breakup value.
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50 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY
2019
--- (Rupees) ---
Assets
Property and equipment 67,270,717
Investment properties 26,849,593

Investments
Equity securities
Debt securities

Loans and other receivables

Insurance / reinsurance receivables

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

Deferred commission expense

Prepayments

Cash and bank

Stock of stationery

Total assets from Window Retakaful Operations - Operator's Fund
Total assets (A)
In-admissible assets as per following clause of section 32 (2)
of Insurance Ordinance, 2000

(d)

(p) &(s)

(ui, i &iii)

(h)
Total in-admissible assets (B)
Total admissible assets (C=A-B)

Total liabilities
Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Unearned premium reserves
Unearned reinsurance commission
Retirement benefit obligations
Deferred taxation
Insurance / reinsurance payables
Unclaimed dividend
Other creditors and accruals
Total liabilities (D)

Total net admissible assets (E=C-D)

Minimum solvency requirement (higher of following)

Method A - u/s 36(3)(a)
Method B - u/s 36(3)(b)
Method C - u/s 36(3)(c)

Excess / deficit in net admissible assets over minimum requirements

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

3,865,745,207
7,076,694,763

2,865,239,725
9,775,513,552
3,934,364,721
918,544,431
5,454,167,080
815,678,747
499,806
388,724,067

35,189,292,409

91,397,706
113,450,991
54,737,642
5,962,572,838

6,222,159,177

28,967,133,232

8,011,646,909
8,451,658,849
452,020,316
2,998,194,096
293,019,659
5,511,514,237
107,273,466
78,419,901

25,903,747,433

3,063,385,799

150,000,000
2,090,769,563
1,754,754,803 (2,090,769,563)

972,616,237




PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

51

52

52.1

52.2

53

54

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison. Significant
reclassifications for purposes of correct presentation, are as under:

Reclassification from Reclassification to Note  --- (Rupees) ---
Other creditors and accruals Unclaimed dividends 29 151,373,107
Unappropriated profit Reserves 21 2,644,337,878

SUBSEQUENT NON ADJUSTING EVENTS

The existence of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) was confirmed in early 2020 and has spread globally including Pakistan
affecting the health of individuals, causing disruptions to businesses and economic activity, which may eventually impact
the insurance claim reported to and ultimately settled by the Company. The management and the Board of Directors will
continue to monitor the impact of this outbreak on the Company's financial statements including ultimate cost of claims.
The effect of COVID-19 and the response to the virus have also negatively impacted financial markets and overall economic
conditions. The Company considers this outbreak to be a non-adjusting post balance sheet event. As the situation is fluid
and rapidly evolving, we do not consider it practicable to provide a quantitative estimate of the potential impact of this
outbreak on the Company except for the fair value of the Company’s equity investments which has been decreased by Rs.
1 bilion within four months of the close of financial year. The impact of this outbreak on the Company’s financial
statements, if any, will be considered in next financial statements.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on have recommended a final cash dividend of Rs. per
share and a bonus issue of Rs. per share for the approval of the members in the Annual General Meeting to be held
on

These financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019 do not include the effect of these appropriations and
these will be accounted in the financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2020.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

GENERAL

All figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee unless otherwise stated.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

December 31, 2019
December
. Participants 31,2018
Operator's )
Fund Retakaful Aggregate || Aggregate
Fund
Note e (Rupees) ------------
Assets
Takaful/retakaful receivables 7 - 117,396,079 117,396,079 -
Other receivable 8 - 73,559,476 73,559,476
Receivable from Participant Retakaful Fund 9 80,373,475 - 80,373,475 1,000
Taxation - Payment less provision 10 - 299,855 299,855 287,915
Deferred rebate expense 11 34,719,365 - 34,719,365 -
Prepayment 12 - 20,300,625 20,300,625 -
Investments 13 16,121,995 78,936,186 95,058,181 -
Bank balances 14 257,509,232 27,265,685 284,774,917 51,258,000
Total Assets 388,724,067 317,757,906 706,481,973 51,546,915
Funds and Liabilities
Funds attributable to:
Waqf /Participants’ Retakaful Fund
Ceded money - 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Reserves 15 - (35,484,040) (35,484,040) 144
- (34,484,040) (34,484,040) 1,000,144
Operator's Fund
Statutory Fund 300,000,000 - 300,000,000 50,000,000
Reserves 15 9,512,001 - 9,512,001 78,471
309,512,001 - 309,512,001 50,078,471
Total Funds 309,512,001 (34,484,040) 275,027,961 51,078,615
Liabilities
Underwriting provisions
Outstanding benefits including IBNR 16 - 79,628,925 79,628,925 -
Unearned contribution reserves 17 - 192,193,746 192,193,746 -
Payable to Operator's Fund 9 - 80,373,475 80,373,475 1,000
Other payable 8 73,559,476 - 73,559,476 -
Taxation - Provision less payment 10 3,405,165 - 3,405,165 -
Other creditors and accruals 18 2,247,425 45,800 2,293,225 467,300
Total Liabilities 79,212,066 352,241,946 431,454,012 468,300
Total Equity and Liabilities 388,724,067 317,757,906 706,481,973 51,546,915
Contingencies and Commitments 19
The annexed notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

For the period

September 26,
2019 2018pto December
31,2018
Note -—--om- (Rupees) ------------
Participants' Retakaful Fund
Revenue account
Net retakaful contribution 20 188,319,490 -
Wakala expense 21 (53,496,589) -
Net retakaful benefits 22 (172,856,227) -
Underwriting result (38,033,326) -
Profit on bank deposit 1,567,004 144
Dividend income 471,022 -
Modarib's share of Participants' Retakaful Fund (509,507) -
1,528,519 144
(Deficit)/ surplus for the year (36,504,807) 144
Operator's Fund
Revenue account
Wakala fee 21 53,496,589 -
Management expenses 23 (4,243,734) (2,075,329)
Rebate expense 24 (38,208,941) -
Cede money paid to Participants' Retakaful Fund - (1,000,000)
11,043,914 (8,075,329)
Modarib's share of Participants' Retakaful Fund 509,507 -
Dividend income 83,277 -
Profit on bank deposit 1,378,609 3,184,317
Profit before taxation 13,015,307 108,988
Taxation 25 (3,774,439) (30,517)
Profit after taxation 9,240,868 78,471
The annexed notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

For the period
September 26,
2018 to December
31, 2018

Participants' Takaful Fund 2019

(Deficit)/ surplus for the year (36,504,807) 144
Other comprehensive income for the year
ltem that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss account

- Net unrealised gain arising during the year on revaluation
of available-for-sale investments 1,020,623 -

[tem that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss account - -

Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (35,484,184) 144
Operator's Fund

Profit after taxation 9,240,868 78,471
Other comprehensive income for the year

[tem that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss account

- Net unrealised gain arising during the year on revaluation
of available-for-sale investments - Net of tax 192,662 -

[tem that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss account - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 9,433,530 78,471

The annexed notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Operator's Fund
Reserves
Capital Revenue
Stghuggry Unrealized Total
gain on Unappropriated
available for sale Profit
investment
———————————— (Rupees) ------------
Balance as at January 01, 2018 - - - -
Increase in Statutory Fund 50,000,000 - - 50,000,000
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 78,471 78,471
Balance as at December 31, 2018 50,000,000 - 78,471 50,078,471
Balance as at January 01, 2019 50,000,000 - 78,471 50,078,471
Profit for the year - - 9,240,868 9,240,868
Increase in Statutory Fund 250,000,000 - - 250,000,000
Unrealized gain on available for sale investments - 192,662 - 192,662
Balance as at December 31, 2019 300,000,000 192,662 9,319,339 309,512,001
Participants Retakaful Fund
Reserves
Capital Revenue
Stla:tlur:gry Unrealized Total
gain on Unappropriated
available for sale Profit
investment
------------ (Rupees) ------------
Balance as at January 01, 2018 - - - -
Money Ceded 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 144 144
Balance as at December 31, 2018 1,000,000 - 144 1,000,144
Balance as at January 01, 2019 1,000,000 - 144 1,000,144
Deficit for the year - - (36,504,807) (36,504,807)
Unrealized gain on available for sale investments - 1,020,623 - 1,020,623
Balance as at December 31, 2019 1,000,000 1,020,623 (36,504,663) (34,484,040)
The annexed notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

December 31, 2019
December
. Participants 31,2018
Operator's )
Fund Retakaful Aggregate Aggregate
Fund
Note @ e (Rupees) ------------
Operating cash flow
Underwriting activities
Contribution received 3,117,328 138,350,653 141,467,981 -
Retro takaful contribution paid (32,287,500) (32,287,500) (64,575,000) -
Net cash used in underwriting activities (29,170,172) 106,063,153 76,892,981 -
Other operating activities
Income tax paid (160,049) (299,855) (459,904) (318,432)
Management expenses paid (2,051,012) - (2,051,012) (3,075,329)
Other operating (payments) / receipts - (485,761) (485,761) 467,300
Net cash (used)/ generated from other
operating activities (2,211,061) (785,616) (2,996,677) (2,926,461)
Total cash used in all operating activities (31,381,233) 105,277,537 73,896,304 (2,926,461)
Investing activities
Purchase of investments (12,745,000) (80,580,000) (93,325,000) -
Statutory Fund 250,000,000 - 250,000,000 51,000,000
Profit on bank deposits 1,378,609 1,567,004 2,945,613 3,184,461
238,633,609 (79,012,996) 159,620,613 54,184,461
Financing activities - - - -
Total cash generated/(used) in financing activities - - - -
Net cash generated from all activities 207,252,376 26,264,541 233,516,917 51,258,000
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 50,256,856 1,001,144 51,258,000 -
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 257,509,232 27,265,685 284,774,917 51,258,000
Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows (31,381,233)|| 105,277,537 73,896,304 (2,926,461)
Dividend income 83,277 471,022 554,299 -
Profit on bank deposit 1,378,609 1,567,004 2,945,613 3,184,461
Increase in operating assets other than cash 118,114,203 208,120,721 326,234,924 1,144
Increase in operating liabilities (75,339,598)|| (352,240,946)|| (427,580,544) (468,588)
12,855,258 (36,804,662) (23,949,404) (209,444)
Other adjustments:
Income tax paid 160,049 299,855 459,904 318,432
Profit before taxation 13,015,307 (36,504,807) (23,489,500) 108,988
Provision for taxation (3,774,439) - (3,774,439) (80,517)
Total profit/(deficit) for the year 9,240,868 (36,504,807) (27,263,939) 78,471
The annexed notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED -
WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATIONS
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (the Company) is a pubic listed company incorporated in Pakistan on March 30,
2000 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017). Pakistan Reinsurance Company
Limited - Window Retakaful Operations (the Operator) is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange and is engaged in general
retakaful business comprise of fire, marine, aviation, engineering and accident.

The Operator has been authorized to undertake Window Retakaful Operations on September 26, 2018 by Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on General Window Retakaful Operations in

Pakistan. For the purpose of carrying on the Retakaful business, the Operator has formed a Wagf (Participants’ Retakaful
Fund) on September 26, 2018 under the Wagf Deed with a Cede money of Rs. 1,000,000.

The Wagf Deed and Participant Retakaful Fund Policies (Wagf Rules) govern the relationship of Operator, Wagf and
Participants for management of Retakaful operations, investment of Wagf and Operator’s Fund as approved by the
Shariah Advisor of the Operator. The accounts of the Wagf are maintained by the Operator in a manner that the assets and
liabilities of Waqf remain separately identifiable. The financial statements of the Operator are prepared in such a manner
that the financial position and results from the operations of Waqgf and the Operator are shown separately.
GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESS OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

The registered office of the Operator is situated at PRC Towers, 32-A, Lalazar Drive, Maulvi Tamizuddin Khan Road,
Karachi. The zonal office of the Operator is located at 1st Floor, 15-A, Davis Road, State Life Building, Lahore, Pakistan.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

1. International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as
notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

2. Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules 2017,
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and Takaful Rules, 2012.

In case requirement differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000,
Insurance Rules 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and Takaful Rules, 2012 shall prevail.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the available- for-sale investments
that have been measured at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

These annual financial information have been presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is also the functional and presentation
currency of the Operator.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

4.1

4.2

4.3

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant to the Operation and adopted in
the current year

The Operator has adopted the amendments to the following approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan
which became effective during the year from the dates mentioned below against the respective standards:

Effective date
(annual periods

Standard or Interpretation e
beginning on or

after)
IFRS 16 Leases - Amendments regarding recognition of a lease liability reflecting January 01, 2019
future lease payments and a right-of-use asset for virtually all lease
contracts

There has no impact been made in the accompanying financial statement.

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and amendment (effective for period ending on or after June 30, 2019) replaces the existing
guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the
classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on
financial assets and new general hedge accounting requirements. It has also carried forward the guidance on recognition
and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39.

Further, IFRS 4 provides two alternative options in relation to application of IFRS 9 for entities issuing contracts within the
scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and an overlay approach. The temporary exemption enables eligible
entities to defer the implementation date of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from the effective
date to remove from the profit and loss account the effects of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur from
applying IFRS 9 before IFRS 17 is applied. The Company has adopted the temporary exemption which allows the
Company to defer the application of IFRS 9 until December 31, 2021.

Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective but not relevant
The other new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the financial year
beginning on January 01, 2019 are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's

financial reporting and operations and are therefore not presented here.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant but not yet effective and not early
adopted by the Company

The following amendments to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the
dates mentioned below against the respective standard:
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4.4

5.1

Effective date

Standard or Interpretation (annual periods
beginning on or
after)

Amendments to IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 34, IAS 37, IAS 38, IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19,

IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and SIC-32 to update those pronouncements with regard to references to January 01, 2020
and quotes from the framework or to indicate where they refer to a different version of the

Conceptual Framework

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the January 01, 2020
definition of materiality

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - January 01, 2020
Amendments regarding the definition of materiality

IFRS 3 Business Combinations - Amendments to clarify the definition of a January 01, 2020
business

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are not yet notified by the SECP

The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the SECP:

Effective date
(annual periods

Standard or Interpretation e
beginning on or

after)
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 1, 2016
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 1, 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. The policies
are consistent in all the years presented in these financial statements.

Retakaful contracts

Retakaful contracts are based on the principles of Wakala. Retakaful contracts so agreed usually inspire concept
of Tabarru (to donate for benefit of others) and mutual sharing of losses with the overall objective of eliminating the element
of uncertainty.

A separate Participants Retakaful Fund is created in which all contribution received under general Retakaful contribution
net off any Government levies and administrative surcharge are credited. The role of Retakaful Operator is of the
management of the Participants Retakaful Fund. At the initial stage of the setup of the Participants Retakaful Fund, the
Retakaful Operator makes payment as ceded money to the Participants Retakaful Fund. The terms of the Retakaful
contracts are in accordance with the generally accepted principles and norms of insurance business suitably modified with
guidance by the Shariah Advisor of the Retakaful Operator.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

5.2

5.3

Once a contract has been classified as a Retakaful contract, it remains a Retakaful contract for the remainder of its lifetime,
even if the Retakaful risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or
expired.

The Operator underwrites non-life Retakaful contracts that can be categorised into:

- Fire and property damage

- Marine, aviation and transport
- Motor

- Miscellaneous

Contracts may be concluded for a fixed term of one year, for less than one year and in some cases for more than one year.
However, most of the contracts are for twelve months duration. The Retakaful risk involved in these contracts is similar to
the contracts undertaken by the Operator as Retakaful operator.

Fire and property damage

Fire and property Retakaful contracts mainly compensate the customers for damage suffered to their property. Customers
who undertake commercial activities on their premises could also receive compensation for the loss of earnings caused by
the inability to use the covered properties in their business activities (business interruption cover).

Marine, aviation and transport

Marine, aviation and transport class of business provides coverage against loss and damage to goods in transit by any
means of conveyance, physical loss or damage to aircraft, ships, and liabilities to third parties and passengers arising from
their use.

Motor

Motor Retakaful contracts cover physical loss or damage to the vehicle and liabilities to third parties as provided
under the requirements of the Motor Vehicle Ordinance, 1965.

Miscellaneous

All other Retakaful contracts like machinery breakdown, bonds, cash in hand, cash in transit, personal accident,
public liabilities, health, crop, livestock, travel, bankers and other financial institutions packages, product liabilities,
professional indemnity, workers compensation etc. are included under Miscellaneous Retakaful cover.

Retakaful surplus

Retakaful surplus attributable to the participants is calculated after charging all direct cost and setting aside various
reserves. Allocation to participants, if applicable, is made after adjustment of claims paid to them during the year.

Qard-e-Hasna

Qard-e-Hasna is provided by Operators' Fund to Participant Retakaful Fund in case of deficit in Participant Retakaful Fund.
Qard-e-Hasna is recognised at the amount provided to Participant Retakaful Fund less impairment, if any. The
Operator would be allowed to recover this Qard from the Participant Retakaful Fund over any period without charging any
profit.
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5.4

5.4.1

5.4.2

5.5

5.5.1

5.5.2

5.5.3

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in statement of profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

Current

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for
taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of tax after taking into account applicable tax credits, rebates and
exemptions available, if any.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position liability method in respect of all temporary
difference arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. A deferred tax asset is generally recognized
and only to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will be available and the credits can be utilized. There are
no temporary differences between accounting base and tax base of assets and liabilities, accordingly, no deferred tax has
been recognized in these financial statements.

Deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Revenue recognition

Contribution

Contributions including administrative surcharge under a takaful contract are recognised as written from date of issuance
to the date of attachment of risk to the policy / cover note.

Contributions income net of wakala fee is determined after taking into account the unearned portion of contributions. The
unearned portion of contribution income is recognised as a liability in PTF.

Re-takaful ceded is recognised as expense after taking into account the proportion of deferred re-takaful contribution
expense which is calculated using twenty fourths method. The deferred portion of re-takaful contribution expense is
recognised as a prepayment.

Rebate From Retrotakaful Operator

Rebate and other forms of revenue (apart from recoveries) from re-takaful operators are deferred and recognised as liability
and recognised in the profit and loss account as revenue of PTF in accordance with the pattern of recognition of the
re-takaful contributions.

Investment income

Profit on bank deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the effective yield.

Dividend income is recognised when the Operations' right to receive the payment is established.
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5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.9.1

5.10

5.10.1

Return on fixed income securities classified as available for sale is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into
account the effective yield on the investments.

Gain / loss on sale of investments is included in income currently.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in deposit accounts with banks (and cheques) in hand, in transit and at banks
in current accounts.

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the Operator has a legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid
in the future for the goods and or services received, whether or not billed to the Operator.

Provisions are recognized when the Operator has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. However, the provisions are reviewed at financial statement date and
adjusted to reflect current best estimates.

Wakala fee

Wakala fee in recognized in the Profit and loss account. Wakala Fee is taken 23% of Contribution earned from all business
categories. This is recognized as a expense of Participant Fund and income of Operator Fund.

Provision for unearned wakala fee

The Operator manages the general takaful operations for the participants and charges wakala fee to PTF on gross
contributions recognized for each class of business to meet the general and administrative expenses of the Operator
including commissions to agents at the rate of 23 percent.

Commission

Commission and other acquisition costs incurred in obtaining and recording on direct, facultative and retrotakaful cessions
has been deferred and recognized as assets and liability as under:

Commission income
Commission income is being taken to profit and loss account on a time proportion basis in accordance with the pattern of

recognition of retrotakaful Contribution to comply with the requirements of Insurance Rules, 2017. issued by SECP vide
its S.R.0. 89(1) / 2017 dated February 09, 2017.
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5.10.2

5.1

5.12

5.12.1

5.13

5.14

Deferred commission expense

Commission expenses are deferred and recognized as an asset in correlation with unearned Contribution that will be
recognized in the subsequent reporting period to comply with the requirements of Insurance Rules, 2017. issued by SECP
vide its S.R.O. 89(1) / 2017 dated February 09, 2017.

Statutory fund

Amount of Rs. 250 million is deposited as statutory fund to comply with provisions of paragraph 4 of circular no. 8 of 2014
read with section 11(1)(c) of Takaful Rules, 2012 issued by SECP, which states that 'every insurer who is interested to
commence Window Takaful business shall transfer an amount of not less than Rs. 50 million to be deposited in a
separate bank account for Window Takaful business duly maintained in a scheduled bank.

Contribution

Contribution written under a policy is recognized as income over the period of insurance from the date of issuance of the
policy to which it relates to its expiry. Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, Contribution
is recognized as revenue in accordance with the pattern of the incidence of risk.

Provision for unearned contribution

The portion of Contribution written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recognized as unearned Contribution by
the Company. The unearned portion of Contribution income is recognized as a liability. For Treaty Business the liability is
calculated by applying 1/8 method and for Facultative Business over the period of insurance from the date of issuance of
the policy to which it relates to its expiry.

Retrotakaful ceded

The Company enters into retrotakaful contracts in the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses
arising from certain exposures. Outward retrotakaful Contributions are accounted for in the same period as the related
Contributions for the accepted retrotakaful business being retakaful.

Retrotakaful liabilities represent balances due to retrotakaful companies. Amount payable are estimated in a manner
consistent with the related retrotakaful contract. retrotakaful assets represent balance due from retrotakaful companies.
Amount recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the provision for outstanding claims or
settled claims associated with the retrotakaful policies and are in accordance with the related insurance contract.

retrotakaful assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income for expenses from retrotakaful contracts are
not offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets. retrotakaful assets or liabilities are derecognized
when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired.

The Company assesses its retrotakaful assets for impairment on balance sheet date. If there is an objective evidence that
the retrotakaful asset is impaired. The Company reduces the carrying amount of the retrotakaful asset to its recoverable
amount and recognizes that impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

Provision for outstanding claims including Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR)

A liability for outstanding claims is recognized in respect of all claims incurred up to the financial statement date which is

measured at the undiscounted value of expected future payments. Provision for outstanding claims include amounts in
relation to claims reported but not settled, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.
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5.15

5.16

5.17

5.18

5.18.1

5.18.2

Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims are recognized as an asset and measured at the amount expected to be
received.

Retrotakaful recoveries against outstanding claims

Claims recoveries receivable from the reinsurer are recognized as an asset at the same time as the claims which give rise
to the right of recovery are recognized as a liability and are measured at the amount expected to be received.

Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the Company has a
legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Segment reporting

For management purposes, the Company is organized into six departments which deal with specific type of insurance
policies. These departments are business segments for financial reporting purposes. Moreover, there are 'treaty
arrangement' under each department and is treated as a separate segment. Thus the Company has seven segment - fire,
marine cargo, marine hull, accident and others, aviation, engineering and treaty.

These segments are the basis on which the Company report its primary segment information. Other operations of the
Company comprises investment in securities and in properties. The Company operates in Pakistan only. There are no
transactions between segments.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been assigned to them. Those
assets and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated
corporate assets and liabilities.

Investments

Classification and recognition

All'investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction costs,
except for investment at fair value through profit or loss in which case transaction costs are charged to profit and loss
account.

These are recognized and classified as follows:

- Investment at fair value through profit or loss

- Held to maturity

- Available-for-sale

The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.

Measurement

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are

not classified as (a) loans and receivables (b) held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss. These are subsequently measured according to IAS 39.
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5.19

5.20

5.21

5.22

5.23

5.24

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment of any asset or group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An
impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an assets fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and
loss account.

Impairment is recognized based on management's assessment of objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
more events that may have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the investments. A significant or prolonged
decline in fair value of an equity investments classified as available-for-sale below its cost is also considered an objective
evidence of impairment. Impairment losses are reversed when there is an indication that impairment loss may no longer
exist and there has been a change in the estimate used to determine the recoverable amount. However, in case of equity
securities classified as available for sale the decrease in impairment loss is not reversed.

Management expenses

Expenses of management have been allocated to various classes of business as deemed equitable by the Operator.
Expenses not allocable to the underwriting business are charged under other expenses.

Mudarib’s fee

The Operator also manages the participants' investment as Mudarib and charges 25 % of the investment income earned
by the PTF as Mudarib's fee. It is recognized on the same basis on which related revenue is recognized.

Benefits

Benefits are charged to Participants Retakaful Fund as incurred based on estimated liability for compensation owed under
the takaful contracts. It includes claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims,
a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

Receivables and payables related to retakaful contracts

Receivables including contribution due but unpaid relating to takaful contracts are recognized when due. The claim payable
is recorded when intimation is received. These are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given less
provision for impairment, if any. Contribution received in advance is recognized as liability till the time of issuance of takaful
contract there against.

If there is an objective evidence that any contribution due but unpaid is impaired, the Operations reduces the carrying
amount of that contribution receivable and recognizes the loss in profit and loss account.

Contribution deficiency reserve

The Company determines adequacy of liability of premium deficiency by carrying out analysis of its loss ratio of expired
periods. For this purpose, average loss ratio of last three years inclusive of claim settlement cost but excluding major
exceptional claims are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied on unearned
premium/contribution. The liability of premium/contribution deficiency in relation to Accident and Health insurance is
calculated in accordance with the advice of the actuary.
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6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

6.1 Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statement, management has made judgement, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of the Operations' accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, Income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from the estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision

to estimates are recognized prospectively.

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amount
recognized in the financial statements and assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting

in a material adjustment in the subsequent years are included in following notes:

a) provision for unearned contribution;

b) provision for outstanding claims including IBNR and re-takaful recoveries there against;
d)

provision for unearned wakala fee;
e) classification of investments;
g) taxation;
i) impairment of assets; and
k) contribution deficiency reserves.

7 TAKAFUL/RETAKAFUL RECEIVABLES - Unsecured and considered good
2019
Note Operator's Fund Participants 2018
Retakaful Fund
Rupees
Treaty retakaful - 82,027,561 -
Facultative retakaful - 35,368,518 -
- 117,396,079 -
8 OTHER RECEIVABLE/(PAYABLE)
Commission payable (72,928,306) 72,928,306 -
Expenses (631,170) 631,170 -
(73,559,476) 73,559,476 -
9 RECEIVABLE FROM PARTICIPANT
RETAKAFUL FUND
Participant Takaful Fund (23% Premium earned) 53,496,589 53,496,589 -
Participant Takaful Fund (25% Profit) 509,507 509,507 -
Payments to retrocessionaries 26,366,379 26,366,379 -
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 1,000
80,373,475 80,373,475 1,000
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2019
\ Operator's Fund Participants 2018
ote Retakaful Fund
Rupees----=-=ss=mmmecmmmmnmennnan
Opening balance (Asset) 287,915 " -
Income tax deducted at source on dividend income 13,486 99,610 -
Income tax deducted at source on bank profit 146,566 200,245 287,915
Impact of deferred tax on available for sale investment (78,693)
Provision for taxation (3,774,439) - -
Closing balance (Liability) (3,405,165) 299,855 287,915
11 DEFERRED REBATE EXPENSE
Facultative business 111 1,988,054 -
Treaty 32,731,311 -
34,719,365 -
1.1 Facultative business
Fire 1,623,545 -
Marine cargo 17,916 -
Accident 195,198 -
Engineering 151,395 -
1,988,054 -
2019
Not Operator's Fund Participants 2018
ore Retakaful Fund
Rupees
Prepaid retakaful ceded-Treaty business - 20,300,625 -
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13

14

14.1

15

16

10

INVESTMENTS
Available for sale - Mutual Funds
2019
Operator's Fund Participant Retakaful Fund
Total cost Market value Unrea'hzed Total cost Market value Unrez}hzed
of . gain of . gain
. of investment . of investment
mvestment mvestment
---------------------- Rupees———m—mmmmmmemmmmme
Al Hamra Islamic Income Fund 3,156,789 3,227,879 71,090 15,516,000 15,805,197 289,197
Al-Ameen Islamic Sovereign Fund 1,700,000 1,750,246 50,246 3,000,000 3,088,670 113,540
Al-Ameen Islamic Cash Fund 1,465,576 1,468,083 2,507 12,662,683 12,681,753 19,070
NBP Islamic Mahana Amdani Fund 3,156,931 3,230,031 73,100 15,516,000 15,814,738 298,738
(Formerly: NBP Aitemaad Mahana Amdani
ABL Islamic Income Fund 3,156,578 3,230,990 74,412 15,516,000 15,816,078 300,078
Meezan Rozana Amdani Fund 3,214,766 3,214,766 - 15,729,750 15,729,750 -
15,850,640 16,121,995 271,355 77,940,433 78,936,186 1,020,623
BANK BALANCES
2019
, Participants 2018
Note Operator's Fund Retakaful Fund
Rup
Cash at bank in Saving accounts
14.1 257,509,232 27,265,685 51,258,000
Saving accounts carry profit rates ranging from 5% to 7% (2018: 5% to 7%) per annum.
RESERVES 2019
, Participants 2018
Operator's Fund || £ otakaful Fund
Rupees
Revenue
Unappropriated profit 9,319,339 (36,504,663) 78,615
Capital
Available for sale reserve 192,662 1,020,623 -
9,512,001 (35,484,040) 78,615
OUTSTANDING BENEFITS INCLUDING IBNR
Facultative business 16.1 - 7,870,710 -
Treaty - 71,758,215 -
- 79,628,925 -
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2019
, Participants 2018
Note Operator's Fund Retakaful Fund
Rup
16.1 Facultative business
Fire - 4,618,505
Marine cargo - 92,115
Accident - 2,998,400
Engineering - 161,690
7,870,710
17 UNEARNED CONTRIBUTION RESERVES
2019
, Participants 2018
Note Operator's Fund Retakaful Fund
Rupees
Facultative business 171 - 18,289,920
Treaty - 173,903,826
192,193,746
171 Facultative business
Fire - 13,337,804
Marine cargo - 165,628
Accident - 3,416,224
Engineering - 1,370,264
18,289,920
Salaries payable 150,000 - 150,000
Income tax deducted at source 122,400 43,600 65,400
Employee income tax payable 286 - -
Sindh sales tax payable 4,800 2,200 800
Other payable 18.1 1,843,439 - 1,100
Audit fee payable 126,500 - 250,000
2,247,425 45,800 467,300
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18.1

19

19.1

19.2

20

21

21.1

22

10

This represents salaries paid by Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Operator was served with a notice by Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) in 2016 for non filing of sales tax returns and raised
sales tax liability via same notice on conventional reinsurance services provided by the Operator details of which are stated
in note 31.2 to the operator's financial statement. Company has contested the notice and the case is pending with the
Honorable High Court of Sindh. In case of unfavorable outcome of the said matter, the charge to profit or loss account
would amount to Rs. 55 million pertaining to the year 2019 on retakaful operations excluding any additional penalty or
default surcharge.

There are no commitments at year end. (2018: Nil)

NET RETAKAFUL CONTRIBUTION

For the period

Note 2019 September 26, 2018 to
December 31, 2018
-------------- Rupees-=-=-===-=---
Written gross contribution 424,787,613 -
Add: Unearned contribution reserve opening - -
Less: Unearned contribution reserve closing (192,193,748) -
Contribution earned 232,593,865 -
Less: Retakaful contribution ceded 64,575,000 -
Add: Prepaid retakaful contribution opening - -
Less: Prepaid retakaful contribution closing 20,300,625 -
Retakaful expense 44,274,375 -
188,319,490 -
WAKALA FEE/ EXPENSE
Gross wakala fee 97,701,151 -
Add: unearned wakala fee opening - -
Less: unearned wakala fee closing 21.1 (44,204,562) -
53,496,589 -
This represents expense for Participants Retakaful Fund and revenue for Operator's Fund.
NET RETAKAFUL BENEFITS
Benefits paid 93,227,302
Add: Outstanding benefits including IBNR - closing 79,628,925 -
Less: Outstanding benefits including IBNR - closing - -
Benefits expense 172,856,227 -
Retakaful and other recoveries revenue - -
172,856,227 -
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23 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
For the period
Note 2019 September 26, 2018 to
December 31, 2018
-------------- Rupees-----====----
Shariah advisor fee 1,950,000 -
Salaries expense 1,933,716 1,765,129
Auditor's remuneration 23.1 295,000 304,000
Others 65,018 6,200
4,243,734 2,075,329
23.1 Auditor's Remuneration
Half yearly review 125,000 -
Annual audit fee 125,000 250,000
Other certifications 20,000 54,000
Out of pocket expense 25,000 -
295,000 304,000
24 REBATE EXPENSE
Rebate paid 72,928,306 -
Add: Deferred rebate - opening - -
Less: Deffered rebate - closing (34,719,365) -
Rebate expense 38,208,941 -
25 TAXATION
For the year
Current 3,774,439 30,517
Deferred - -
3,774,439 30,517
25.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
Profit before tax 13,015,307 108,988
Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (2018: 29%) 3,774,439 30,517
Charge for the year 3,774,439 30,517
Effective tax rate 29% 29%
26 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2019 2018
Number of employees at the year end 3 3
Average number of employees during the year 3 3
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED -
WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATIONS
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

27 SEGMENT REPORTING

PARTICIPANTS' RETAKAFUL FUND

2019
Fire and Marine Accident Treaty Total
property damage
Rupees
Gross written contribution 32,455,522 858,910 17,413,091 374,060,090 424,787,613
Unearned contribution-opening - - - - -
Unearned contribution-closing 14,708,070 165,628 3,416,224 173,903,826 192,193,748
Contribution earned 17,747,452 693,282 13,996,867 200,156,264 232,593,865
Retakaful-Ceded - - - 64,575,000 64,575,000
Prepaid retakaful-opening - - - - -
Prepaid retakaful-closing - - - 20,300,625 20,300,625
Retakaful expenses - - - 44,274,375 44,274,375
Net contribution 17,747,452 693,282 13,996,867 155,881,889 188,319,490
Rebate - - - - -
Net underwriting income 17,747,452 693,282 13,996,867 155,881,889 188,319,490
Benefits paid - - - 93,227,302 93,227,302
Outstanding benefits-opening - - - - -
Outstanding benefits-closing 3,005,450 22,787 1,598,713 75,001,975 79,628,925
Benefits expenses 3,005,450 22,787 1,598,713 168,229,277 172,856,227
Retakaful recoveries received - - - - -
Retakaful recoveries-opening - - - - -
Retakaful recoveries-closing - - - - -
Benefits recovered - retrotakaful - - - - -
Net benefits 3,005,450 22,787 1,598,713 168,229,277 172,856,227
Wakala fee 4,081,914 159,455 3,219,279 46,035,941 53,496,589
Management expense - - - - -
Contribution deficiency expense - - - - -
Net benefits and expenses 7,087,364 182,242 4,817,992 214,265,218 226,352,816
Underwriting results 10,660,088 511,040 9,178,875 (58,383,329) (38,033,326)
Profit on bank deposits 1,567,004
Dividend income 471,022
Modarib fee (509,507)
Profit before tax (36,504,807)
Segment assets 3,005,450 22,787 1,598,713 95,302,600 99,929,550
Unallocated assets 217,828,356
317,757,906

Segment liabilities 21,096,376 226,509 5,800,669 288,903,681 316,027,235
Unallocated liabilities 36,214,711

352,241,946
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PAKISTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED -
WINDOW RETAKAFUL OPERATIONS
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

28

28.1

December 31, 2019

Fire and Marine Accident Treaty Total
property damage
Rup

Wakala fee 4,081,914 159,455 3,219,279 46,035,941 53,496,589
Commission (2,230,670) (74,867) (1,096,899) (34,806,504) (38,208,940)
Management expenses (312,381) (12,203) (246,365) (3,672,786) (4,243,735)
Segment results 1,538,863 72,385 1,876,015 7,556,651 11,043,914
Profit on bank deposits 1,378,609
Dividend income 83,277
Modarib fee 509,507
Profit before tax 13,015,307
Segment assets 268,675 198,444 198,444 8,862,378 9,527,941
Unallocated assets 379,196,126
388,724,067

Segment liabilities 3,382,856 38,094 785,732 39,694,108 43,900,790
Unallocated liabilities 35,232,583
79,133,373

MANAGEMENT OF RETAKAFUL AND FINANCIAL RISK
The risks involved with financial instruments and the Operator's approach to managing such risks are as follow
Retakaful risk

The risk under a Retakaful contract is the possibility that the covered event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of the
resulting benefit. By the very nature of a Retakaful contract, this risk is random and therefore unpredictable. The principal
risk faced under such contracts is that, the occurrence of the covered events and the severity of reported benefits. The
Operator's risk profile is improved by diversification of these risks of losses to a large portfolio of contracts as a diversified
portfolio is less likely to be affected by an unexpected event in single subset.

The Operator principally issues the general Retakaful cover. Risks under these policies usually cover a twelve month
duration.

Underwriting limits and retention policies and procedures precisely regulate who is authorized and accountable for
concluding retakaful contracts and at what conditions. Compliance with these guidelines is regularly checked and
developments in the global, regional and local markets are closely observed, reacting where necessary with appropriate
measures that are translated without delay into underwriting guidelines, if required.

Frequency and severity of benefits
Risk associated with general Retakaful contracts includes the reasonable possibility of significant loss as well as the

frequent occurrence of the Retakaful events. This has been managed by having in place proactive benefit handling
procedures.
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28.2

10

28.2.1

The Operator's class wise major risk exposure is as follows:

- Fire and property damage

- Marine, aviation and transport
- Motor

- Miscellaneous

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefits payment

Benefits on general Retakaful contracts are payable on a benefit occurrence basis. The Participant Retakaful is liable for all
covered events that occur during the term of the Retakaful contract including the event reported after the expiry of the
Retakaful contract term.

An estimated amount of the benefit is recorded immediately on the intimation to the operations. The estimation of the
amount is based on management judgment or preliminary assessment by the independent surveyor appointed for this
purpose. The initial estimates include expected settlement cost of the benefits.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized benefit liabilities. The operations takes
all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of benefit settlements. However,
uncertainty prevails with estimated benefit liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be significantly
different from initial recognized amount.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counter party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the Operator by failing to
discharge an obligation. The Operator's policy is to enter into financial contracts with reputable counter parties in
accordance with the internal guidelines and regulatory requirements.

Exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancements at December 31, 2019 is the carrying amount of the
financial assets as set out below:

2019
Particibant 2018
. articipants Adaregate
Operator's Fund Retakaful Fund Aggregate ggreg
Receivable from Participants' Retakaful Fund 80,373,475 1,000
Cash and bank balances 257,509,232 27,265,685 284,774,917 51,258,000
337,882,707 27,265,685 284,774,917 51,259,000

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

The credit quality of the Operator's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Rating
Short term Long term 2019 2018
Rupees in thousand

Meezan bank A-1+ AA+ 34,217,595 51,000,034
Askari bank A1+ AA+ 91,429 -
Sindh bank A-1 A 465,893 257,966
Dubai islamic bank A-1+ AA 25,000,000 -

59,774,917 51,258,000

28.3 Impaired assets

The impairment provision is written-off when the Operator expects that it cannot recover the balance due. During the year,
no amount has been impaired.

28.4 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Operator will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. Liquidity
risk arises because of the possibility that the Operator could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty
in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Operator's approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due,
under both normal and stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Operator's
reputation. In the case of the Operator, the liquidity level remained on satisfactory level during the year and Operator did
not face any difficulty in generation of liquidity.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities on an undiscounted cashflow basis;

Operator's Fund

Carrying Contractual Maturity in one
amount cash flows year
Rup
Financial liabilites:
Other creditors & accruals 2,247,425 2,247,425 2,247,425

Participant Fund

Carrying Contractual Maturity in one
amount cash flows year
Pu;.
Financial liabilites:
Other creditors & accruals 45,800 45,800 45,800

28.5 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes
in market prices. The Operator manages the market risk through diversification of the portfolio and by following the internal
guidelines established by the relevant committee. Market risk comprises of three types of risk: currency risk, profit rate risk
and price risk.
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28.5.1

28.6

Interest rate risk exposure

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company invests in securities and has deposits that are subject to interest / mark-up rate risk.
The Company limits interest / mark-up rate risk by monitoring changes in interest / mark-up rates in the currencies in which
its cash and investments are denominated.

The information about Company's exposure to interest rate risk based on contractual repricing or maturity dates whichever
is earlier is as follows:

2019
Non-interest /
Interest / mark-up bearing financial mark-up bearing Total
instruments financial ot
instruments
Effecti
teco;lve Maturity Maturity over Maturity
rate 7o upto one one year to more than five
per
r fir
Annum yea ve years years
Financial assets
Takaful/ retakaful receivables - - - 117,396,079 117,396,079
Investments 95,058,181 - - - 95,058,181
Bank balances 5to8 284,774,917 - - - 284,774,917
379,833,098 - B 117,396,079 497,229,177
Financial liabilities
Outstanding benefits including IBNR - - - 79,628,925 79,628,925
Other creditors and accruals - - - 2,293,225 2,293,225
- - - 81,922,150 81,922,150
Interest risk sensitivity gap 379,833,098 - - 35,473,929 415,307,027

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
foreign exchange rates. The Fund does not have any financial instruments in foreign currencies and hence is not exposed
to such risk.

December 31, 2019 Audited
, Participants December 31,
Operator's Fund Retakaful Fund Aggregate 2018
Aggregate
Variable financial instruments
Financial assets 257,509,232 27,265,685 284,774,917 51,258,000
257,509,232 27,265,685 284,774,917 51,258,000

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Presently, the Operator does not hold any variable rate instrument and is not exposed to profit rate risk except for balances
in certain profit and loss sharing accounts, the profit rate on which range between 12% to 13% per annum.

An increase of 100 basis points in profit rates would have increased the profit and loss by the amounts shown below.
Reduction in profit rates by 100 basis points would have a vice versa impact. This analysis assumes that all variables remain
constant.
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28.7

Profit/(loss) for the Period Total equity
. 100 bp
Operator’s Fund 100 bp Increase 100 bp Increase || 100 bp decrease
decrease

Rupees in thousand

As at December 31, 2019

Sensitivity 2,575,092 (2,575,092) 2,575,092 (2,575,092)
Profit/(loss) for the Period Total equity
. 100 bp
Participant Fund 100 bp Increase 100 bp Increase || 100 bp decrease
decrease

Rupees in thousand

As at December 31, 2019
Sensitivity 272,657 (272,657) 272,657 (272,657)

The Operator's policy requires the management to manage this risk by measuring the mismatch of the profit rate sensitivity
gap of financial assets and liabilities and calculating the average duration of the portfolio of fixed profit securities.

The average effective duration of the Operator's portfolio is a measure of the sensitivity of the fair value of the Operator's
fixed profit securities to changes in market profit rates.

The Operator's policy refrains from holding profit bearing instruments that induce the average effective duration of the fixed
profit portfolio to pass the benchmark of the average duration.

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from profit rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the
market. The Operator is not exposed to any such risk.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

- Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

- Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

2019 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Rupees
Financial assets measured at fair value

Available-for-sale investment
Mutual fund units

- Operator's Fund 16,121,995 16,121,995 - -
- Participant Retakaful Fund 78,936,186 78,936,186 - -
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29 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY

December 31,

Note 2019
Rupees
Assets
Investments
Mutul funds 78,936,186
Takaful/retakaful receivables 117,396,079
Other receivable 73,559,476
Prepayment 20,300,625
Bank balances 27,265,685
Total Assets (A) 317,458,051
In-admissible assets as per following clause of section 32 (2)
of Insurance Ordinance, 2000
Investments )
Contribution due since more than three months (1,764,007)
Total In-admissible assets (B) (1,764,007)
Total Admissible Assets (C=A-B) 315,694,044
Total Liabilities
Underwriting Provisions
Outstanding benefits including IBNR 79,628,925
Unearned contribution reserves 192,193,746
Payable to Operator's Fund 80,373,475
Other creditors and accruals 45,800
Total Liabilities (D) 352,241,946
Total Net Admissible Assets (E=C-D) (36,547,902)
Minimum Solvency Requirement (higher of following)
Method A - U/s 36(3)(a) 150,000,000
Method B - U/s 36(3)(b) 72,042,523
Method C - U/s 36(3)(c) 50,304,409 150,000,000
Deficit in Net Admissible Assets over Minimum Requirements 0.1 (186,547,902)
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29.1

30

31

32

33

The Operator has not complied with the minimum solvency requirement as agaist the requirement of section 36 of the
Insurance ordinance, 2000

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital
base to support the sustained development of its business.

The objectives, policies and processes for managing capital of the Operator are as follows:

- to be an appropriately capitalized institution, as defined by regulatory authorities;

- maintain strong rating and to protect the Operator against unexpected events;

- availability of adequate capital at reasonable cost so as to enable the Operator to expand; and
- achieve low cost of capital with approximate mix of capital elements.

Amount of Rs. 250 million is deposited as statutory fund to comply with provisions of paragraph 4 of circular no. 8 of 2014
read with section 11(1)(c) of Takaful Rules, 2012 issued by SECP, which states that 'every insurer who is interested to
commence Window Takaful business shall transfer an amount of not less than Rs. 50 million to be deposited in a
separate bank account for Window Takaful business duly maintained in a scheduled bank.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT - NON ADJUSTING

The existence of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) was confirmed in early 2020 and has spread globally including Pakistan
affecting the health of individuals, causing disruptions to businesses and economic activity, which may eventually impact
the insurance claim reported to and ultimately settled by the Company. The management and the Board of Directors will
continue to monitor the impact of this outbreak on the Company's financial statements including ultimate cost of claims.
The effect of COVID-19 and the response to the virus have also negatively impacted financial markets and overall economic
conditions. The Company considers this outbreak to be a non-adjusting post balance sheet event.

These financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019 do not include the effect of these appropriations and
these will be accounted in the financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2020.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited, associated companies, entities under common
control, entities with common directors, major shareholders, directors, key management personnel and funded employee
retirement benefit schemes.

No transactions with related party occurred during the year.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018 covers the period from September 26, 2018 to December

31, 2018, whereas, financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019 covers the period of twelve months,
therefore, is not comparable.
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34 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on by the Board of Directors of the Operator.
35 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee unless otherwise stated.

Chairman Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chief Financial Officer
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Pattern of Shareholding

As at December 31, 2019

Number of Shareholders

486
509
424
624
232
68
51
25
21
22
6

—_
oo

7
5
3
5
6
3
2
2
1
8
1
2
1
3
2
1
5
2
2
1
2
2
1
5
1
2
1
2

1
101
501
1001
5001
10001
15001
20001
25001
30001
35001
40001
45001
50001
55001
60001
65001
70001
75001
80001
85001
90001
95001
100001
105001
115001
120001
135001
140001
145001
150001
155001
160001
175001
180001
185001
195001
200001
205001
220001
235001

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited

Shareholdings'Slab
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to
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to
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to
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to
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to

100
500
1000
5000
10000
15000
20000
25000
30000
35000
40000
45000
50000
55000
60000
65000
70000
75000
80000
85000
90000
95000
100000
105000
110000
120000
125000
140000
145000
150000
155000
160000
165000
180000
185000
190000
200000
205000
210000
225000
240000

Total Shares Held

18,151
192,844
369,409

1,639,946
1,795,514
855,652
934,251
582,384
581,286
716,410
231,300
254,209
485,706
370,665
288,952
190,760
339,999
443,300
230,000
164,500
173,399

95,000
794,500
105,000
220,000
119,999
373,500
276,846
141,000
738,564
308,500
311,658
161,500
353,377
365,188
188,000
991,582
203,500
417,999
222,599
479,000




Pattern of Shareholding

As at December 31, 2019

Number of Shareholders Shareholdings'Slab Total Shares Held

260001 to 265000 264,243
270001 to 275000 549,799
275001 to 280000 275,500
285001 to 290000 576,343
295001 to 300000 599,999
300001 to 305000 305,000
315001 to 320000 637,699
320001 to 325000 641,000
365001 to 370000 369,788
370001 to 375000 2,620,728
380001 to 385000 383,999
395001 to 400000 795,999
410001 to 415000 413,000
440001 to 445000 445,000
460001 to 465000 461,999
485001 to 490000 488,500
495001 to 500000 500,000
545001 to 550000 550,000
695001 to 700000 700,000
775001 to 780000 779,998
1025001 to 1030000 1,028,500
1055001 to 1060000 1,060,000
1095001 to 1100000 1,100,000
1260001 to 1265000 1,263,500
1945001 to 1950000 1,950,000
2145001 to 2150000 2,146,000
4255001 to 4260000 4,257,000
4345001 to 4350000 4,349,500
4975001 to 4980000 4,979,000
9745001 to 9750000 9,750,000
11795001 to 11800000 11,800,000
18355001 to 18360000 18,359,971
73230001 to 73235000 73,232,201
134635001 134640000 134,639,785

1
2
1
2
2
1
2
2
1
7
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

300,000,000
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Pattern of Shareholding

As at December 31, 2019

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

Government of Pakistan
THE SECRETARY MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, 134,639,785
M/S. PRCL EMPLOYEES EMPOWERMENT TRUST 18,359,971

Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN 73,232,201

Mutual Funds 3778000

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children
MR. MUMTAZ ALI RAJPER

MR. ABDUL SAMI KEHAR

MR. SHAHAB ANWAR KHAWAJA

MR. MUSLEH UD DIN

DR. NAZIM LATIF

MRS. GHAZALA AHMED

MR. FAISAL MUMTAZ

MR. SHOAIB MIR

555
555
55
55
55
55
55
55

—_ g aa N

Executives 0
Public Sector Companies and Corporations 13750000

Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking
finance companies, insurance companies, takaful and modarabas 10535031

General Public
a. Local 34342591
b. Foreign 6922
Foreign Companies 9750000
Others 1604059

Totals 300,000,000

Categories of Shareholders Shares Held  Percentage

THE SECRETARY MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, 134,639,785 44.88
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN 73,232,201 24.41
M/S. PRCL EMPLOYEES EMPOWERMENT TRUST 18,359,971 6.12

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited
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FORM OF PROXY

As at December 31, 2019

I/We, of being a member of Pakistan
Reinsurance Company Limited and holder of ordinary shares hereby appoint
Mr/Mrs. of or failing
him/her of as my / our
proxy in my absence to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 20th Annual General Meeting of the
Compnay to be held on 28th May, 2020 at 11:00am at Karachi and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of May, 2020

Affix Rupees Five

Revenue Stamp Shareholder’s Folio No

or CDC
Signature of Member(s) Participant | D. No
and Sub Account No.

Witnesses:

1 Signature . Signature
Name Name
Address Address
CNIC or Passport No. CNIC or Passport No.

IMPORTANT:

1. The member is requested:
i) To affix revenue stamp of Rs.5/- at the place indicated above.
i) To sign across the revenue stamp in the same style of signature as is registered with the Company.
iii) To write down his/her/their folio number.
iv) Attach an attested photocopy of their valid Computerized National Identity Card/Passport/Board Resolution
and the copy of CNIC of the proxy, with this proxy form before submission.

In order to be valid, this proxy must be received at the registered office of the Company at least 48 hours before
the time fixed for the meeting, duly completed in all respects.

CDS Shareholders or their proxies should bring their original computerized national identity card or passport along
with the Participant’s ID Number and their Account Number to facilitate their identification. Detailed procedure is
given in the notes to the notice of AGM.
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CDC/RTA/Company/IBAN/17
Date:

Folio No.:

Name of Shareholder:

F/H Name:

Address:

Telephone/Cell #:

Bank Account Details for Payment of Cash Dividend
(Mandatory Requirement as per the Companies Act, 2017

Dear Shareholder,

This is to inform you that in accordance with the Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, any dividend payable in cash
shall only be paid through electronic mode directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholder. Please
note that giving bank mandate for dividend payments is mandatory and in order to comply with this regulatory
requirement and to avail the facility of direct credit of dividend amount in your bank account, you are requested to
please provide the following information:

Details of Shareholder

Name of shareholder

F/H Name

Folio / CDS Account No.

CNIC No.

Cell number& Landlineof shareholder
Email Address (mandatory)

Details of Bank Account

Title of Bank Account

International Bank Account Number
(IBAN) “Mandatory”

P K (24 digits)

(Kindly provide your accurate IBAN number after consulting with
your respective bank branch since in case of any error or omission
in given IBAN, the company will not be held responsible in any
manner for any loss or delay in your cash dividend payment).

Bank’s name
BranchName and Code
BranchAddress

It is stated that the abeve-mentioned information is correct and in case of any change therein, | / we will
immediately intimate Participant / Share Registrar accordingly.

Signature of shareholder
Kindly ensure that the title of IBAN/Bank Account must be in your name.

You are requested to kindly send us this letter immediately duly filled in and signed by you along with legible photocopy
of your valid CNIC at our address, Share Registrar Services, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, CDC
House, 99-B, Block B, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. 74400, Pakistan.

Regards,
Share Registrar Department
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

Share Registrar:

Note: This letter is being computer generated and does not require any signature.
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